

# **Social Service Manual**



The information provided in this Social Service Manual (this "Manual") is for informational purposes only and is intended to provide a guide of certain services available to Integrated Health Collaborative's ("IHC's") members and patients. The information provided in this Manual is not exhaustive, and no warranty, representation or undertaking is made regarding the content, accuracy or completeness of the information provided. While the information contained in this manual is updated periodically, no guarantee is given that the details provided are correct, complete or up to date.

Your interaction with any organizations and/or individuals listed in this Manual, including payment and delivery of goods or services, and any other terms, conditions, warranties or representations associated with such dealings, are solely between you and such organizations and/or individuals. You should make whatever investigation you feel necessary or appropriate before proceeding with any transaction with any organization or individual listed herein.

IHC and its affiliates do not take responsibility, and expressly disclaim all liability, for damages of any kind arising out of the use, reference to or reliance on any information or business listed in this Manual. No person is entitled to any redress, monetary or otherwise, against IHC or its affiliates on any account whatsoever and however arising in relation to any information provided in this Manual

\*If you find information that needs to be updated, please contact Laura Schoeppner at 330-363-7348

# **Table of Contents**

Stark County Resources	3
Carroll County Resources	55
Holmes County Resources	68
Tuscarawas County Resources	82
Wayne County Resources	
National/Statewide Resources	

# Stark County

Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services	4
Counseling & Mental Health Services	4
Inpatient Psychiatric Units	7
Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs	7
Grief Recovery	7
Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups	8
Support Groups	8
Pregnancy Support	12
Post-Partum Support	13
Substance Abuse Treatment	13
Medical Services	15
Mobile Medical Care	18
Dental Services	18
Tobacco Cessation	19
Exercise Programs	19
Medication Assistance	20
Prescription Delivery Services	20
Meal/Food Assistance	21
Home Delivered Meals	27
Convenient Services	28
Transportation Services	29
Area Agency on Aging	31
Senior Housing	31
Adult Day Centers	34
Other Senior Resources	34
Hospice and Palliative Care	35
Home Health Care	35
Non-Medical Home Care	36
Durable Medical Equipment Providers	36
Home Modification Services	37

Financial & Utility Assistance	38
Employment Services	42
Legal Aid	42
Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing	43
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	44
Resources for Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing Patients	46
Resources for Patients with Cancer	47
Resources for Patients with Diabetes	49
Resources for Children	49
Resources for Veterans	51
Resources for LGBTQ+	52
Resources for Immigrants/New Americans	53
Resources for Pets	53
Resource Guide	54

### **Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services**

**Adult Protective Services Child Protective Services Crisis Text Line Domestic Violence Help Line Homeless Hotline** Job & Family Services Stark County LGBT National Help Center LGBT National Youth Talkline **Military and Veterans Crisis Line National Runaway Safeline National Suicide Hotline Opiate Hotline Poison Control Center Sexual Assault Hotline Stark County Sheriff Trans Lifeline** 

330-451-8998 330-455-5437(KIDS) Text 4hope to 741-741 330-453-7233(SAFE) 330-452-4363 330-452-4661 888-843-4564 800-246-7743(PRIDE) 1-800-273-8255 1-800-786-2929(RUNAWAY) 1-800-273-8255(TALK) 330-454-4357(HELP) 800-222-1222 800-656-4673(HOPE) 330-430-3800 1-877-565-8860

### **Counseling & Mental Health**

AMG Behavioral Health and Counseling Center	330-493-9607
2600 W. Tuscarawas St. Suite 340, Canton	
Psychiatric assessments, medication evaluation/management, individual	therapy, group therapy, and
dialectical behavioral therapy (DBT) group. Intensive Outpatient Program	(IOP) includes group therapy,
medication management, aftercare planning and linkage, individual/famil	ly therapy as needed.
Canton Jewish Community Federation	330-452-6444
432 30 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton	
Counseling, case management, kosher mobile meals, vocational services,	food bank, The J Shuttle
Transportation, nursing home outreach, emergency assistance, guardians	hip, elder care, information
and referral services.	
Catholic Charities of Stark County	https://www.ccdoy.org/
800 Market Ave. N., Suite 1150 Canton	330-491-0896
2308 Reno Ave., Louisville	330-875-7979
Marriage, family & grief counseling, Rent and utility assistance by phone I	Monday-Friday (call at 9am).
First step family support, caritas free café, adult day services, emergency	furniture program,
professional women's clothing closet and cooking matters at the store.	
Child & Adolescent Behavioral Health	
919 Second St NE, Canton	330-454-7917
1207 W. State Street, Alliance	330-823-5335
4641 Fulton Rd NW, Ste G, Canton	330-433-6075
1801 Schneider St. NE, Door 6, Canton	330-470-4061
Early childhood services, psychological testing, ADHD clinic, psychiatry, co	ounseling, school-based
services, psychiatric medication, parenting support and trauma treatment	t.
Coleman Crisis	330-452-6000
2421 13 <sup>th</sup> St NW, Canton	
Psychiatric support services, crisis stabilization unit, and mobile crisis resp	oonse team.
Coleman Professional Services	330-438-2400
400 West Tuscarawas St, Suite 200, Canton	
Addiction Recovery, case management, psychiatry, FIRST program, group	
liaison, supportive living, career counseling, job placement and coaching,	guardianship services and
adult protective services.	
Commquest	
625 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton	330-455-0374
1341 Market Ave N, Canton	330-453-8252
1207 W. State St, Suite F &M, Alliance	330-821-8407
412 Lincoln Way East, Massillon	330-452-9807
ReCor 1660 Nave Rd. SE, Massillon	330-837-9411
<ul> <li>Addiction and Recovery Services: Substance use outpatient couns</li> </ul>	eling, regional center for detox

 Addiction and Recovery Services: Substance use outpatient counseling, regional center for detox & recovery (ReCOR), Alliance detox & recovery unit, canton medication assisted recovery (MAR) clinic, driver intervention program (DIP), and drug-free workplace trainings.

<ul> <li>Addiction and Recovery Residential Treatment: Bright house (adolescent male), Deliverance house (adult female), Wilson hall (add housing (individuals who graduated from residential treatment and a</li> <li>Clinical and Counseling Services: Mental health counseling, psychiatr management, home based intensive therapy program and supported</li> <li>Social and Support Services: Financial assistance, hot meal program, (hot meal site, food pantry), family living center (homeless shelter fo women), adoption and parenting services, and payee center.</li> </ul>	ult male) and recovery are in long-term recovery). ic services, case d employment. Canton Friendship Center
Compass	330-437-3705
Offers free counseling, justice system advocacy and case management servic	es to survivors and co-
survivors of sexual violence.	
Father Matthew Herttna Counseling Center	330-490-7248
2020 E. Maple St, North Canton	fmhcc@walsh.edu
Counseling by donation or free if unable to donate.	
Foundations	
800 Market North, Suite 1500A, Canton	330-454-2888
Warm Line	330-455-1234
Promotes recovery through peer support, education, advocacy and networki	ng. They offer a variety of
support groups and classes. Visit their website for the most recent schedule.	
http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more	
Lifecare Family Health & Dental Center	330-454-2000
2725 Lincoln St E, Canton	
408 Ninth St SW, Canton	
820 Amherst Rd. NE, Massillon	
Medical care, dental care, behavioral health, children's care, women's health	, and vision care. They will
accept un/underinsured patients.	
Phoenix Rising Behavioral Healthcare & Recovery	330-493-4553
624 Market Ave N, Canton	
Counseling, case management & psychiatric services.	
Ohio Guidestone	440-260-6466
	www.ohioguidestone.org
Provides case management, counseling, early childhood services, family serv	
Recovery 360. Recovery 360 includes addiction recovery, drug rehab, counse	
and support groups, medication-assisted treatment, recovery housing, and su	•
Stark County Hoarding Coalition	330-455-0374
408 9 <sup>th</sup> St SW, Canton	an data an ana an b
The coalition serves the community using an inter-disciplinary approach in pr	-
treatment, and education to the community regarding hoarding. The coalitio	
area Health Departments, Adult Protective Services, housing authorities, trea	atment providers, Stark

County Humane Society, and many more.

### Summit Psychological Associates

832 McKinley Ave NW, Canton 800 Market Ave N., Canton

Outpatient services: Addiction services (counseling, psychiatry, case management, Vivitrol administration), Conflict Solutions program, New Directions program (for women leaving prostitution or exposed to sex trafficking), New Foundation program, Pride in Parenting program (10-week program to assist clients in improving their parenting skills), psychiatry, counseling, case management, and youth programs.

Forensic services: Evaluations such as NGRI, competency, amenability to treatment, intervention in lieu of conviction, sex offender risk assessment, violence risk assessment, child custody, parental fitness evaluation, guardianship, and civil commitment. Mental health treatment is provided as well for people prior to incarceration, after release, or in lieu of incarceration.

### The Village Network

5339 Lauby Rd., Suite 130, North Canton 330-497-7726 Outpatient behavioral health, day treatment, school-based treatment, parent/child interaction therapy, intensive home-based treatment, telepsychiatry and juvenile court programs.

### **Inpatient Psychiatric Units**

Alliance (Geriatric Only) 200 East State St., Alliance	330-596-7650
Crisis Center 2421 13th St. NW, Canton	330-452-6000
Heartland Behavioral Health Center 3000 Erie St. S., Massillon	330-833-3135

### **Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs**

Partial hospitalization programs, which are commonly referred to as PHP, provide the most intensive, structured, level of non-residential, non-inpatient care. Similarly, Intensive outpatient programs, commonly referred to as IOP provide the same structured program however is typically less hours per day. The difference between PHP and IOP is the frequency of days and hours that the program runs and whether the program is housed within a hospital setting.

AMG Behavioral Health and Counseling Center	330-493-9607
2600 Tuscarawas St. W., Suite 340, Canton	
Summa Health	330-491-9215
3730 Whipple Ave. NW, Suite 5, Canton	

### **Grief Recovery**

#### All Caring Hospice

6715 Tippecanoe Road, Suite B-101, Youngstown

Offers bereavement counselors to support spouses, children and families for a full year after they experience a loss. This can be done through personal counseling sessions or participating in a structured support group.

(intake) 234-718-2331 330-493-2554 234-410-3070

330-286-3435

Aultman Grief Services	330-479-4835
2821 Woodlawn Ave, Canton, OH 44708	Beth.wengerd@aultman.com
Free 1-on-1 and group counseling.	
Compassionate Friends (Loss of a parent/child)	
47 Second St. NE, Massillon, OH 44720	330-833-4709
<ul> <li>Meets at Central Presbyterian Church. 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday of each month</li> </ul>	
God's Tiny Angels (Loss of infant/miscarriage)	, 330-649-1331
<ul> <li>Meets at the Massillon Family YMCA the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of every model</li> </ul>	
Mercy Medical Center Grief Services	330-489-1143
1320 Mercy Drive NW, Canton	
Adult grief support group (Seeds of Hope) free of charge. Individual, coup	ole, and family grief counseling
for hospice patients and families.	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups	
Alliance Area Domestic Violence Shelter	330-823-7223
Outreach support groups. Must meet 1:1 with a counselor before being in	nvited to the group.
Melymbrosia Associates	330-455-2145
The Renkert Building: 306 Market Ave N, Suite 820, Canton	
Men only. 18-36-week program. \$60 assessment, \$25 per group session	
Recovery Options for Anger Management	330-823-4566
Alliance Courthouse: 470 E. Market St, Alliance	
Separate classes for men and women. 10-week class, \$10 per class, once	the class is completed and
\$100 has been paid, \$100 will be applied to any court fines in the Alliance	e Municipal Court.
Stark County Day Reporting	330-451-7036
201 Cleveland Ave SW #101, Canton	
For male felons only, who are placed on ISP. 24-week free program	
Summit Psychological Associates	330-493-2554
832 McKinley Ave NW, Canton	
Conflict Solutions Program: Men and women, 26-week program targeting	g sex offenders, anger
management, and domestic violence. Sliding scale fee, typically assessme	ent \$120 and therapy \$50 a
week.	
Voyager Program, Inc.	330-455-4917
101 Central Plaza S., Suite 601, Canton	
Programs for men and women, long-term 52-week program for those wh	o need a more intensive
program. \$25 a week	
Support Groups (Not an avbaustive list of groups /times, contact for me	ra timos (locations)
<u>Support Groups</u> (Not an exhaustive list of groups/times, contact for mo	
Adult Children of Alcoholics Group	
<ul> <li>Typically meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday at 2:00pm at Foundations 800</li> </ul>	J Market N., Suite 1500A,

 Typically meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday at 2:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending <u>http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more</u>

AIDS/HIV Support Equitas Health 614-299-2437 • Common Ground HIV/AIDS Support Group: Meets 2 <sup>nd</sup> Wednesday from 3-4:30pm at 400 W. Tuscarawas St., Suite 405 in Canton AI-Anon (Support group for loved ones) 330-438-9511 • Friday's at 11:00am at Total Living Center 2221 9 <sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton • Thursday's at 7:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, Canton • Thursday's at 7:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, Canton • Thursday's at 7:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, Canton • Thursday at 2:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, Canton • Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Raith United Methodist Church, 300 9 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, North Canton • 3 <sup>rd</sup> Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, North Canton • 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon American Cancer Society Nolds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed. • Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall. Be Sober 330-493-4111 Scripture based class on how to stay sober • Fridays 7:00pm-8:30pm at the Cathedral of Life, 2130 31 <sup>st</sup> St. NW, Canton
Tuscarawas St., Suite 405 in CantonAl-Anon (Support group for loved ones)330-438-9511● Friday's at 11:00am at Total Living Center 2221 9th St. SW, CantonThursday's at 7:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, CantonAlcoholics Anonymouswww.aaincantonohio.org330-491-1989Alzheimer's Associationwww.alz.org/eastohio330-966-7343● Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Rodmar Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliance30-966-7343● 3rd Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9th St. NW, North Canton4th Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton• 2nd Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon800-227-2345The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratorytherapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and providetherapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide30-493-4111Be Sober330-493-4111Scripture based class on how to stay subStay Stay Stay Stay Stay Stay Stay Stay
Al-Anon (Support group for loved one)       330-438-9511         • Friday's at 11:00am at Total Liver 2221 9 <sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton       330-491-1989         • Thursday's at 7:00pm at Christer 2000 www.aaincantonohio.org       330-966-7343         Alzheimer's Association       www.aaincantonohio.org       330-966-7343         • Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Faitber Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliare       -         • 3rd Thursday at 1:00pm at Faitber Vulted Wethodist Church, 300 9 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, Nortbert       -         • 3rd Thursday at 6:00pm at Sirak Fiarcial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton       -         • 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Firstor Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillor       -         • 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Firstor Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillor       -         • 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Firstor Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillor       -         • 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Firstor Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillor       -         • 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Firstor Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillor       -         • American Cancer Society holds the support and tolls the support and toll
<ul> <li>Friday's at 11:00am at Total Living Center 2221 9<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton</li> <li>Thursday's at 7:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, Canton</li> <li>Alcoholics Anonymous www.aaincantonohio.org 330-491-1989</li> <li>Alzheimer's Association www.alz.org/eastohio 330-966-7343</li> <li>Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Rodman Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliance</li> <li>3rd Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9<sup>th</sup> St. NW, North Canton</li> <li>4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton</li> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>American Cancer Society Nolds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Thursday's at 7:00pm at Christ Presbyterian Church 530 Tusc. St. W, Canton</li> <li>Alcoholics Anonymous www.aaincantonohio.org 330-491-1989</li> <li>Alzheimer's Association www.alz.org/eastohio 330-966-7343</li> <li>Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Rodman Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliance</li> <li>3rd Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9th St. NW, North Canton</li> <li>4th Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton</li> <li>2nd Tuesday at 6:00pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>2nd Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> </ul>
Alcoholics Anonymouswww.aaincantonohio.org330-491-1989Alzheimer's Associationwww.alz.org/eastohio330-966-7343• Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Rodman Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliance• 3rd Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9th St. NW, North Canton• 4th Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton• 2nd Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon• 2nd Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon800-227-2345The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.a30-493-4111Be Sober330-493-4111Scripture based class on how to stay soberStripture based class on how to stay sober
Alzheimer's Associationwww.alz.org/eastohio330-966-7343• Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Rodman Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliance3'd Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9th St. NW, North Canton• 3'd Thursday at 1:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton2'nd Tuesday at 6:00 pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton• 2'nd Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon800-227-2345American Cancer Society800-227-2345The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratorytherapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and providethem with the support and tolls they need to succeed.• Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.Be Sober330-493-4111Scripture based class on how to stay sober
<ul> <li>Last Thursday at 2:00pm at Rodman Public Library, 215 E. Broadway St., Alliance</li> <li>3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9<sup>th</sup> St. NW, North Canton</li> <li>4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton</li> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>American Cancer Society</li> <li>800-227-2345</li> <li>The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober</li> <li>330-493-4111</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday at 1:00pm at Faith United Methodist Church, 300 9<sup>th</sup> St. NW, North Canton</li> <li>4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton</li> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>American Cancer Society</li> <li>800-227-2345</li> <li>The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> <li>Scripture based class on how to stay sober</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday at 6:00pm at Sirak Financial Building, 4700 Dressler Rd., Canton</li> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>American Cancer Society</li> <li>800-227-2345</li> <li>The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober</li> <li>330-493-4111</li> <li>Scripture based class on how to stay sober</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:00 pm at First Christian Church, 1020 Wales Rd. NE, Massillon</li> <li>American Cancer Society</li> <li>800-227-2345</li> <li>The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> <li>Scripture based class on how to stay sober</li> </ul>
American Cancer Society800-227-2345The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.• Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.Be Sober330-493-4111Scripture based class on how to stay sober
The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event. This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.  • Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall. Be Sober 330-493-4111 Scripture based class on how to stay sober
<ul> <li>therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> <li>Scripture based class on how to stay sober</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.</li> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> <li>Scripture based class on how to stay sober</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Every year, on the third Thursday of November, at Belden Village Mall.</li> <li>Be Sober 330-493-4111</li> <li>Scripture based class on how to stay sober</li> </ul>
Be Sober       330-493-4111         Scripture based class on how to stay sober       330-493-4111
Scripture based class on how to stay sober
<ul> <li>Fridays 7:00pm-8:30pm at the Cathedral of Life, 2130 31<sup>st</sup> St. NW. Canton</li> </ul>
Blue Star Mothers of America330-312-3655
An organization of moms that have or have had children serving in the armed forces.
<ul> <li>Meets the first Tuesday of every month at 6:30pm at 821 S. Main St., North Canton</li> </ul>
Breastfeeding Support 330-363-6290
<ul> <li>Meets every Tuesday from 12-2pm in the Family Education Room on the fourth floor of the</li> </ul>
Bedford building at Aultman Hospital. Babies are welcome, older siblings are not.
<b>Cancer Support Group</b> 330-649-2451
• 2 <sup>nd</sup> Thursday 6p-7:30pm. Call for details.
Canton Mothers of Multiples Club
<ul> <li>Second Monday of the month 7pm-9pm, September-June at Good Shepherd Lutheran Church:</li> </ul>
4120 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton
<b>Dementia Education 1-on-1</b> 330-929-1071
<ul> <li>By appointment only at Villa Maria Assisted Living: 122 E. College St., Alliance</li> </ul>
Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance330-454-2888
Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance330-454-2888• Typically meets Thursday's at 10:00am and Monday's at 4:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N.,
• Typically meets Thursday's at 10:00am and Monday's at 4:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N.,
<ul> <li>Typically meets Thursday's at 10:00am and Monday's at 4:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending <a href="http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more">http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more</a></li> <li>Diabetes Support Group 330-363-5235</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Typically meets Thursday's at 10:00am and Monday's at 4:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending <u>http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more</u></li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Typically meets Thursday's at 10:00am and Monday's at 4:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending <a href="http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more">http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more</a></li> <li>Diabetes Support Group 330-363-5235</li> </ul>

### **Dual Recovery Group**

A 12-step program for people who have two issues at the same time: problems with drugs or alcohol, plus an emotional or psychiatric illness.

Typically meets Friday's at 10:00am at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more

### **Emotions Anonymous**

Meets Wednesdays at 6"30pm at St. Stephen Martyr Lutheran Church, 4600 Fulton Dr. NW, • Canton

### **Empowering Loved Ones of Abuse Survivors**

Meets every Thursday morning 11am-Noon and every Thursday evening 5pm-6pm at 720 19th St. NE, Canton (victim services entrance)

### Gambler's Anonymous

Mondays at 7:00pm in Room E-112 at First Friends Church, 5455 Market Ave. N., Canton

### **Gay and Sober**

- Carry the Message AA meets Thursdays at 7:30pm at St. Paul's Episcopal Church: 425 Cleveland Ave SW, Canton
- Stonewall AA meets Saturdays at 7:30pm at St. Paul's Episcopal Church: 425 Cleveland Ave SW, Canton

### **Grief Support Groups**

Group meetings are offered for children, teens and adults who are coping with the loss of loved ones.

 Contact for dates and times. Held at the Compassionate Care Center on the Aultman Woodlawn campus: 2821 Woodlawn Ave., Canton

### **Heart Failure Support Group**

First Friday of every month at noon. Meet in the cardiac rehab education room, located on the • third floor of the Bedford building (at Aultman Hospital). Reservations are required.

### La Leche League

Support and encourage breast-feeding mothers and women interested in breast-feeding. Monthly meetings, telephone help and lending library. Please call one of the numbers to confirm the date, time, and location.

Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Friday at 9:45 am at 3430 St. Michael's BLVD NW, Canton

### **LGBT Group**

• Typically meets Friday's at 4:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more

### Look Good... Feel Better

Cancer support group at Aultman Hospital meets twice a month in the Aultman Infusion Therapy department. Call to register

### **Moving Forward with Cancer**

2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton

Enjoy a support group and breakout sessions, including massages, Reiki treatments, individual meetings with dietitians, physical/occupational therapists, resource advocates and more in this FREE, unique program designed to being comfort and aid to cancer patients before, during and after their treatment.

330-966-2800

www.gayandsober.org

330-837-5018

330-453-7233

330-363-5403

330-479-4835

330-495-8992, 757-880-0785

330-363-6011

330-363-6264

- Second Thursday of the month at the Aultman Breast Care Center. Support group 5-6pm and Breakout sessions 6-8pm.
- Fourth Friday of the month in room 240 of the physician office building, breakout session 1-3pm.

#### **Narcotics Anonymous** www.naohio.org National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)

- Family Members and Peers with Mental Illness: Meets every Sunday from 7-8:30pm at St. Michael's Catholic Church, 3430 St. Michael Dr. NW, Canton
- NAMI Connection: Meets every Thursday 1-3:30pm at Coleman, 200 W. Tuscarawas St., Suite 200, Canton
- North Canton Family Support Group: Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday from 6-7:00pm at the Holy Trinity Lutheran Church, 2551 55<sup>th</sup> St. NE, Canton
- FaithNet, this group is open to any denomination and faith, they discuss mental health from a Biblical perspective: Meets Sunday evenings from 5:30-6:30pm at Wendy's on Whipple
- NAMI Connections for Peers with Mental Illness: Meets Fridays at 11am at the Refuge of Hope, 715 Second St. NE, Canton
- Peer-to-Peer Alumni Recovery Group: Meets Fridays from 7-8:30pm at Holy Trinity Lutheran Church, 2551 55<sup>th</sup> St. NE, Canton
- Dual Recovery Anonymous: Meets Fridays from 11:30am-12:30pm at Hunter House, 1114 Gonder Ave SW, Canton

### **Nicotine Anonymous** (telephone and web meetings)

### **Obsessive Compulsive Disorder (OCD)**

• OCD and Scrupulosity Support Group: Meets 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday from 7-8:30pm at the Bride's Room at Queen of Heaven Parish 1800 Steese Rd., Uniontown. (Does not meet on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday in December).

### **Overeaters Anonymous**

- Meets Tuesdays at 7:00pm, Thursdays at 12:00pm & 7:00pm and Saturdays at 10:00am in the parlor at Reedurban United Presbyterian Church 1145 Perry Dr. NW, Canton
- Fridays at 10am at Trinity United Church of Christ, 3909 Blackburn NW, Canton
- Wednesdays 10am at First Baptist Church, 4110 38<sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton •

### Parents and Friends of Lesbians and Gays (PFLAG)

Meets the 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday at 7pm at the First Congregational Church of Akron, 292 East Market St., • Akron

### **PTSD Support Group**

Typically meets Wednesday's at 3:00pm at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more

### **Prostate Cancer Support Group**

Canton Urology offers a Prostate Cancer Support Group meeting for all patients and family members. This is a forum where patients and families can openly exchange questions and concerns in a supportive environment, rooted in accurate clinical information.

www.pflagakron.com

330-499-0373

877-879-6422

800-587-4232

330-455-6264

505-891-2664

330-936-2358

• Meetings are held the second Tuesday of the Month at 7pm at Canton Urology: 2600 Tuscarawas St. W., Suite 400, Canton

### Sharing the Journey, GYN Support Group

Women with any type of gynecologic cancer are invited to attend free support group meetings.

• The first Tuesday of each month from 5:30pm-7pm at the Sharon Lane Resource Center at Aultman Hospital: 2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton

### Sex Addicts Anonymous

- Meets Tuesdays and Thursdays at 7:00pm at Northminister Presbyterian Church 237 W. Maple St., North Canton. Enter through the side door, downstairs in the basement, to the right, South room at the end of the hallway.
- Telemeetings on their website <u>https://saa-recovery.org/meetings/</u>

Sexual Assault, support groups through Compass

### Stroke Support Group

• Meets the 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday from 1:30-3:00pm in Woodlawn Conference Room at 2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton

### **Transplant Recipient International Organization**

For recipients, those awaiting a transplant, donor families and anyone interested

• 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday 6:00pm-8:00pm in Education Building A at the North Canton Medical Foundation, 6046 Whipple Ave NW, North Canton

### Woman-to-Woman

The Woman-to-Woman support group is open to women of all ages who are battling any type of cancer.

• The second and fourth Thursday of each month at 6:30pm. For more information and to inquire about the location of upcoming meetings, call one of the above numbers.

### Pregnancy Support

### **Alliance Pregnancy Center**

75 Glamorgan St. Suite 103, Alliance

Abortion information, adoption agency referrals, baby boot camp (childbirth and postpartum classes), learning for life program, maternity and infant supplies, medical referrals, parenting education, postabortion support, pregnancy options information, pregnancy tests, STD/STI information, testing and treatment, support for men, and onsite ultrasounds.

### Pregnancy Choices

4500 22<sup>nd</sup> St. NW, Canton

2645 Cleveland Ave, Canton

Pregnancy test, STD/STI testing, ultrasound, counseling regarding pregnancy choices (abortion, adoption, parenting).

### Stark County Health Department

7235 Whipple Ave NW, Suite B, North Canton

Moms & Babies First: Ohio's Black Infant Vitality Program: Community Health Worker's assist client's by finding prenatal provider, obtaining insurance, WIC, and other programs.

330-324-6199 or 330-866-2817

330-455-7500

330-821-7283

330-493-9914

12 | Page

330-363-1253

800-477-8191

330-437-3705

330-479-4800

330-453-8214

THRIVE Home Visiting: For expecting mom's and mothers of infants. Community Health Worker's make monthly visits to assess and assist with ongoing needs.

### **Stark County WIC**

7235 Whipple Ave NW, Suite B, North Canton

WIC is a special supplemental nutrition program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) for supplemental foods, health care referrals, and nutrition education for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and non-breastfeeding postpartum women, and to infants and children up to age five who are found to be at nutritional risk. Clients are seen every 3 months at the local Health Department Clinic for an educational class or clinic visit. In return they receive breast feeding support, formula, and/or food which includes milk, eggs, peanut butter or beans, cereal, juice, whole grains and fruits and vegetables.

Alliance Pregnancy Center	330-821-7283
75 Glamorgan St. Suite 103, Alliance	
Postpartum classes, infant supplies, parenting education, etc.	
Aultman Lactation Services	330-363-6848
2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton	
Board-certified lactation consultants are available via telephone counseling and during	the weekly
support group.	

### **Breastfeeding Center**

**Post-Partum Support** 

2800 Lincolnway East, Massillon

Breastfeeding consultations and mother's support groups. Also provides products such as pumps, slings/carriers/wraps, swaddling blankets, and washable cloth diapers.

### **Canton Mothers of Multiples Club**

Meets the second Monday of the month 7pm-9pm, September-June only at Good Shepherd Lutheran Church: 4120 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton

### La Leche League

Supports and encourages breast-feeding mothers and women interested in breast-feeding. Monthly meetings, telephone help and lending library. Please call one of the numbers to confirm the date, time, and location.

Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Friday at 9:45 am at 3430 St. Michael's BLVD NW, Canton •

### **Skyler's Gift Foundation**

Provides funeral and cremation assistance for babies who were born after 22 weeks and passed away before they were six months old. Apply online.

330-493-9917

330-495-8992, 757-880-0785

http://skylersgift.org

330-837-0220

Substance Abuse Treatment	
www.RehabCenter.net	866-649-9871
Find drug and alcohol treatment programs by state	
Adult Children of Alcoholics/Dysfunctional Families	330-493-3828
<ul> <li>Support group meets Saturdays 10am-11am at Massillon Uni</li> </ul>	ty Church: 4106 Wales Ave NW,
Canton	
BrightView	1-833-510-HELP
3545 Lincoln Way East, Massillon	www.brightviewhealth.com
An outpatient addiction medicine center. They offer medication assis	ted treatment, medical
stabilization for opiates, alcohol, and other drugs, individual and grou	up counseling, specialized groups
for pregnant moms, families and LGBTQ+, case management, onsite	pharmacy, peer recovery support
services, medical assessments and telehealth.	
Canton Addiction Services	330-492-6501
4773 Higbee Ave NW, Canton	
Suboxone clinic, call to schedule an appointment	
Canton Comprehensive Treatment Center	844-322-5881
2520 Wales Ave NW, Massillon	www.ohioctc.com
Provides medication-assisted treatment for individuals age 18 and older battling opioid addiction.	
Commquest	
625 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton	330-455-0374
1341 Market Ave N, Canton	330-453-8252
1207 W. State St, Suites F & M, Alliance	330-821-8407
412 Lincoln Way East, Massillon	330-833-8516
130 1 <sup>st</sup> St. NW, Massillon	330-833-0234
ReCor 1660 Nave Rd. SE. Massillon	330-837-9411

- ReCor 1660 Nave Rd. SE, Massillon
  - Addiction and Recovery Services: Substance use outpatient counseling, regional center for detox & recovery (ReCOR), Alliance Detox & recovery unit, canton medication assisted recovery (MAR) clinic, Driver intervention program (DIP), and drug-free workplace trainings.
  - Addiction and Recovery Residential Treatment: Bright house (adolescent female), Smith house (adolescent male), Deliverance house (adult female), Wilson hall (adult male) and recovery housing (individuals who graduated from residential treatment and are in long-term recovery).

### **Domestic Violence Project Stark**

Helps with safety planning, transportation, linkage to mental health and substance abuse services, employment searches and more. All services are guided by the survivor's needs and goals. Available to all survivors of domestic violence.

### **Dual Recovery Group**

A 12-step program for people who have two issues at the same time: problems with drugs or alcohol, plus an emotional or psychiatric illness.

• Typically meets Friday's at 10:00am at Foundations 800 Market N., Suite 1500A, Canton. Check the website before attending <u>http://www.foundationscanton.org/calendars-more</u>

330-453-7233

### Foundation for Education and Recovery

800 Market Ave N, #1500A, Canton

Peer support, classes/education, respite program.

#### Hope House 4 Women

2410 12<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton

Sober living, recovery residence with 24/7 supervision. Self-pay, payment assistance plans available. Call for an interview

### Ohio Guidestone

401 W. Tuscarawas St., Suite 501, Canton

Provides case management, counseling, early childhood services, family services, foster care and Recovery 360. Recovery 360 includes addiction recovery, drug rehab, counseling, peer recovery support and support groups, medication-assisted treatment, recovery housing, and substance abuse prevention. **Pink Cloud App** <u>https://gopinkcloud.com/</u>

Pink Cloud is a companion app for managing your sobriety and connecting you to 225,000+ anonymous 12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track your journey to addiction recovery.

#### **Summit Psychological Associates**

832 McKinley Ave NW, Canton

New Foundation Program: 6-26-week program (depending on desired intensity), typically participation is ordered by the court systems, therefore, there are rules for participation and attendance.

### **TASC (Treatment Alternatives to Street Crime)**

624 Market Ave N., Canton

Provides assessment and case management services to people who struggle with alcohol and drug abuse issues, linking and assisting them with services they need to improve their situation both with the criminal justice system and in their life. Also provides assessments for intervention in lieu of conviction.

### **Medical Services**

**Alliance City Health Department** 330-821-7373 537 East Market Ave, Alliance, OH 44601 HIV/AIDS counseling, bureau for children with handicaps (BCMH), influenza clinics, lead & hemoglobin screenings, TB skin testing, STD/HIV testing Aultman Hospital Emergency Dpt. 330-363-6203 2600 6<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton General Info. 330-452-9911 **Aultman Alliance Community Hospital** Emergency Dpt. 330-596-6100 200 E State St., Alliance General Info. 330-596-6000 **Aultman Massillon** Emergency Dpt. 330-834-3149 2051 Wales Ave NW, Massillon General Info 330-834-1111 Aultman North 330-305-6999

6100 Whipple Ave NW, North Canton

Immediate care services, imaging services, physical and occupational therapy, outpatient lab, sleep center, anticoagulation clinic, sports medicine, aquatic therapy, occupational rehabilitation, limited fitness program and cardiac rehabilitation.

#### 330-454-2888

330-806-0787

440-260-6466

www.ohioguidestone.org

330-479-1912

www.starktasc.org

330-493-2554

820 Amherst Rd. NE, Massillon
Primary care, dental care, children's care, women's health, behavioral health and
uninsured and underinsured.
Massillon City Health Department
111 Tremont Ave SW, Massillon
TB testing, Hepatitis prevention/education, HIV/AIDS prevention/education, STD p
TB prevention education, Adult Hepatitis B vaccine, human papillomavirus vaccine
management services.
Return to Table of Contents

### Aultman NOW

https://aultman.org/home/health-and-wellness/community-programs/aultman-now/#/	
At home, at work, 24/7/365. Talk to an experienced, board-certified physician when you need it, on y	our
smartphone, tablet or computer. \$49, no insurance necessary. For non-emergency ailments only, suc	h
as sore throat, cough, cold, fever and more. Visit the website and download the app to get started.	
Aultman West 330-834-1111 x	(4
2606 Wales Ave NW, Massillon	
Immediate care services, imaging services, physical, occupational and speech therapy, outpatient lab,	,
Aultman Center for pain management, sports medicine, aquatic therapy, occupational rehabilitation,	
limited fitness program, cardiac rehabilitation and community room.	
Breast and Cervical Cancer Project (BCCP) 216-201-206	52
BCCP is a limited screening and diagnostic program that provides services to eligible women in Ohio.	
Cervical Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 21-64 years old live in households wit	h
income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident	
Breast Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 25-39 with a physician report abnormal	lity
or other factors, age 40-64, live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty leve	el,
uninsured, Ohio resident	
Canton City Health Department 330-489-323	31
420 Market Ave. N, Canton, OH 44702	
STD/HIV testing, HIV/AIDS counseling, foreign travel clinic, lead testing, TB skin testing	
HIV only testing: Wed 1:30pm-3pm and 2 <sup>nd</sup> Thursday each month 4pm-6:45pm	
STD/HIV testing: Tuesday and Friday 8am-10:30am	
Equitas Health 330-265-200	)8
400 Tuscarawas St. W., Suite 405, Canton	
Provides supportive HIV/AIDS services and will help the patients navigate the health care setting to	
obtain quality services related to their HIV/AIDS diagnosis.	
Hartville Migrant Ministries 330-877-298	33
3980 Swamp St., Hartville	
Every growing season (April-October) the ministry provides a free medical clinic, welcome bags, and	
personal care products to migrant workers.	
Lifecare Family Health and Dental Center330-454-200	)0
2725 Lincoln St. E, Canton	
408 Ninth St. SW, Canton	
820 Amherst Rd. NE, Massillon	
Primary care, dental care, children's care, women's health, behavioral health and vision care for the	
uninsured and underinsured.	
Massillon City Health Department330-830-171	2
111 Tremont Ave SW, Massillon	
TB testing, Hepatitis prevention/education, HIV/AIDS prevention/education, STD prevention/education	on,
TB prevention education, Adult Hepatitis B vaccine, human papillomavirus vaccine and case	

	,,	
Mercy Medical Center		
1320 Mercy Dr. NW, Canton	Patient Info.	330-489-1105
	General Info.	330-489-1000
Comprehensive Driver Rehabilitation Progran	n	330-489-1135
Offers a comprehensive driving evaluation and	l rehabilitation program for p	presently or
previously licensed drivers. They can assess for	r physical strength and move	ment, visual and
perceptual abilities, memory and concentratio	n, knowledge of driving rules	, reaction time,
ability to drive in various situations on the Driv	ving Simulator and actual on-	the-road driving
skills. Please consult your physician for a refer	ral.	-
My Community Health Center		330-363-6242
2600 7 <sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton		
General primary care, chronic illness management, ger	riatric care, diagnostic labora	tory, physical and
health screenings, voluntary family planning, flu shots	and immunizations, well chil	d services,
gynecological care, obstetrical care, STD testing, case r	management, social services	assistance, Medicaid
eligibility assistance, outreach and health education. W	Vill accept patients on a slidir	ng scale fee.
ONE Health Ohio		330-821-3961
1390 S. Arch Ave, Alliance		
Family practice medicine and behavioral health service	25	
Planned Parenthood		330-456-7191
https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parent	hood-greater-ohio	
2663 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton		
Abortion referrals, birth control, HIV testing, LGBT serv	vices, men's health care, mor	ning-after pill,
pregnancy testing and services, STD testing, treatment		•
		<b>17  </b> Page

#### **Mercy Health Center of Jackson**

7337 Caritas Circle NW, Massillon

STAT CARE immediate care center, primary care, laboratory, radiology, nuclear medicine, cardiac diagnostics, physical therapy, work health and safety services, sleep disorders center, pain management and sports medicine.

**Mercy Health Center of Massillon** 330-970-7148 2935 Lincoln Way W., Massillon STAT CARE immediate care center, primary care, laboratory, radiology, physical therapy and digital and 3D mammography.

Mercy Health Center of North Canton 330-346-3795 6200 Whipple Ave NW, North Canton

STAT CARE immediate care center, laboratory, radiology, work health and safety services, sports medicine, health fitness center, physical and pool therapy, occupational hands and upper extremity therapy and mammograms.

#### **Mercy Health Center of Plain**

2638 Easton St. NE

STAT CARE immediate care center, primary care, laboratory, radiology and sports medicine.

320 Mercy Dr. NW, Canton	Patient Info.	330-489-1105
	General Info.	330-489-1000
<b>Comprehensive Driver Rehabilitation Program</b>	n	330-489-1135
Offers a comprehensive driving evaluation and	d rehabilitation program for p	oresently or
previously licensed drivers. They can assess for	r physical strength and move	ment, visual and

330-481-5732

330-473-1151

2645 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton	
Free pregnancy test, ultrasound, STD/STI testing, community referrals	
Stark County Health Department	330-493-9904
7235 Whipple Ave NW, Suite B, North Canton	
Women's health & prenatal clinic, adult immunizations, TB test, Flu Clinic, vaccinations	
Total Living Center	330-455-3663
2221 Ninth St SW, Canton	
Free Chiropractic Clinic every 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2 <sup>nd</sup> , 3 <sup>rd</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> Tuesday of the month, 12:30-2pm.	
Mobile Medical Care	
American Academy of Home Care Medicine	www.aahcm.org
An online database of physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistances, social work	kers, and others
working in the field of home care medicine. Search by state and zip code to find a profe	essional providing
home based medical care in your area.	
Barberton Foot & Ankle	330-453-7700
550 Robinson Ave, Suite 7, Barberton	
Dr. James F. Zimmerman will travel to patient's homes and provide podiatry services. C	all for service
area details.	
Cavalier Mobile X-Ray	800-255-8909
590 E. Western Reserve Rd, Suite 10-D, Youngstown	
Services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital ultrasound by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital ultrasound by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound and cardiac services provided by CMX include digital radiography, digital ultrasound by CMX include digital radiography, digital radiography, digital ultrasound by CMX include digital r	rvices. CMX
provides services to skilled nursing homes, assisted living facilities, home health, correct	tional
institutions, employment screening facilities, sports teams, behavioral health facilities,	psychiatric
institutions, and rehabilitation facilities.	
Steel Valley Portable X-Ray	
5136 Tuscarawas St. W., Canton	888-745-5771
Services provided by Steel Valley include exclusive "filmless" DR digital x-rays, ultrasour	nd, doppler, 12
lead EKG, Holter monitor, telemetry, pace-maker check, picc line insertion verification,	bone density
scans and portable FEES system. STAT and ASAP services provided at no extra charge.	
Traveling Foot Doctors	440-471-4970
30915 Lorain Rd. Suite 114, North Olmsted	
Treats: Heel pain, fat pad atrophy, ankle joint contracture, plantar fasciitis, bunions, ing	rown toenails,
thick toenails and hammertoe. Serve all five counties	
Visiting Physicians Association	
3515 Massillon Rd., Suite 250, Uniontown	330-896-5651
355 Campus View Blvd., Suite 180, Columbus	614-840-1688
7206 Market St., Suite A, Youngstown	330-726-3379

## Pregnancy Choices

4500 22<sup>nd</sup> St. NW, Canton

330-455-7500

Provides physician services for the elderly and other adults with complex health issues who have difficulty getting out to the doctor's office. They offer many in-home services including primary care, short-term episodic care, lab, mobile x-ray and ultrasound.

### Dental Services

Dental Society of Stark County	330-305-6637
Links low-income patients with ODA member dentists who provide free or reduced-fee	e care.
Immediadent	330-478-4780
4324 Tuscarawas St. W, Canton	
Walk-in services, accepts most insurance, financing available	
Lifecare Family Dental	330-454-2000
2725 Lincoln St. E, Canton	
408 Ninth St. SW, Canton	
820 Amherst Rd. NE, Massillon	
Accepts Medicaid and has a sliding scale fee. No oral surgery offered.	
Mercy Dental Services - Dental Residency Program	
1320 Mercy Dr. NW, Canton	330-471-5950
1459 Superior Ave NE, Canton	330-588-4893
Accepts all insurance and patients without insurance	
Stark State College, Dental Hygiene Clinic	330-305-6610
6200 Frank Ave NW, North Canton	
Call for time availability.	
Fee: \$10- adult cleaning, \$6- kid cleaning ages 5-10 years old. No insurance accepted.	

### **Tobacco Cessation**

### **American Cancer Society**

Every year, on the third Thursday of November, The American Cancer Society holds the Great American Smokeout event (typically at Belden Village Mall). This is a time when respiratory therapists, healthcare providers, family and friends can encourage others to quit smoking and provide them with the support and tolls they need to succeed.

### Aultman's Give It Up! Tobacco Cessation Program

Aultman's free 6-week program to become tobacco free. It's the first step in living a healthy lifestyle. The program helps patients develop a personalized plan and stick to it while also learning tips and resources to ensure success. They also offer free nicotine patches for participants. To register at the main hospital, call the number above, to register for the Aultman Orrville Tobacco Cessation Program call 330-684-4703.

### 330-363-7848

800-227-2345

### Exercise Programs

### Aultman Wellness Classes https://www.aultmancollege.edu/aultman-wellness-classes

Classes designed to improve strength, flexibility, balance, memory and your ability to cope with stress. All fitness levels are welcome; modifications are available to accommodate various levels of physical ability. See the website for the current schedule.

### Kent State Stark Breast Cancer STRETCH Class

This class incorporates stretching, muscular endurance and cardiovascular activity to help survivors rehabilitate both mentally and physically from the effects of breast cancer. Special attention will be given to education about lymphedema, range of motion and strength issues associated with non/surgical cancer treatments. Participants of any fitness level are encouraged to attend, including those who may need to sit during classes. This class is limited to breast cancer survivors only.

 Mercy Health & Fitness Classes
 https://www.cantonmercy.org/mercy-health-fitness-classes/

 Classes for all abilities for North Canton and surrounding Stark County communities. Visit their website for current schedule.

### Parkinson's Exercise Class

2051 Wales Ave NW, Massillon

A 12-week, 24-class program designed to slow the progression of Parkinson's disease and improve the overall physical and social wellness of those living with it. Staffed by licensed physical and occupational therapy professionals. Tuesdays and Thursdays 11:30am-12:30 pm. The cost for the 12-week course is \$79 for one day a week or \$129 for two days a week.

### YMCA

Has fitness classes specifically designed for older adults. They give participants an opportunity to stay physically active or in some cases, to overcome their fear of exercise and begin being physically active. Some YMCAs also offer socialization opportunities for seniors.

### **Medication Assistance**

### **Beacon Charitable Pharmacy**

408 Ninth St. SW, Canton

Formerly known as Prescription Assistance Network of Stark County. Serving Stark and Carroll County. Provides low cost prescriptions to those who are uninsured or underinsured.

\*\*See <u>National Medication Assistance Resources</u> for further assistance

### **Prescription Delivery Services**

Davies Drugs2915 Tuscarawas St. NW, Canton330-454-51516046 Whipple Ave NW, North Canton330-305-9075Will do a medication reconciliation for no charge if the patient has questions about their medications.<br/>They offer free local delivery and multi-dose packaging.800-274-0176Finney's800-274-01765930 Mayfair Rd., North CantonOffers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging

### www.ymcastark.org/

330-244-3390

330-363-6181

330-455-1087

Fulton Drugs	330-456-2476
1657 25 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton	
Offers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging Genoa Healthcare	
	224 202 1825
625 Cleveland Ave NW, Suite 301, Canton	234-203-1825
400 Tuscarawas St. W., Suite 200, Canton	330-451-6164
624 Market St. N, Suite 140, Canton	234-360-0363
Offers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging	
Medicine Center Pharmacy	
2526 Tuscarawas St. W, Canton	330-455-5422
700 West Main St., Louisville	330-875-5525
251 East Street, Minerva	330-868-6200
Offers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging	
Meal/Food Assistance	
Click Here for a List of Stark County Food Banks	
Aultman Outpatient Dietician Services	330-363-6288
2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton	
Nutrition consultations for conditions such as diabetes, weig	ht management, heart disease, high blood
pressure and celiac disease. A physician referral is required t	hen call to schedule.
Food Pantries	
<u>Food Pantries</u> Akron Canton Food Bank	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/
Akron Canton Food Bank	
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code	
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County Canton Friendship Center	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County Canton Friendship Center 2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County Canton Friendship Center 2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton 3 <sup>rd</sup> Friday 2:30p-4p	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County Canton Friendship Center 2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton 3 <sup>rd</sup> Friday 2:30p-4p <i>Members only</i>	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County Canton Friendship Center 2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton 3 <sup>rd</sup> Friday 2:30p-4p <i>Members only</i> First Assembly of God of Massillon	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776
Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code Northwest Stark County Canton Friendship Center 2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton 3 <sup>rd</sup> Friday 2:30p-4p <i>Members only</i> First Assembly of God of Massillon 325 Lake Ave NE, Massillon	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointment	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776 330-833-3121
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776 330-833-3121
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods6900 Market Ave North, Canton	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776 330-833-3121
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods6900 Market Ave North, Canton3rd Friday 9a-11a	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776 330-833-3121 330-456-2600x2170
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods6900 Market Ave North, Canton3rd Friday 9a-11aGrace United Church of Christ	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776 330-833-3121 330-456-2600x2170
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods6900 Market Ave North, Canton3rd Friday 9a-11aGrace United Church of Christ2300 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/ 330-453-8776 330-833-3121 330-456-2600x2170
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods6900 Market Ave North, Canton3rd Friday 9a-11aGrace United Church of Christ2300 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton2nd Saturday 10a-1p	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/           330-453-8776           330-833-3121           330-456-2600x2170           330-456-2600x2174
Akron Canton Food BankSearch food pantries and hot meal sited by zip codeNorthwest Stark CountyCanton Friendship Center2200 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton3rd Friday 2:30p-4pMembers onlyFirst Assembly of God of Massillon325 Lake Ave NE, MassillonCall Tuesdays 9a-10:30a for an appointmentFirst Christian Church of Canton, Common Goods6900 Market Ave North, Canton3rd Friday 9a-11aGrace United Church of Christ2300 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton2 <sup>nd</sup> Saturday 10a-1pLife Hope Community Church	https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/           330-453-8776           330-833-3121           330-456-2600x2170           330-456-2600x2174

North Canton Church of Christ 1301 E. Maple St., North Canton	330-499-4303
Monday – Friday 9a-4p	
Rivertree Christian Church	330-494-1860x127
7373 Portage St., Massillon	550 454 1000x127
Must call Tuesday or Wednesday 9a-5p	
Canal Fulton, Clinton, North Lawrence, Massillon and Jackson School Dis	strict residents only
Salvation Army – Massillon Choice Food Pantry	330-833-6473
315 Sixth St. NE, Massillon	
Call for appointment: Monday – Friday 9a-3:30p	
Western Stark County residents only	
Sharing and Caring – Friendship Baptist Church	330-832-3507
920 3 <sup>rd</sup> St. SE, Massillon	
1 <sup>st</sup> & 3 <sup>rd</sup> Wednesday 10:45a-Noon	
St. Barbara RC Church	330-833-6898
2813 Lincoln Way NW, Massillon	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Thursday (May-Sept) 6p-7:30p or 3 <sup>rd</sup> Saturday (Oct-April) 9a-10:30a	
St. Joseph's Catholic Church	330-832-5858
322 3 <sup>rd</sup> St. SW, Massillon	
Monday Noon-1p	
Stark County Hunger Task Force	330-455-6667
3542 12 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, Massillon	
2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday 9:30a-Noon	
Tuslaw Food Pantry – Chapel of the Cross United Methodist Church	330-832-6885
14411 Orrville St. NW, North Lawrence	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Friday 9a-10a & 3 <sup>rd</sup> Saturday 4:30p	
Tuslaw school district residents only	
Westbrook Park United Methodist Church	330-456-4797
2521 12 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 5p	
Zion Lutheran Church	330-499-3909
349 Lindy Lane Ave NW, North Canton	
1 <sup>st</sup> & 3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 1p-2p	
North Canton residents 44720, 44709, 44718 only	
Southwest Stark County	
Believer's Assembly Church	330-832-8998
131 Church Ave N., Beach City	
2 <sup>nd</sup> to last Saturday 10a-Noon	
Navarre, Brewster, Beach City, Wilmot and Strasburg residents only	
Central Baptist	330-477-3438
4736 W. Tuscarawas St., Canton	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Sunday 11:45a-2p	

	Christ Presbyterian Church	330-456-8113
	530 West Tuscarawas St., Canton	
	2 <sup>nd</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> Wednesday 8a-10:45a	
	Fairless Food Cupboard/ Holy Family Parish	330-756-2525
	345 South Wabash St., Brewster	
	4 <sup>th</sup> Thursday 10a-Noon	
	Stark County Hunger Task Force	330-455-6667
	408 9 <sup>th</sup> St. SW #1637, Canton	
	Monday & Wednesday 9:15a-3:35p, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 9:15a-1:35	бр
	First come, first-serve basis	
	St. Joan of Arc	330-477-6796
	4940 Tuscarawas West., Canton	
	Mondays 5p-6:30p	
	St. Joseph's Cupboard – St. Joseph's Church	330-453-2526
	2427 W. Tuscarawas St. SW, Canton	
	Emergency needs only	
	Total Living Center	330-455-3663
	2221 Ninth St. SW, Canton	
	Sunday & Wednesday 6:00p	
	Trinity Gospel Temple	330-453-2519x129
	1612 West Tuscarawas St., Canton	
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Thursday 9a-Noon	
Nor	theast Stark County	
	Alliance Community Pantry	330-680-8130
	212 East Market St., Alliance	
	Monday & Wednesday 4p-7p, Tuesday & Thursday 9a-Noon	
	Alliance residents only	
	Basilica of Saint John the Baptist	330-454-8044x403
	627 McKinley Ave NE, Canton	
	Wednesday 9:00a-Noon	
	Canton Calvary Mission	330-454-8610
	1345 Gibbs Ave NE, Canton	
	Wednesday 9:30a-11:45a & 1p-2p, 1st Saturday 1p-3:30p, 3rd Thursday 4p-6	iρ
	NE Canton residents only 44702-44705, 44707, 44709 & 44714	
	1 <sup>st</sup> Monday 1p-4p no geographic restrictions	
	Catholic Charities	330-491-0896
	800 Market Ave N, Suite 1150, Canton	
	Monday – Friday 9a-4p by appointment only	
	Community Life Development – Jerusalem Missionary Baptist Church	330-454-3298
	1841 3 <sup>rd</sup> St. NE, Canton	
	Tuesdays Noon-2p	

Crossroad	ds United Methodist Church	330-455-0153
120 Cleve	eland Ave NE, Canton	
Friday 1:3	30p-3:30p	
H.O.P.E P	antry – New Hope Church of God	330-680-4590
20990 Oa	ık St., Alliance	
4 <sup>th</sup> Sunda	y 6:30p-8p	
Lake Tow	nship F.I.S.H.	330-877-1845
934 W. M	laple St., Hartville	
Tuesday 1	10a-11a & Thursday 6p-7p	
Lake Tow	nship residents only. Photo ID and utility bill required	
Little Flov	wer Emergency Food Pantry	330-494-2759
2040 Diar	mond St., Canton	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Wedne	esday 9a-10:30a	
NE Stark	County residents only	
Louisville	Community Cupboard	330-875-3165
930 S. Nic	ckelplate St., Louisville	
1 <sup>st</sup> & 3 <sup>rd</sup> T	hursday 3p-5p	
Louisville	residents only	
Marlboro	O Christian Church	330-935-2161
9383 Edis	on St. NE, Alliance	
Call for ar	n appointment	
Salvation	Army – Alliance	330-823-5188
57 West I	Main St., Alliance	
Monday 9	9a-11:20a & Friday 9a-11:30a, 1p-2p	
Southeast Sta	ark County	
All Saints	Temple	330-453-8489
1451 Will	bur Allen Jr. Ave. SE, Canton	
3 <sup>rd</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> S	Saturday at Noon	
The Helpi	ing Hands Network	330-866-2005
126 South	n Main St., Waynesburg	
Tuesday,	Wednesday & Thursday 9a-11:30a, 1p-2:30p	
Sandy Va	lley district residents only	
Malvern	Food Pantry	330-704-4086
715 E Por	ter St., Malvern	
4 <sup>th</sup> Wedne	esday 11a-2p & 4 <sup>th</sup> Thursday 5:30p-6:30p	
Minerva	United Methodist Church	330-868-4940
204 N. M	ain St., Minerva	
Must call	ahead to make an appointment	
Minerva d	and Malvern residents only	
Salvation	Army – Canton	330-453-0158
420 Mark	et Ave S., Canton	
By appoir	ntment only	

Central Stark County residents only	
Salvation Army – Minerva	330-868-5808
301 Valley St., Minerva	
Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday Noon-3p	
Minerva school district residents only	
St. Mary/ St. Benedict Parish	330-453-2110
1062 Market Ave S., Canton	
2 <sup>nd</sup> Saturday 9am	
St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church	330-868-4918
515 East Line St., Minerva	
4 <sup>th</sup> Friday 9a-11a	
Minerva Local School district residents only	
Hot Meal Sites	
Northwest Stark County	
Central Presbyterian Church	330-832-7455
47 2nd St. NE, Massillon	
2 <sup>nd</sup> Saturday 10:45a-Noon	
Crossroads United Methodist Church	330-455-0153
120 Cleveland Ave. NW, Canton	
1 <sup>st</sup> and 3 <sup>rd</sup> Friday 6:30p, Sundays 6:30a-9a & 1p-2p	
First Assembly of God	330-833-3121
325 Lake Ave NE, Massillon	
Last Saturday 11a-12:30p	
First United Methodist Church	330-833-8529
301 Lincoln Way E., Massillon	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Saturday 11a-1p	
K of C	330-837-9101
988 Cherry Rd. NW, Massillon	
Wednesdays 10:45a-Noon	
Massillon Church of God	330-833-1200
1128 Walnut Rd., Massillon	
1 <sup>st</sup> Saturday 11a-1p	
Salvation Army – Massillon	330-833-6473
315 Sixth St. NE, Massillon	
Fridays 11am-Noon	
St. John the Baptist	330-454-8044
717 McKinley Ave NW, Canton	
Thursdays 11a-1p	
St. John Lutheran Church	330-854-2159
336 Market St. W, Canal Fulton	
2 <sup>nd</sup> and last Sunday 4p-6p	
St. Johns United Church of Christ	330-833-5322

	101 Tremont Ave SE, Massillon	
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 5p	
	St. Paul's Lutheran Church	330-832-7409
	127 Cherry Rd. NE, Massillon	
	2 <sup>nd</sup> Friday 4:30p-6p	
	St. Vincent DePaul	330-844-2714
	322 Third St. SE, Massillon	
	Mondays Noon-1p	
South	west Stark County	
	Christ Presbyterian Church	330-456-8113
	530 W. Tuscarawas St., Canton	
	2 <sup>nd</sup> Saturday 8:30a-10a	
	Otterbein United Methodist Church	330-484-2776
	6025 Shepler Church Ave SW, Navarre	
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 5p-6:30p	
	St. Paul's Episcopal Church	330-455-0286
	425 Cleveland Ave. SW, Canton	
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Saturday 11a & 4 <sup>th</sup> Friday 5:30p (Family Friendly Meal, Games, Movie)	
	True Vine Revival Center	330-488-6242
	1618 Navarre Rd. SW, Canton	
	Last Thursday 5p-7p	
	Total Living Center	330-455-3663
	2221 9th St. SW, Canton	
	Monday - Saturday 11:30a-1p	
	Sundays & Wednesdays 5:20p	
Northe	east Stark County	
	Bolton United Methodist Church	330-238-8703
	14760 Gaskill Dr. NE, Alliance	
	4 <sup>th</sup> Saturday 4p-6p	
	Canton Calvary Mission	330-454-8610
	1345 Gibbs Ave. NE, Canton	
	Every Wednesday 11:30a-1p	
	Every Saturday 6:30p	
	Catholic Worker House	330-680-4501
	830 S. Freedom Ave, Alliance	
	Mondays 5:30p-7p	
	Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 11:30a	
	3 <sup>rd</sup> Saturday 11:30a	
	Sundays 3:00p	
	Crystal Park United Methodist Church	330-455-0009
	2210 Mahoning Rd. NE, Canton	
	Last Saturday 10a. Hot meal, grocery and clothing giveaway	

Fa	irhope United Methodist Church	330-875-2028
56	560 Louisville St. NE, Louisville	
3 <sup>rc</sup>	<sup>d</sup> Saturday 5p-6p	
Fir	rst Lutheran Church	330-456-0210
90	09 E. Tuscarawas St., Canton	
Su	indays 4:30p	
Но	ope Outreach	330-456-9790
15	530 Superior Ave NE, Canton	
Tu	uesday, Friday, Saturday & Sunday 11am	
Re	efuge of Hope	330-453-1785
71	L5 2 <sup>nd</sup> St. NE, Canton	
Tu	uesday, Friday & Saturday 11a	
M	onday - Friday 4:30p & 5:30p	
Sa	alvation Army – Alliance	330-823-5188
57	7 W. Main St., Alliance	
Fri	idays Noon-1p	
St	. Ann's Catholic Church	330-938-2033
23	32 S. 15 <sup>th</sup> St., Sebring	
2 <sup>n</sup>	<sup>id</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> Monday 5p-6:30p	
Southeast	Stark County	
Sa	alvation Army – Canton	330-453-0159
42	20 Market Ave S., Canton	
M	ondays 11a-1p	
St	. Mary/St. Benedict	330-453-2110
22	207 3rd St. SE, Canton	
La	st Saturday 10:30a-Noon	

### **Home Delivered Meals**

Compassion Delivered	330-575-0996
Will deliver free meals to anyone with a life-threatening illness or disease such as cance	er, end-stage
renal disease, congestive heart failure, multiple sclerosis, etc.	
Full Cart	vww.fullcart.org
Delivers meal kits and nonular grocery items to your front door, anywhere in the US. Yo	u nav only the

### Delivers meal kits and popular grocery items to your front door, anywhere in the US. You pay only the cost of shipping (\$14.99) for the Essentials Box. Apply and order on their website. 888-928-2323

### **Global Meals**

Provides home delivered meals to consumers across all of Ohio. Offers a wide variety of frozen, refrigerated, and shelf stable meals including dinners, deli café, breakfasts, soups, and specialty weeks like Global Bistro and Mexican Fiesta. Also accommodates for religious preferences and modified diets https://globalmeals.com/ such as Kosher, vegetarian/vegan, low sodium, and gluten free.

Homestyle Direct	866-735-0921	
Ships healthy meals directly to customer's doorstep, frozen or refrigerator cold, all through	ughout Ohio.	
They can be purchased at \$6.95 a meal or paid for by Medicaid.		
Jewish Family Services	330-445-2859	
432 30 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton		
Kosher mobile meal delivery to members of their community.		
Meals on Wheels - Vantage Aging	330-515-5605	
www.vantageaging.org/mow		
Provides hot meals and frozen meals. Meals are based on a sliding scale between \$4.25	and \$7.25 each	
or can be paid for by Medicaid. Also has a Wheels for Wags program. See resources for pets section.		
Mom's Meals Nourish Care	877-508-6667	
http://www.momsmeals.com		
Can be paid through private pay (\$6.99 a meal) or Medicaid.		
Simply EZ HDM's	330-633-7490	
www.simplyez.net		
Deliver once a week. 7 meals for \$40 or can bill Medicaid through Passport services		

### **Convenient Services**

### Acme Fresh Market

### https://www.orderacme.com/shop

Place an order online and choose either pick up or delivery. For pick up they charge an extra \$2.95, pull in to an OrderAcme parking spot and they'll load the groceries into your car. For delivery they charge an extra \$17 (\$23 for orders under \$50).

### Aldi Grocery Delivery

### https://www.aldi.us/en/grocery-delivery/

Place an order online and have it delivered right to your home. Delivery fee is \$9.99 within one hour or \$7.99 outside of one hour. There is a \$10 minimum on all orders.

### **Giant Eagle Curbside Express and Grocery Delivery**

https://contentdelivery.gianteagle.com/LandingPages/Curbside-Express-Home-Delivery

Place and order online and either drive to the store and park in the designated curbside parking and they will bring your groceries to your car or request delivery. Next-day delivery is as low as \$5.95. Sameday delivery is as low as \$9.95. There is a \$35 minimum on all orders.

#### Instacart

#### www.instacart.com

An online ordering platform that will show all the local stores in your area that allow pickup or delivery of groceries. Simply create an account, type in your zip code, pick a store and place an order. Fees vary by store.

#### Walmart Online Ordering

### https://www.walmart.com/cp/store-pickup/2281929

Place an order online and choose a pickup timeslot. Park in the designated spots and they'll load the times in your car. They also offer delivery in some areas. There is a \$30 minimum on all orders.

### **Transportation Services**

### ABCD Dial A Ride

Offers local medical transportation for Medicaid, must be scheduled through NET transport (see below). They also have a program for seniors, it is grant based and fills up quickly. They oftentimes schedule those appointments two months in advance.

### Aultman Alliance Community Hospital

Shuttle service provides round trip transportation from a patient's home to a physician's office, if both are within the city limits of Alliance. The Alliance Health Partners Shuttle Service is available weekdays from 9am to 5pm. Advance notice must be given at least 24 hours prior to the time of the appointment. **Canton Jewish Community Federation** 330-445-2850

### 432 30<sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton

The J Shuttle door-to-door transportation is for their members only. Available 9am-4pm Monday-Thursday, \$6 one way and \$12 round trip.

### Faith in Action of Western Stark County

Provides a transportation service for senior citizens. Clients are driven by volunteers to medical appointments and to shop and conduct personal errands; volunteers drive their own vehicles. Residents of western Stark County (Beach City Brewster, Canal Fulton, Massillon, Navarre and North Lawrence), 65 and older, must need only minimal assistance getting in and out of a vehicle.

### Koala Kruizers

Accepts private pay and Medicaid. Private pay must pay membership fee (\$20 per year for seniors, \$30 per year for children and \$50 per year for an entire family) then must pay for each trip which is \$29 for the first 10 miles then \$1.85 every mile after or if they have a wheelchair the price is \$95 for the first 10 miles and \$2.45 a mile after that. They also offer pet transportation to the veterinarian, groomer, kennel, etc.

### GoGoGrandparent

### https://gogograndparent.com

Turns on demand transportation companies like Lyft into services that help families take better care of older adults. Can call to request a ride without using the app. GoGoGrandparent will also provide updates to the loved one's family when they request a ride, are on route to their destination, and when they have arrived at their destination. Can also set up automatic rides for fixed appointments. Minimum fare is around \$7.

### Lyft

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$6. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

### Uber

### Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$7. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

### 1-855-464-6872

330-455-6385

330-596-7133

330-837-2705

330-966-2327

# www.uber.com

www.lyft.com

### 29 | Page

### United Way 2-1-1 Auto Repair

This program provides financial assistance – up to \$1,000 – for costly vehicle repairs that many working families cannot otherwise afford. To qualify, applicants must:

- Have a vehicle that requires repairs defined as major work (necessary to have the vehicle running reliably)
- Be at least 18 years of age
- Have minor child(ren) in the home, or a minor child for whom you pay child support
- Be employed and meet income guidelines
- Reside in Stark County
- Need vehicle for work or pre-employment training that directly leads to employment

### SARTA

Medline

330-479-3570

330-455-2292

330-491-2606

 Non-medical transportation for Level 1 Waivers through Board of Developmental Disabilities. Can provide up to two non-medical transportation trips per day to employment, adult day support or vocational training.

ProLine

- Is a shared ride service for those who cannot access the fixed routes due to a disability.
   Passengers usually ride with others who are traveling in the same general direction.
   Drivers may stop to pick up or drop off passengers along the way. Drivers cannot go inside to get passengers or take them inside their destination. Must apply and be determined ADA eligible and all trips must be scheduled 3 days in advance. Your location
- Single fare is \$2.25, 10-ride ticket is \$22.50 and a 31-day pass is \$63.00.
- VA
- Free transportation through the VA to Wade Park Cleveland, must coordinate through the Veteran's Service Commission. If a veteran wishes to go to Cleveland and does not have a medical appointment, a one-ride ticket can be purchased for \$2.50 (\$5.00 round trip).

### Scenic View Transportation

Provides non-emergent transportation within Stark County for the Medicaid population as well as private pay clients. There is a flat fee of \$50 per ride, plus \$2 a mile.

### Stark County Veterans Service Commission

330-451-7457 x3

Provides free medical transportation for Veterans who are Stark County residents to any VA facility.Tim's Trolley330-705-8496Provides transportation for individuals within a 65-mile radius of Canton for a flat fee of \$40 round trip.What's Up Doc?330-495-6369

Provides non-emergency wheelchair transportation throughout northeast Ohio. Competitive rates and they accept Medicaid billing. All owners have first aid and CPR training. Multiple wheelchair capability. \$90 round trip plus \$1.90 a mile, accepts Medicaid.

330-244-0657

330-451-7457 x3

### Area Agency on Aging

The Ohio Association of Area Agencies on Aging, a nonprofit organization, is a statewide network of agencies that provide services for the elderly, as well as advocate on behalf of older Ohioans.

Area Agency on Aging (AAA 10B) /Direction Home

800-421-7277; 330-896-9172

1550 Corporate Woods Parkway, Uniontown

Serving Stark & Wayne counties

Provides Alzheimer's respite, assisted living waiver, care coordination, community-based care transitions program, family caregiver respite, home wealth, HOME choice, long-term care ombudsman, PASSPORT waiver (personal care, homemaker services, minor home modifications, adult day services, transportation, home medical equipment, and emergency response systems) and the Ohio Home Care waiver (nursing services, personal care assistance, and skilled therapy).

Senior Housing Potential Housing Services: Adult day care, Independent living (IL), Assisted living (AL), Continuing care retirement communities (CCRC), Skilled Nursing (SNF), Alzheimer's care (ALZ), respite, and hospice Care Patrol 330-503-2263

Free senior housing placement service that helps families find independent living, assisted living, memory care and in-home care options. They assess patient's level of care needs, financial needs and general preferred locations to recommend the best and safest options.

### http://carepatrol.com

### **Fair Housing Contact Services**

An independent non-profit agency which provides comprehensive educational opportunities, counseling and support services to people concerned about fair housing. Call to report housing discrimination and/or visit their website for other helpful resources <a href="http://fairhousingakron.org/">http://fairhousingakron.org/</a>

### AULTMAN'S CARE PARTNERS (All have a 4 or 5- star rating)

Aultman Transitional Care Center	330-478-4800
2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton, OH 44708	
Community Care Center	330-596-7600
200 E State St, Alliance, OH 44601	
Altercare of Alliance	330-823-8263
11750 Klinger Ave, Alliance, OH 44601	altercareonline.com
Altercare of Louisville	330-875-4224
7187 St. Francis St NE, Louisville, OH 44641	altercareonline.com
Altercare of Navarre	330-879-2765
517 Park St, Navarre, OH 44662	altercareonline.com
Altercare of Nobles Pond, Inc.	330-834-4800
7006 Fulton Dr. NW, Canton, OH 44718	altercareonline.com
Bethany Nursing Home	330-492-7171
626 34 <sup>th</sup> St NW, Canton, OH 44709	www.Bethanynh.com
Meadow Wind Health Care Center	330-833-2026
300 23 <sup>rd</sup> St, Massillon, OH 44646	www.meadowwind.net

### 330-376-6191

Five- Star Facilities  $\star \star \star \star \star \star$  (Much above average)

Altercare of Hartville 1420 Smith Kramer RD, Hartville, OH 44641 **Amherst Meadows** 1610 First St NE, Massillon, OH 44646 **Arbors at Minerva** 400 Carolyn Court, Minerva, OH 44657 **Canterbury Villa of Alliance** 1785 Freshly Ave, Alliance, OH 44601 **Chapel Hill Community** 12200 Strausser St NW, Canal Fulton, OH 44614 Minerva Eldercare Center 1035 E. Lincoln Way, Minerva, OH 44657 Windsor Medical Center 1454 East Maple St., North Canton, OH 44720

330-877-2666 altercareonline.com 330-830-8500 www.amherstmeadowscarecenter.com 330-868-4104 www.arborsatminerva.com 330-821-4000 www.canterbury-villa.net 330-854-4177 www.unitedchurchhomes.org/chapel-hill 330-868-4147

330-499-8300 http://www.windsormedicalcenter.com/



**Brewster Convalescent Center** 264 Mohican St, Brewster, OH 44613 Legends Care Center 2311 Nave Rd SE, Massillon, OH 44646 **Sprenger Healthcare of Massillon** 205 Rohr Ave. NW, Massillon, OH 44646 https://www.sprengerhealthcare.com/communities/sprenger-health-care-massillon/

# Three-Star Facilities \*\*\* (Average)

**Bel-Air Care Center** 2350 Cherry St, Alliance, OH 44601 **Green Meadows** 7770 Columbus Rd NE, Louisville, OH 44641 Hanover House 435 Avis Ave NW, Massillon, OH 44646 The Laurels of Massillon 2000 Sherman Cr NW, Massillon, OH 44646 **McKinley Healthcare Center** 800 Market Ave N, Ste 1560, Canton, OH 44702 **Oakhill Manor Care Center** 4466 Lynnhaven Ave, Louisville, OH 44641 The Pines 3015 17<sup>th</sup> St NW, Canton, OH 44708

330-767-4179 www.brewsterparke.com 330-837-1001 www.consulatehealthcare.com 330-837-2100

330-821-3939 www.belaircare.com/ 330-875-1456 www.greenmeadowscarecenter.com 330-837-1741 www.communicarehealth.com 330-830-9988 www.laurelsofmassillon.com 330-456-1014 www.mckinleyhc.com 330-875-5060 www.embassyhealthcare.net 330-454-6508 www.atriumlivingcenters.com

St. Joseph Care Center
2308 Reno Dr., Louisville, OH 44641
St. Luke Lutheran Home
220 Applegrove St NE, North Canton, OH 44720

Two-Star Facilities (Below Average) Canton Christian Home 2550 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton, OH 44709 Glenwood Care and Rehabilitation 836 West 34<sup>th</sup> St., Canton, OH 44709 The Laurels of Canton 2714 13<sup>th</sup> St, Canton, OH 44708 Rose Lane Nursing & Rehabilitation 5425 High Mill Ave, Massillon, OH 44646

One-Star Facilities (Much Below Average) Astoria Skilled Nursing & Rehabilitation 3537 12<sup>th</sup> St NW, Canton, OH 44708 Belden Village Healthcare 505 Higbee Ave. NW, Canton, OH 44718 Jackson Ridge Rehabilitation & Care 7055 High Mill Ave NW, Canal Fulton, OH 44614 McCrea Manor 2040 McCrea St, Alliance, OH 44601 Rose Lawn Gardens Nursing & Rehab 11999 Klinger Ave NE, Alliance, OH 44601

Licensed Non-Certified Facilities (Ratings Not Available)

330-875-5562 www.saintjosephseniorliving.org 330-499-8341 www.stllc.org

330-456-0004 www.cantonchristianhome.org 330-492-7131 http://www.glenwoodcare.com/ 330-456-2842 www.laurelsofcanton.com 330-833-3174 www.sprengerhealthcare.com

> 330-455-5500 www.astoriaskilled.com 330-492-7835

330-854-4545 www.jacksonridgerehab.com 330-823-9005 www.mccreamanor.com 330-823-0618 http://www.roselawnhc.com/

House of Loreto	330-453-8137
2812 Harvard Ave. NW, Alliance, OH 44601	
Adult Day Centers	
Belair Care Center	330-821-3939
2350 Cherry St., Alliance	
24-hour facility can do a half a day or a full day	
Catholic Charities of Louisville Adult Day Center	330-875-7979
2308 Reno Dr., Louisville	
JRC Adult Day Center	330-454-3471
3300 Parkway St. NW, Canton (in the Meyer's Lake Ballroom)	
Monday-Friday 7:30am-5:00pm <u>*Coupon for free 4 hours</u>	

#### forms and notary services, free coffee or tea in Aultman's cafeteria, discounts in The Shoppes at

https://aultman.org/home/health-and-wellness/community-programs/generations/#/

432 30th St. NW, Canton	https://www.jewishcanton.org/sao.html
Adult organization: Open to anyone 60 years of age or older	, the Adult organization offers monthly and
weekly programs including dinners, luncheons, trips and "sp	ecial interest" groups and more. Call for the
latest activity times and costs.	

#### **Massillon Senior Center**

39 Lincoln Way West, Massillon

See the website for more information

**Canton Jewish Community Federation** 

Offers activities to seniors such as bowling, euchre, movies, tax assistance, and more.

#### Vantage Aging

408 9<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton

Workforce Solutions connects seniors to employment by offering job training and placement to lowincome adults age 55 and older. Call to schedule an appointment.

#### Sarah Care Adult Day Care

6199 Frank Ave NW, North Canton 330-244-2599 Monday-Friday 7am-6pm \*Schedule a tour and receive a free trial day. They offer Dementia and Parkinson's programs **Senior Companion Program** 

408 Ninth St. SW Suite 210, Canton

This program is free for anyone over the age of 55 and homebound. A volunteer can provide 15-40 hrs./week of companionship. They can do light housekeeping, make meals, drive the pt. to appointments, and other light duties.

Generations, the "Healthier, Together" program, offers social activities, wellness classes and educational

Generations members receive these perks: travel and social events, wellness classes and sports leagues, free, noninvasive health screenings, assistance with completing insurance forms, advance directive

Aultman and Aultman's cafeteria and product and service discounts offered by various local businesses.

opportunities specifically designed for community members 50 and older, membership is free. All

#### Other Senior Resources

#### **Aultman Generations**

330-837-2784

330-253-4597

330-617-4764

330-363-6262

330-445-2412

### **Hospice and Palliative Care**

Hospice vs. Palliative Car	e, Similar but Different
----------------------------	--------------------------

Hospice vs. Palliative Ca	re, Similar but Different
Palliative Care	Hospice Care
<ul> <li>Focuses on relief from physical suffering. The patient may be being treated for a disease or may be living with a chronic disease and may or may not be terminally ill.</li> <li>Addresses the patient's physical, mental, social, and spiritual well-being, is appropriate for patients in all disease stages, and accompanies the patient from diagnosis to cure.</li> <li>Uses life-prolonging medications.</li> <li>Uses a multi-disciplinary approach using highly trained professionals. Is usually offered where the patient first sought treatment.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Available to terminally ill patients.</li> <li>Makes the patient comfortable and prepares the patient and the patient's family for the patient's end of life when it is determined treatment for the illness will no longer be pursued.</li> <li>Does not use life-prolonging medications.</li> <li>Relies on a family caregiver and a visiting hospice nurse. Is offered at a place the patient prefers such as in their home; in a nursing home; or occasionally, in a hospital.</li> </ul>
All Caring Hospice	330-286-3435
6715 Tippecanoe Road, Suite B-101, Youngstown	
Aultman Hospice and Palliative Care	330-479-2378
2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton	
*They will serve a 30-mile radius from their location	
Community Hospice of Stark County	330-493-0126
4912 Higbee Ave NW, Suite 100, Canton	
Mercy Medical Center Hospice and Palliative Care	234-203-3223
4369 Whipple Ave., Canton	

### Home Health Care

Home health care is a wide range of health care services that can be given in your home for an illness or injury. Home health care is usually less expensive, more convenient than and just as effective as care you get in a hospital or skilled nursing facility (SNF). Home health care may include the following services: skilled nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, social services, home health aides, nutritional services and infusion services.

Absolute Health Services	330-498-8219
339 E. Maple St., Suite 110, North Canton	
Advantage Home Health Services Inc.	330-491-8161
7951 Pittsburg Ave NW, North Canton	
Aultman Home Care	330-479-4805
2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton	

Non-Medical Home Care	
Advantage Home Health	330-491-8161
7951 Pittsburg Ave NW, North Canton	
Altimate Care	234-334-4680
Cambridge Home Health	330-754-1565
4840 Higbee Ave NW, Canton	
Comfort Keepers	
4111 Bradley Cir NW, #150, Canton	330-244-9071
11 W Lincoln Way, Suite 2D, Massillon	330-244-9037
Complete Healthcare Services	800-785-1255
2815 Aaronwood Ave NE, Massillon	
Helping Hands	330-499-6580
PO Box 132, Middlebranch	
Home Helpers	330-455-5440
3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 400, Canton	
Home Instead Senior Care	330-362-8941
805 N. Main St., Rear, North Canton	
Interim Homestyle	330-498-0081
1001 South Main St., North Canton	
Maxim Healthcare	330-493-6001
4100 Holiday Ave NW, Suite 100, Canton	
Quality of Life	234-207-5944
2019 Maple Ave NE, Canton	
Right at Home	330-479-0033
4930 Hills & Dales NW, Canton	
Visiting Angels	330-497-5995
4905 Hills and Dales Rd. NW, Canton	
Your Home Court Advantage	330-587-5587
7953 Pittsburg Ave NW, North Canton	
Durable Medical Equipment Providers	
Apria Healthcare	330-319-2000
6533 Promler Ave NW, North Canton	
Aultman Home Medical Supply	330-478-9623
2820 Tuscarawas St W, Canton	
Boardman Medical Supply	330-492-4300
1204 30th St NW, Canton	
Dasco Home Medical Equipment	330-829-0565
270 East State Street, Suite 130, Alliance	

Davies Drugs Pharmacy	
2915 Tuscarawas St W, Canton	330-454-5151
6046 Whipple Avenue NW, North Canton	330-305-9075
Discount Drug Mart	
4730 Hills and Dales Rd NW	330-477-1558
4925 Portage St NW, N Canton	330-966-2115
2710 Easton Street NE, Suite A, Canton	330-526-7423
1695 N Main St	330-497-9393
Hanger Clinic: Prosthetics & Orthotics	330-479-0020
4663 Whipple Ave NW, Canton	
Heritage Square Pharmacy	330-854-4949
977 Cherry St E, Canal Fulton	
Miller's	330-478-4100
4705 Tuscarawas St W, Canton	
Motion Mobility & Design, Inc.	330-244-9723
6490 Promler Ave NW, North Canton	
OMNI Orthopedics	330-492-9200
4760 Belpar St NW, Canton	
Praxair	800-772-9247
Medicine Center Pharmacy	
2526 Tuscarawas St W, Canton	330-455-5422
700 W Main St, Louisville	330-875-5525
251 East Street, Minerva	330-868-6200
Yanke Bionics	
4604 Tuscarawas St W, Canton	330-479-9662

#### **Home Modification Services**

# City of Canton Community Development

218 Cleveland Ave SW, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor, Canton

Limited grants available to income-qualified City of Canton residents for owner-occupied homes that need serious repairs presenting eminent danger to health or safety.

# Habitat for Humanity

1400 Raff Road SW, Suite A, Canton

- Critical Home Repair Program: Low cost home repairs can be made through an interest-free loan and may include home weatherization, home preservation, critical home repairs or rehab. The homeowner must have the property taxes paid in a full, cannot be in danger of foreclosure, must own and live in the home and the building value cannot exceed \$100,000.
- A Brush with Kindness Program: An exterior home repair and preservation program that offers painting, landscaping, weather stripping and minor repair services for low-income senior, disabled and other homeowners in need.

330-489-3040

330-915-5888

 Repair Corps for Veterans Program: Remodels and renovated the homes of U.S. military veterans.

#### Hammer and Nails

1404 7<sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton

# http://www.hammerandnails.org/WBA/Default.aspx

330-773-4100 or 800-418-4429

Home and property improvements for disadvantaged homeowner. Provide services such as interior and exterior painting, interior and exterior carpentry, porch and deck repairs, storm doors/lock sets, railings, interior and exterior steps, and wheelchair ramps.

#### **Rebuilding Together**

788 Donald Ave, Akron https://www.rebuildingtogetherneo.org/ Offer critical home repairs and safety modifications such as grab bars, shower seats, smoke and fire detectors and transition ramps. These services are provided year-round. Major home repairs conducted by volunteer groups during Rebuilding Day events. Serve Cuyahoga, Lake, Medina, Portage, Stark and Summit counties.

### **Financial & Utility Assistance**

### **A Community Christmas**

Provides Christmas gifts, coats for Christmas, clothing, shoes, bedding, household items, hats, gloves and scarves. Call for information and to sign up.

### ABCD, Inc

1225 Gross Ave NE, Canton, OH 44705

- Energy Conservation: They can provide home insulation, new refrigerator, new freezer, hot water tank, furnace, major plumbing repairs, lighting, and carbon monoxide detectors for homeowners and renters who qualify. The application is on their website www.theabcdinc.com and can be turned in at their main office.
- Housing: They provide affordable housing to moderate income families (i.e. family of 4 earning • less than \$38,940). They have apartments, single family and condominium homes. The rent is based off income and the end goal is for the tenant to purchase the property. Can apply at their office, typically they have a 90-120-day waitlist.

# **American Red Cross**

408 9<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton

Provides disaster relief and recovery through temporary housing/shelter, mental health assistance, financial assistance and health services.

Berlin Mennonite Church	330-893-2320
4718 US 62, Berlin	
Offers a Winter Apparel store, call for days and times.	
Canton Calvary Mission	330-454-8610
1345 Gibbs Ave NE, Canton	
Offers free meals, food pantry, free haircuts, cooking classes, diaper & infant formula distribution, also	

distributes clothing, personal items and cleaning supplies.

330-454-3841

330-453-6277

330-455-6385

330-453-0146

#### Canton Friendship Center Payee Services

2200 Cleveland Ave. NW, Canton

Provides money management and payee services for \$38 a month.

### **Catholic Charities of Stark County**

800 Market Ave. N., Suite 1150, Canton

Appointments for emergency assistance are made every other Friday starting at 8:30am. Services offered include electric bills, water & gas, rent help, rental and security deposit assistance, and other financial aid. Must call at 9am Monday-Friday to obtain an appointment.

#### Children's Toy Fund

# http://childrenstoyfund.org

Provides toys, activities, entertainment and educational opportunities to child life departments, pediatric units and individual children with chronic and terminal illness.

Homestead Exemption<a href="https://www.cantonutilities.com/payment/pdf/homestead.pdf">https://www.cantonutilities.com/payment/pdf/homestead.pdf</a>Application for a reduction in city sewer service, city sanitation service, and property tax in the city ofCanton. Must be at least 65 years old or permanently disabled, have a total yearly income that does notexceed \$31,500, must own and occupy the home and the home must be within city limits.

### Salvation Army of Canton

420 Market Ave South, Canton

Alcohol and drug treatment, casework services, emergency financial assistance, emergency shelter, food & nutrition programs, homemaker services, seasonal services and worship services.

#### Salvation Army of Massillon

315 Sixth St. NE, Massillon

Emergency financial assistance, emergency shelter, food & nutrition, seasonal services and worship services.

#### Stark County Community Action Agency

Households must call our toll-free SCCAA HEAP walk-in hotline at 1-855-806-9647 on Thursdays or Fridays of each week between 8am and 11am in order to receive a walk-in time slot for the day.

- The Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP) is a federally funded program that provides eligible Ohioans assistance with their home energy bills. This one-time benefit is applied directly to the customer's utility bill or bulk fuel bill. The amount of your benefit will vary and is dependent upon federal funding levels, how many people live with you, total household income, and the primary fuel you use to heat your home.
- Percentage of Income Payment Plan (PIPP+) is a long-term solution to maintaining home energy services. The program helps income eligible households maintain their gas and electric services by paying their utility company a percentage of their household income. Eligible households pay 6% of their monthly income or \$10 a month (whichever is greater) to their electric and gas utilities. Customers residing in all electric homes pay 10% or \$10 (whichever is greater). To be eligible for PIPP+, customers must have a household income at or below 150 percent of the federal poverty guidelines.
- Winter Crisis program runs from November 1<sup>st</sup> through March 31<sup>st</sup> annually. Eligible households in emergency situations may qualify to receive (once per heating season) up to \$175 in payment assistance to help maintain, restore, transfer or initiate their gas or electric utility services. In

330-491-0896

330-479-5393

s. 330-453-0159

330-454-1676

330-833-6473

addition, those with 25% or less supply of bulk fuel may also qualify to receive up to \$750 in assistance. The program also helps to pay for heating system repairs in limited situations.

- Center for Education and Employment Opportunities (CEEO) provides employment readiness and placement, computer training.
- Financial literacy classes including budgeting, banking basics, insurance basics, loans and credit recovery, and owning a home.

### Stark County Job and Family Services

330-452-4661

- Cash assistance, also known as Ohio Works First or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), is temporary assistance available to families to help them pay for immediate needs while the adults of the family prepare for and search for jobs. While receiving assistance, families spend a minimum of 20 to 35 hours per week working, in school or volunteering in order to receive the assistance. Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>
- Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: <a href="http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/">http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/</a>
- Food assistance, referred to as SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program), provides assistance to low-income families and individuals to help them obtain nutritious food. Fill out the application and return to local JFS

https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf

- Medicaid is state and federally funded health care coverage. Provides health care coverage for:
  - Income-eligible parents and their children up to age 20
    - Single-family households can make up to \$15,800 per year (\$1,316 a month), a four-person family can bring in \$32,319 (\$2,693 a month) per year to qualify.
    - Assets (includes checking and savings, CD's, stocks, annuities, whole life insurance policies, etc. Excludes car and house) for an individual must be less than \$2,000. Married couples with <u>one</u> applying can have up to \$24,720 in combined joint assets. Married couple with <u>both</u> applying can have up to \$3,000 in combined or joint assets.
    - Contact Senior Care Advisors under the Legal Aid section for a Medicaid eligibility consultation.
  - Preventive and treatment services up to age 21
  - Pregnant women
  - Adults age 65 and older may be eligible
  - Ohioans of any age who have disabilities, including those who are legally blind
  - Long Term Care Medicaid for a person with a severe disability or medically unstable condition requiring care from a Nursing facility
  - o Children in foster care
  - Uninsured individuals with or without dependents and with no limiting physical factors may qualify if at or below 133% of the Federal Poverty Level

- Medicaid Home and Community Based Services that allow people with disabilities to receive care in the home and community instead of a long-term care facility, hospital or immediate care facility
- Individuals with low income who are also Medicare eligible may receive help with all or part of their Part-B premiums, coinsurance and/or other deductibles through the Medicare Premium Assistance Program
- Medicaid-eligible consumers may receive transportation to any Medicaid-covered appointment via Net Transport
- Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>
- Non-Emergency Transportation (NET) is a statewide program for Medicaid eligible consumers, provides transportation to and from and Medicaid-covered appointments. Five business days' notice is required to schedule all trips. Call 330-451-8486

# **Total Living Center**

2221 9<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Canton

Clothing room open daily 10-4, laundromat (they provide detergent and fabric softener) and haircuts (call for an appointment), lunch, bible study, chiropractor, and grocery distribution.

# United Way Financial Prosperity Center

822 30<sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton

Dedicated to empowering individuals and families as they find their financial footing. They provide income assistance and benefit applications, employment services, financial coaching, tax assistance, and classes and workshops.

# United Way 2-1-1 Auto Repair

This program provides financial assistance – up to \$1,000 – for costly vehicle repairs that many working families cannot otherwise afford. To qualify, applicants must:

- Have a vehicle that requires repairs defined as major work (necessary to have the vehicle running reliably)
- Be at least 18 years of age
- Have minor child(ren) in the home, or a minor child for whom you pay child support
- Be employed and meet income guidelines
- Reside in Stark County
- Need vehicle for work or pre-employment training that directly leads to employment

# YWCA

Stark Area Rapid Re-Housing (STARR) provides needs assessments, housing search assistance, financial assistance for housing deposit, utility deposits, support services including budgeting and lease compliance. Patient must call the homeless navigator line (phone number above) to see if they qualify and to start the process.

330-491-2606

330-453-7644

330-455-3663

330-491-2620

# **Employment Services**

#### **Adult Career and Technical Education**

2800 13th St. SW, Canton https://www.ccsdistrict.org/domain/94 Provides the personal and professional development skills for adult learners to obtain industry credentials for career employment in Northeast Ohio in-demand jobs, and future successes in life. Offers programs such as medical assistant, medical insurance billing & coding and automotive technology. Visit their website for their current program catalog.

Aspire 330-438-2559 116 McKinley Ave NW (inside the Stark County District Library), Canton

Free adult college and career readiness center. Provides preparation classes for high school equivalency exams and ESOL classes.

#### **Coleman Professional Services**

400 West Tuscarawas St., Suite 200, Canton

The employment coordinators help find meaningful employment for people with disabilities as well as veterans and those with misdemeanors or felonies. These employment services exist to improve individuals' lives by helping them build the skills necessary to achieve and sustain successful and competitive employment.

#### **Commquest's Next Level Employment**

Provides young adults the opportunity to learn and enhance their job readiness skills. Participants enrolled in the program are paid to attend workforce readiness classes. After completion of the classes, participants work part-time in a field that interests them.

#### Monster

Create a free account to receive assistance with resumes and search for jobs.

#### **Ohio Means Jobs**

822 30<sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton

Provides the State of Ohio's job search website; workshops on a variety of job search topics; assistance with resumes; job list books; phone, fax, and copiers to use for your job search; career research library; and helpful staff.

#### Legal Aid

#### **Community Legal Aid Services**

401 Market Ave N., Suite 103, Canton

A non-profit law firm serving the legal needs of low-income individuals and families in central northeast Ohio. They provide legal service for a variety of civil legal matters. They do not aid in criminal, juvenile offenders, or traffic cases. They serve Columbiana, Mahoning, Medina, Portage, Stark, Summit, Trumbull and Wayne Counties. Can apply online <a href="https://www.communitylegalaid.org/">https://www.communitylegalaid.org/</a>

#### Senior Care Advisors

Two women, Jane Viront and Lynn Ricker, who used to work for Medicaid and will advise patient's what to do to become eligible for Medicaid, such as spending down money, transferring assets, etc. They charge a \$100 consultation fee and can also be the authorized rep for Medicaid for an additional fee.

330-438-2400

# www.monster.com

330-433-9675

www.omjwork.com

330-312-5737

#### 330-456-8361

330-268-2588 or 330-904-5897

42 | Page

# **Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing**

Homeless Shelter Directory	www.homelessshelterdirectory.org
ABCD Inc.	330-455-6385
1225 Gross Ave NE, Canton, OH 44705	
They provide affordable housing to moderate income fa	milies (i.e. family of 4 earning less than
\$38,940). They have apartments, single family and cond	ominium homes. The rent is based off income
and the end goal is for the tenant to purchase the prope	rty. Can apply at their office, typically they have
a 90-120-day waitlist.	
Alliance Area Domestic Violence Shelter	330-823-7223
Alliance for Children and Families: Emergency Residence	<b>Se</b> 330-452-4363
70 E. Columbia St, Alliance	
Residents are permitted to stay up to 90 days. Intake is a	done through the homeless hotline.
Domestic Violence Project	330-453-SAFE
Canton shelter and Massillon shelter, transitional housing	ng and legal advocacy.
Habitat for Humanity East Central Ohio	330-915-5888
2800 Leemont Ave NW, Canton	https://www.habitateco.org/homeownership/
They work with low-income families to provide them an	affordable, non-profit mortgage and an
affordable monthly payment. Must have a steady income, a need for housing, and a willingness to	
volunteer for their organization.	
*Not currently accepting applications in Tuscarawas Cou	inty
Harvest Home Women and Children's Shelter	330-434-1149
24 N. Prospect St, Akron	
Provide meals, shelter, clothing, showers, laundry and o	ther vital services
Haven of Rest Emergency Shelter	330-535-1563
175 E. Market St, Door #3, Akron	
Provide meals, shelter, clothing, showers, laundry and o	ther vital services to <u>men</u>
Homeless Hotline	330-452-4363
Maintains a current listing of available shelter beds thro	ughout Stark County and works with mental
health agencies, hospitals, law enforcement, alcohol and	d drug treatment centers and the courts to assist

#### **Stark County Victim Assistance**

Contact victims of crime to determine needs, assist victims with completing Victim Impact Statement, notify victims of case status and court hearing dates, provide victims with Victim of Crime Reparations application, provide special programming for child abuse victims and victims of domestic violence and provide victims with information on registering with VINE (Victim Information & Notification Every day). 330-451-7451

**Stark County Pre-Trial Services** 

201 Cleveland Ave SW, Suite 102, Canton

Provides information to the courts to assist in making pre-trial release decisions regarding individuals who have been arrested and charged with criminal offenses. The program also monitors those individuals released under its supervision to protect the community, reduce unnecessary pre-trial detention and enhance court appearance rates.

#### 330-451-7452

330-453-1785 330-453-0159 Screen and provide homeless certificates, showers and bag lunches for homeless individuals, and 330-454-8051 www.starkmha.org/ 330-453-7644 330-543-8050 Considine Professional Building 215 W. Bowery St., Suite 4400, Akron Brings 5 pediatric specialties under one roof to deliver the best outcomes and quality of life for children and families affected by neurological and developmental disorders. The center includes pediatric experts in developmental and behavioral pediatrics, neurobehavioral psychology, neurology,

# neurosurgery and physical medicine and rehabilitation. Primary care doctor must send the referral.

### **CHIP Program** 2322 44<sup>th</sup> St. NW, Canton

Provides companion and assistance dogs for those in need.

# **Hattie Larlham Constant Companions**

www.hattielarlham.org/v/constant-companions.asp

Locations in Uniontown, Twinsburg, Middleburg Heights, North Canton, Bedford Heights, Stow, Mayfield Village, and Barberton.

330-455-9100

clients in need of shelter, homeless prevention services or other social service supports. Call to register as homeless and provide guidance on shelters and supportive housing. The intake phone call takes about an hour to complete, be prepared to answer personal questions.

# **ICAN Housing**

# 1214 Market Ave N., Canton

Provides housing for the homeless (most register through the Homeless Hotline (above) for this program), Rapid Rehousing for individuals transitioning out of jail or inpatient treatment and are newly homeless, and affordable housing for veterans and people with a mental illness. All must have low incomes.

Refuge of Hope (Men's Shelter) 405 Third St Ne, Canton, OH 44702 Salvation Army 420 Market Ave S., Canton

homeless motel voucher program.

# Stark Metropolitan House Authority

400 East Tuscarawas St., Canton

Provides public housing in which the tenants will pay 30% of their income for rent. Apply on their website. They do not provide emergency housing. They're currently on a waiting list, people will be taken from the waiting list according to priority/preference, NOT according to when they were placed on the list.

\*They administer the vouchers for Carroll County as well

# YWCA

231 6<sup>th</sup> St. NE, Canton

Provides emergency shelter, food and clothing.

# **Resources for Patients with Disabilities**

Akron Children's Hospital Neurodevelopmental Science Center

www.CHIPprogram.org

330-493-7643

At Constant Companions, adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities benefit from share interaction and group activities. Program participants take regular field trips to Northeast Ohio organizations. Constant Companions also incorporate animal care into the program.

#### Make-A-Way, Inc

227 3<sup>rd</sup> St. SE, Massillon

Social/recreational center for adults affected by mental illness, developmental disabilities, and loneliness.

#### **Pegasus Farm**

7490 Edison St. NE, Hartville

- Provides equestrian activities, predominantly horseback riding, for individuals from the age of three through adulthood who have special needs for promoting physical, motor, cognitive and social development. Applicants must be able sit upright and maintain sufficient support of their upper body, head and neck. Classes are weekly at \$32.50 a class. Pegasus Farm staff will work individually with each family to utilize funding resources that may be available to them.
- Adult Day Services: Pegasus Farm is a certified service provider through the Ohio Department of • Development Disabilities and provides community-based vocational habilitation services to adults with developmental disabilities. Participation in this program is contingent upon eligibility for funding through Ohio's Waiver program, managed by the ODD.
- Military Family Center: Healing and support for veterans, active duty military, first responders, and their families. Offers equine activities proven effective in treating post-traumatic stress, brain injury, and other physical and emotional condition. Walsh University will offer clinical services including occupational therapy, physical therapy, and mental health counseling.
  - o 5495 Meese Rd. Louisville, OH 44641
  - o 330-935-2300 ext. 105

#### **Philomatheon Society of the Blind**

#### 2701 West Tusc. St., Canton

Provides activity classes, scholarships, talking book programs, visual aids and glasses. Membership is \$15 a month. All potential members must attend one meeting before making application for membership. Membership meetings are held the third Saturday of each month at 5:00pm.

#### **REM Ohio**

470 Portage Lakes Drive, Suite 207, Akron

#### 2765 Maret Place NE, Canton

Provides in-home homemaker and personal care services for individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities. They have day programs, shared living homes, intermediate care facilities, homemaker services, personal care, scheduled and emergency respite, transportation coordination and employment services.

#### Siffrin

3688 Dressler Rd. NW, Canton

Provides supervised living, community supports, foster family, fiscal services, supported employment services and day services.

#### 330-453-9157

#### www.philomatheon.com/

330-478-0263

888-644-9730

844-879-8880

330-837-0650

330-935-2300

#### Stark County Board of Developmental Disabilities

2950 Whipple Ave NW, Canton

Connects individuals and families with the services they need for health, safety, education and high quality of life. Services include Early Intervention programs for children ages 0-3, preschool program for children ages 3-5, school age services for students ages 6-21, health services, transportation for students enrolled in Board programs, work programs for adults (through Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities, see above) and family support services that provide funds to directly improve the living environment. Visit their website for more information <u>https://starkdd.org</u>

### Stark DD Nav

A navigation tool designed to help families and individuals locate information and find resources in their community based on age group.

### **Tri-County Independent Living Center**

520 S. Main St., Suite 2501, Akron

Provides independent living services and advocacy for persons with disabilities living in Stark and Wayne Counties. Provides benefits counseling, assistance transitioning home from a nursing home, job training in the schools and peer support groups. Also serves as a referral source to address inquiries on housing, transportation, housing modifications, durable medical equipment and disability benefits. Provides loans of daily living aids and devices (such as commodes, walkers, crutches, etc.) and wheelchairs to enable a person who is severely disabled to live more independently. Also, loans wheelchair ramps. Service is based upon the availability of donations and funding. Ramp requires a \$50 deposit; wheelchair requires a \$15 deposit (deposit is returned if the item is returned on time and in good condition).

# **Resources for Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing Patients**

# **Greenleaf Family Center**

#### 580 Grant St., Akron

Provides services and education to enhance the quality of life for individuals who are deaf or hard-ofhearing. Services provided include interpreter services, case management, ASL classes, advocacy services, emergency services, community presentations & workshops, social events, summer youth programs and deaf and hard of hearing resources.

#### **Purple Communications**

3320 West Market St., Building A, Suite 102, Fairlawn

Provides ASL interpreters for anyone deaf or hard-of-hearing

# **TRIAD Deaf Services**

408 Ninth St. SW, Canton VP 234-300-3181 Serving Stark, Carroll and Tuscarawas counties. Provides interpreting services, advocacy & education, leadership development for the Deaf, support services and needs, case management, ASL classes and Deaf Kid Program.

330-762-0007

www.starkddnav.org/

330-869-4687

330-376-9494

330-768-7272

# **Resources for Patients with Cancer**

#### Aultman Hospital Free Wig Salon Program

Please schedule an appointment to receive a free wig.

#### **Aultman Hospital Nurse Navigators**

Committed to meeting the complex needs of individuals along with their families and caregivers who are experiencing cancer diagnoses. Services include:

- Educating patient/family on diagnosis and treatment
- Informing patient on what to expect prior to, during and after treatment
- Identifying and addressing barriers to timely diagnosis and treatment
- Assisting in making referrals and appointments
- Identifying and facilitating resources to support the patient and family
- Providing emotional support for patients and loved one.

# Aultman Cancer Financial Advocacy

Many patients face financial burdens during cancer treatment. Aultman's financial resource advocate helps to identify patients who qualify for financial assistance opportunities and links them to assistance programs.

#### Aultman Cancer Fitness Program

2615 Tuscarawas St. W, Canton

The Cancer Fitness Program is specifically designed for the individual cancer patient. The program guides patients through exercises intended to increase strength, flexibility and walking stamina. An exercise specialist at the Aultman Tuscarawas building will customize a fitness program based on the individual's goals and needs. After completing the initial orientation and evaluation, the facility equipment can be used anytime during open hours.

#### Aunt Susie's Cancer Wellness Center for Women

A non-profit organization run by volunteers that will coordinate the support services that are available to a family confronted with cancer. They will provide free transportation to treatment and doctor appointments, a free resource manual, a free dignity top, a monthly free gift certificate and free house cleaning.

# Cancer Care: <a href="https://www.cancercare.org/">https://www.cancercare.org/</a>

An online resource that connects patients, caregivers, and healthcare professionals with counseling, support groups, financial assistance, and other resources.

#### **Compassion Delivered**

A non-profit organization that provides medically tailored meals to people who are coping with chronic life-threatening illnesses in the Stark County area. Volunteers along with members of their staff deliver three frozen meals and soup weekly to individuals who are having difficulty preparing or accessing healthy meals, and qualifications are not based on age or income. <u>https://compassiondelivered.org/</u> **Kent State Stark Breast Cancer STRETCH Class** 330-244-3390

This class incorporates stretching, muscular endurance and cardiovascular activity to help survivors rehabilitate both mentally and physically from the effects of breast cancer. Special attention will be given to education about lymphedema, range of motion and strength issues associated with

# 330-363-5245

330-363-6011

330-400-1215

# 330-576-0996

# 330-363-6215

330-363-5245

non/surgical cancer treatments. Participants of any fitness level are encouraged to attend, including those who may need to sit during classes. <u>This class is limited to breast cancer survivors only.</u>

#### Livestrong at the YMCA

Alliance Family YMCA: 205 S. Union Ave, Alliance Minerva Area YMCA: 687 Lynnwood Dr., Minerva North Canton YMCA: 200 S. Main St., North Canton

Free, 12-week adult cancer survivor program for patients who are in treatment or who have completed treatment. Participants work with YMCA staff trained in supportive cancer care to safely achieve their goals, such as building muscle mass and strength; increasing flexibility and endurance; and improving confidence and self-esteem. Nutritional guidance, specific to cancer, is offered by a registered dietitian throughout this program. By focusing on the whole person and not the disease, LIVESTRONG at the YMCA is helping people move beyond cancer in spirit, mind and body. This program is offered on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 11:15-12:30 p.m. or 4:30-5:45 p.m. Call for more information.

### Moving Forward with Cancer

2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton

Enjoy a support group and breakout sessions, including massages, Reiki treatments, individual meetings with dietitians, physical/occupational therapists, resource advocates and more in this FREE, unique program designed to being comfort and aid to cancer patients before, during and after their treatment. Second Thursday of the month at the Aultman Breast Care Center. Support group 5-6pm and Breakout sessions 6-8pm. Fourth Friday of the month in room 240 of the physician office building, breakout session 1-3pm.

#### Prostate Cancer Support Group

2600 Tuscarawas St. W., Suite 400, Canton

Canton Urology offers a Prostate Cancer Support Group meeting for all patients and family members. Meetings are held the second Tuesday of the Month at 7pm. This is a forum where patients and families can openly exchange questions and concerns in a supportive environment, rooted in accurate clinical information.

#### **Road to Recovery**

The American Cancer Society program provides transportation to and from treatment for people with cancer who do not have a ride or are unable to drive themselves.

#### Sharing the Journey, GYN Support Group

Sharon Lane Resource Center at Aultman Hospital, 2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton

Women with any type of gynecologic cancer are invited to attend free support group meetings, which are held the first Tuesday of each month from 5:30pm-7pm.

#### Stewart's Caring Place – Caring Wellness Center

Provides free support services to individuals and families touched by cancer. Programs and services include lectures and workshops, a resource center, healing arts, community referrals, movement classes, counseling, attorney consults, children and family programs, support groups and wigs. https://www.stewartscaringplace.org/

330-936-2358

1-800-227-2345

330-363-1253

330-836-1772

330-363-6011

330-823-1930 330-868-5988 330-499-2587

#### Woman-to-Woman

The Woman-to-Woman cancer support group is open to women of all ages who are battling any type of cancer. The group meets the second and fourth Thursday of each month at 6:30pm. For more information and to inquire about the location of upcoming meetings, call one of the above numbers. Yoga 330-363-6011

Free yoga classes are available for patients receiving cancer care. Yoga classes are aimed at relaxing your body, mind and spirit. Attendees are welcome to bring their primary caregivers. Reserve your place by calling.

# **Resources for Patients with Diabetes**

**Aultman Diabetes Education Program** 

	550 505 5E55
Provides individual assessments with a certified diabetes educator to determine educat	ional needs,
group classes, and ongoing support.	
Aultman Diabetes Support Group	330-363-5235
2600 Sixth St. SW, Canton	
Meets the second Tuesday of every month at noon. Meets in the cardiac rehab room lo	cated on the
third floor of the Bedford building of Aultman Hospital. Family and friends are welcome	
Medicine Center Pharmacy	
2526 Tuscarawas St. W, Canton	330-455-5422
700 West Main St., Louisville	330-875-5525
251 East Street, Minerva	330-868-6200
Will provide a diabetes care kit free of charge. The kit includes a glucometer, strips, glucose tabs, candy,	
and an easy touch pen. They encourage the patients to refill their prescriptions with them, but there is	
no obligation. If the patient chooses to refill their strips at the Medicine Center, the cost is \$8.	
YMCA	833-438-1312
Eric Snow YMCA: 420 3 <sup>rd</sup> St. NW, Canton	330-458-2403
Lake Community YMCA: 428 King Church Ave SW, Uniontown	330-877-8933
Paul and Carol David YMCA of Jackson Township:	
7389 Caritas Circle NW, Massillon	330-830-6275
One-year program, 16 weekly sessions, then 8 monthly follow-up sessions. Small groups	led by a trained

lifestyle coach. Learn about eating healthier and increasing physical activity.

# **Resources for Children**

Akron Children's Hospital Neurodevelopmental Science Center

330-543-8050

Considine Professional Building 215 W. Bowery St., Suite 4400, Akron Brings 5 pediatric specialties under one roof to deliver the best outcomes and quality of life for children and families affected by neurological and developmental disorders. The center includes pediatric experts in developmental and behavioral pediatrics, neurobehavioral psychology, neurology, neurosurgery and physical medicine and rehabilitation. Primary care doctor must send the referral.

330-363-5235

#### **Big Brothers/Big Sisters**

#### www.mentorwithme.org

Provides children facing adversity with strong and enduring, professionally support, one-on-one relationships that change their lives for the better, forever.

Child & Adolescent Behavioral Health	
919 Second St NE, Canton	330-454-7917
1207 W. State Street, Alliance	330-823-5335
4641 Fulton Dr. NW, Canton	330-433-6075
1801 Schneider St. NE, Door 6, Canton	330-470-4061
Early childhood services, psychological testing, ADHD clinic, psychiatry, counseling, school-based	
services, psychiatric medication, parenting, trauma treatment	
Children's Network of Stark County Child Advocacy Center	330-451-1700
213 Market Ave N, Suite 200, Canton	

A child-focused, facility-based program in which representatives from many disciplines work together to conduct interviews and make team decisions on cases of child abuse; bringing together trained professionals to investigate and provide medical and mental healthcare as well as support to child victims of abuse, while holding offenders accountable through the court system. The team includes a social worker, law enforcement officer, family and child advocate, mental health provider, forensic interviewer, prosecutor and medical professionals. Visit their website for more information and resources http://starkchildrensnetwork.org/home.php

#### Hannah's House 119

#### 213 Nassau St. E, East Canton

Provides young women the support and resources necessary to grow physically, emotionally and spiritually into healthy adults, breaking the cycle of poverty, abuse and neglect through girls' clubs, parenting groups and 1 to 1 mentoring.

#### **Ohio Guidestone**

401 Tuscarawas St. W, Suite 501, Canton 440-260-6466 Home-based counseling, outpatient counseling, autism treatment services, school-based services, psychiatric services, psychological services and residential treatment services. Early childhood services such as mental health services, Help Me Grow, parents as teachers, MomsFirst and childcare. Family services such as parenting classes and support, domestic violence shelter, the Family Nurturing Center of Ohio and Share the Care Respite. 330-493-0083

#### **Pathway Caring for Children**

4895 Dressler Rd. NW, Suite A, Canton

Mental health care, foster care, mentoring and adoption services.

#### Stark County Board of Developmental Disabilities

2950 Whipple Ave NW, Canton

 Early Intervention Approach (previously known as Help Me Grow): For children with developmental disabilities ages birth-3 years. Provides specialized coaching, specific techniques, and appropriate resources to parents and caregivers. Team consists of service coordinator, developmental specialists, physical therapists, occupational therapists, speech and language pathologists, registered dietician and early intervention assistants.

50 | Page

330-477-5200

- Preschool Services: For children with developmental disabilities ages 3-5, offers a full day program Monday-Thursday. Classes are held at either Eastgate Early Childhood & Family Center or at satellite locations within local school district buildings. Provides specially designed instruction, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech/language therapy, nursing services, behavior support services and transportation.
- School Age Services: For students ages 6-21 at Rebecca Stallman Southgate School, a public separate educational facility, and a satellite classroom at Avondale Elementary through Plain Local Schools.
- Visit their website for more information <a href="https://starkdd.org">https://starkdd.org</a>

# Stark County Child Support Enforcement Agency

# 122 Cleveland Ave North, Canton

Establishes paternity, and obtain support and medical insurance orders, enforces existing support orders, modifies existing support orders, locates absent parents responsible for support, requests other states to enforce Ohio orders of support for parents who live out-of-state, and terminates orders for current support upon the emancipation of minor children. Visit their website for more information and to apply https://www.starkjfs.org/child-support-enforcement/child-support-services

#### Stark County Educational Service Center

6057 Strip Ave NW, North Canton

Provides support for children within Stark County school districts through art, behavioral support specialists, early childhood education, physical therapy, educational audiology, occupational therapy, preschool special education, special needs physical therapy, speech/language pathology, SCIP preschool, etc.

# **Stark County Job and Family Services**

Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/

# **Resources for Veterans**

# **Canton VA Outpatient Clinic**

#### 733 Market Ave S., Canton

Primary Care, social work, home and community-based services for eligible veterans. Provides services such as adult day health care, nursing home stays, durable medical supplies, home health aides, guardian alerts, hospice, respite care and more. Call to schedule an appointment and verify eligibility.

#### **ICAN Housing**

1214 Market Ave N., Canton

Provides affordable housing for veterans with low incomes.

# **Pegasus Farm's Military Family Center**

5495 Meese Rd., Louisville

Provides healing and support for veterans, active duty military, first responders, and their families. Offers equine activities proven effective in treating post-traumatic stress, brain injury, and other

330-451-8155

330-492-8136

http://www.starkcountyesc.org/

330-489-4600

330-455-9100

330-871-8900

330-451-8930

physical and emotional condition. Walsh University will offer clinical services including occupational therapy, physical therapy, and mental health counseling.

#### Serving Area Military (SAM) Center

413 Lincoln Way East, Massillon

The goal of the SAM Center is to assist veterans in any way possible, if veterans need assistance they will do what they can to help or refer to other organizations. SAM center is a veteran resource hub that operates a free grocery store, clothing room and provides lodging kits for veterans and military families facing housing struggles or transitioning from homeless shelters, quilts, Christmas gifts and Thanksgiving dinner.

### Stark County Vet Center

601 Cleveland Ave N., Suite C, Canton

Provides free services for veterans and their families, including counseling, referral services for benefits and health care, outreach and education services, family and couples counseling, as well as help for bereavement, substance abuse, post-traumatic stress disorder and sexual trauma.

Stark County Veterans Service Commission

#### https://www.starkcountyohio.gov/veterans

### 2955 Wise Ave NW, Canton

A no cost service that helps veterans determine what benefits their eligible for (such as Aid and Attendance benefits). Will set up eligible veterans with pension and will assist on an emergency basis with food, and taxable supplies, rent or mortgage, utility bills, eyeglasses and clothing.

# **Resources for LGBTQ+**

# **Gay and Sober**

- Carry the Message AA meets Thursdays at 7:30pm at St. Paul's Episcopal Church: 425 Cleveland Ave SW, Canton
- Stonewall AA meets Saturdays at 7:30pm at St. Paul's Episcopal Church: 425 Cleveland Ave SW, Canton

# **PFLAG Akron**

First Congregational Church of Akron, 292 East Market St., Akron

Support meetings held every third Thursday of the month at 7pm.

#### Planned Parenthood

2663 Cleveland Ave NW, Canton

Offers education, resources and services referrals to clients who identify as LGBTQ

#### TransCend Canton

A peer support group for transgender people and allies. Go to their website for upcoming events and other local resources, such as local trans-affirming doctors.

www.pflagakron.com

www.transcendcanton.com

www.gayandsober.org

330-451-7457

330-454-3120

330-456-7191

330-956-6162

# **Resources for Immigrants/New Americans**

#### **Catholic Charities Diocese of Cleveland**

7911 Detroit Ave, Cleveland

- Hispanic Services: Hispanic men's program, Hispanic senior center, Hispanic women's program, Hispanic youth AoD prevention services and Hispanic youth counseling program.
- Migration, Refuge, and Immigration legal services: employment services, English language training, healthcare support, and immigration legal services.

#### **Community Legal Aid Services**

#### 306 Market Ave N., Canton

A non-profit law firm serving the legal needs of low-income individuals and families in central northeast Ohio. They provide legal service for a variety of civil legal matters. They do not aid in criminal, juvenile offenders, or traffic cases. They serve Columbiana, Mahoning, Medina, Portage, Stark, Summit, Trumbull and Wayne Counties. Can apply online https://www.communitylegalaid.org/

#### **Immigrant Worker Project**

701 Walnut Ave NE, Canton

Dedicated to the struggle for justice and human dignity for rural immigrant workers from Latin America. Provides a legal clinic, translation service and pastoral services.

#### **International Institute of Akron**

20 Olive St., Suite 201, Akron

Creates and implements programs and services that assist those born outside the United States to integrate into American society. Services provided include education services (learning English, passing the GED and Citizenship tests), employment services, legal services, assistance with integration, interpreting & translation services, refugee resettlement and social services.

# **Resources for Pets**

AlterClinic Animal Care

2302 Fulton Rd. NW, Canton

Pet food pantry. Open 9am-1pm Mondays and 4pm-8pm Thursdays.

#### **Paws and Prayers Pet Rescue**

Animal rescue in Cuyahoga Falls

#### **Pitties and Kitties**

3200 Whipple Ave, Canton

#### Save a Mom Pregnant Dog Rescue

1271 Downing St. SW, East Sparta

They take in pregnant dogs, provide proper nutrition and vet care, monitor the puppies for proper development and give them vaccinations and de-worming. The puppies will be spayed or neutered before adoption.

Second Chance for Animals, Inc. Animal rescue in Canton

secondchance4animals@yahoo.com

330-376-5106

330-454-2220

starkpetfoodpantry@gmail.com

http://iwpohio.org/index.htm

330-475-8300 https://pawsandprayers.org/ www.pittiesandkittiesoh.org/ Email:Pittiesnkittiesoh@gmail.com www.saveamomrescue.com

Email:saveamomrescue@aol.com

216-281-7005

866-584-2350

53 | Page

#### Wheels for Wags

#### 330-832-7220

A program through Meals on Wheels Stark & Wayne that provides healthy and nutritious food for companion animals. For established Meals on Wheels clients only, tell your delivery driver or contact the office.

#### **Resource Guide**

United Way's 2-1-1 Information & Referral Help Line www.uwstark.org and click on 2-1-1 Stark Help Central Dial 211 or 330-491-0445

www.starkhelpcentral.com

# **Carroll County**

Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services	56
Counseling & Mental Health Services	56
Grief Recovery	57
Domestic Violence Groups	57
Support Groups	57
Pregnancy Support	58
Substance Abuse Treatment	58
Medical Services	58
Mobile Medical Care	59
Exercise Programs	59
Prescription Delivery Services	59
Meal/Food Assistance	59
Home Delivered Meals	59
Transportation Services	60
Area Agency on Aging	61
Senior Housing	61
Other Senior Resources	61
Hospice and Palliative Care	62
Home Health Care	62
Non-Medical Home Care	62
Home Modification Services	62
Financial & Utility Assistance	63
Employment Services	65
Legal Aid	65
Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing	65
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	65
Resources for Patients with Diabetes	66
Resources for Children	66
Resources for Veterans	67
Resources for Pets	67

### **Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services**

Adult and Child Protective Services Alcohol, Drug Addiction and MH Services Board Carroll County Sheriff Carroll County Crisis Line Homeless Hotline Job & Family Services LGBT National Help Center LGBT National Help Center LGBT National Youth Talkline Military and Veterans Crisis Line National Runaway Safeline National Suicide Hotline Poison Control Center Sexual Assault Hotline Trans Lifeline 330-627-2571 330-627-7912 330-627-2141 330-627-5240 330-452-4363 330-627-2571 888-843-4564 800-246-7743(PRIDE) 1-800-273-8255 1-800-786-2929(RUNAWAY) 1-800-273-8255(TALK) 800-222-1222 330-339-1427 1-877-565-8860

330-627-4313

330-627-0087

330-868-3401

# **Counseling & Mental Health**

**Community Mental Health, Inc** 331 W. Main St., Carrollton Carroll County Crisis Line

Carroll County Crisis Line 330-627-5240 Mental health assessment, primary care, psychological testing, psychiatry, individual/group/family counseling, partial hospitalization/day treatment, case management, crisis stabilization unit, 24/7 crisis intervention, hotline, substance abuse assessment, substance abuse individual/group counseling, intensive outpatient program, medication assisted treatment and school-based counseling. They accept all major insurances and have a sliding scale for those without insurance.

# Commquest

245 2<sup>nd</sup> St. NW, Carrollton

620 East Lincoln Way, Minerva

- Addiction and Recovery Services: Substance use outpatient counseling, regional center for detox & recovery (ReCOR), Alliance Detox & recovery unit, canton medication assisted recovery (MAR) clinic, Driver intervention program (DIP), and drug-free workplace trainings.
- Addiction and Recovery Residential Treatment: Bright house (adolescent female), Smith house (adolescent male), Deliverance house (adult female), Wilson hall (adult male) and recovery housing (individuals who graduated from residential treatment and are in long-term recovery).
- Clinical and Counseling Services: Mental health counseling, psychiatric services, case management and supported employment.
- Social and Support Services: Financial assistance, hot meal program, Canton Friendship Center (hot meal site, food pantry), family living center (homeless shelter for families and single women), adoption and parenting services, and payee center.

#### Compass

330-339-2504

Offers free counseling, justice system advocacy and case management services to survivors and cosurvivors of sexual violence.

#### rfm Behavioral Health Services

1196 Kensington Rd., Carrollton

Psychological and counseling services

#### **Southeast Healthcare Services**

783 Jones Ave., Carrollton

Case management, counseling, psychiatry, Project Work employment program, auricular acupuncture for help with chemical dependency treatment, residential housing treatment homes, mobile psychiatry outreach and medication assisted treatment.

### Grief Recovery

#### **All Caring Hospice**

6715 Tippecanoe Road, Suite B-101, Youngstown

Offers bereavement counselors to support spouses, children and families for a full year after they experience a loss. This can be done through personal counseling sessions or participating in a structured support group.

#### **Community Hospice**

706 Commercial Ave SW, New Philadelphia

Offers grief support to everyone in the community, whether or not their loved one was a hospice patient. Services include individual and family counseling, social activities, adult education and support groups, in-school support for children, youth bereavement groups, help with grief during the holidays, ministering to the terminally ill, education for students and teachers, grief in the workplace and special programs for churches and other organizations.

https://www.myhospice.org/bereavement-grief-support

# **Domestic Violence Groups**

Compass	330-339-2504	
Free counseling and support groups for survivors and co-survivors of sexual violence.		
Harbor Point Domestic Violence Shelter	330-476-6056	
Through Personal & Family Counseling Services		
Offers counseling and support groups to residents as well as non-residents.		
<u>Support Groups</u> (Not an exhaustive list of groups/times, contact for more times/locations) Al-Anon (Support group for loved ones)		
• Tuesday's at 8:00pm at First Presbyterian Church 204 Edgewood Dr., Minerva		
Brain Injury Support Group		
• 3 <sup>rd</sup> Monday from 1:30-3:00pm at Carroll County Library, 70 2 <sup>nd</sup> St. E, Carrollton. C	Contact Pat	
Lake 1-900-932-7277 ext. 4901		

Echoing Hills Brain Injury Support Group: 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday from 1:30-3:00pm in the Community • Room at The Society for Equal Access Independent Living Center, 1458 5<sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia. Contact Frances Gundrum 1-888-213-4452 ext. 219

Narcotics Anonymous	www.naohio.org	800-587-4232
Sex Addicts Anonymous		800-477-8191

330-627-3954

330-285-3435

330-343-7605

57 | Page

# **Return to Table of Contents**

### Pregnancy Support

#### **Carroll County General Health District**

301 Moody Ave SW, Carrollton

OBGYN services based on income, call for an appointment. Clinics held on Tuesdays and occasional Thursdays. Pap smears, birth control, breast exam, STD screening, education, pregnancy testing, Cribs for Kids program.

### Substance Abuse Treatment

#### www.RehabCenter.net

Find drug and alcohol treatment programs by state

#### **Community Mental Health, Inc**

Carroll County Crisis Line

Mental health assessment, primary care, psychological testing, psychiatry, individual/group/family counseling, partial hospitalization/day treatment, case management, crisis stabilization unit, 24/7 crisis intervention, hotline, substance abuse assessment, substance abuse individual/group counseling, intensive outpatient program, medication assisted treatment and school-based counseling. They accept all major insurances and have a sliding scale for those without insurance.

#### Commquest

245 2<sup>nd</sup> St. NW, Carrollton

620 East Lincoln Way, Minerva

- Addiction and Recovery Services: Substance use outpatient counseling, regional center for detox & recovery (ReCOR), Alliance Detox & recovery unit, canton medication assisted recovery (MAR) clinic, Driver intervention program (DIP), and drug-free workplace trainings.
- Addiction and Recovery Residential Treatment: Bright house (adolescent female), Smith house (adolescent male), Deliverance house (adult female), Wilson hall (adult male) and recovery housing (individuals who graduated from residential treatment and are in long-term recovery).

#### **Pink Cloud App**

Pink Cloud is a companion app for managing your sobriety and connecting you to 225,000+ anonymous 12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track your journey to addiction recovery.

# Medical Services

#### **Breast and Cervical Cancer Project (BCCP)**

BCCP is a limited screening and diagnostic program that provides services to eligible women in Ohio. Cervical Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 21-64 years old live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident

Breast Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 25-39 with a physician report abnormality or other factors, age 40-64, live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident. https://mybodymatters.org/

330-627-4866

330-627-5240

330-627-0087

330-868-3401

866-649-9871

216-201-2062

https://gopinkcloud.com/

# **Return to Table of Contents**

### Mercy Health Center of Carroll County

# 125 Canton Rd., Carrollton

STATCARE immediate care center, work health and safety services, laboratory, radiology, digital and 3D mammography, physical therapy, cardiac diagnostics, hand and upper extremity rehabilitation and occupational therapy, pediatric occupational therapy, massage therapy, personal training and adult and pediatric speech therapy.

# **Mobile Medical Care**

### American Academy of Home Care Medicine

An online database of physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistances, social workers, and others working in the field of home care medicine. Search by state and zip code to find a professional providing home based medical care in your area.

### **Visiting Physicians Association**

3515 Massillon Rd., Suite 250, Uniontown	330-896-5651	
355 Campus View Blvd., Suite 180, Columbus	614-840-1688	
7206 Market St., Suite A, Youngstown	330-726-3379	
Provides physician services for the elderly and other adults with complex health issues who have		
difficulty getting out to the doctor's office. They offer many in-home services including primary care,		
short-term episodic care, lab, mobile x-ray and ultrasound.		

# **Exercise Programs**

#### YMCA

Has fitness classes specifically designed for older adults. They give participants an opportunity to stay physically active or in some cases, to overcome their fear of exercise and begin being physically active. Some YMCAs also offer socialization opportunities for seniors.

# **Prescription Delivery Services**

**Medicine Center Pharmacy** 251 East St., Minerva Offers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging

# Meal/Food Assistance

**Click Here for a List of Local Food Pantries Akron Canton Food Bank** Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code

https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/

https://carrollcountyareaymca.org

www.aahcm.org

330-868-6200

59 | Page

# \_\_\_\_\_

### Home Delivered Meals

#### **Carroll County Senior Citizen's Friendship Center**

100 Kensington Rd., Carrollton

Will provide home delivered meals, up to 2 meals a day, at a requested donation of \$2 a meal. Individuals must be 60 years of age or older, homebound, and a Carroll County resident.

# **Harcatus Senior Nutrition**

Provides transportation to hot meals at local sites. Also provides home delivered meals to homebound patients.

# **Transportation Services**

# **Carroll County Transit**

Offers door-to-door transportation for anyone to go anywhere. They accept private pay at the following rates: \$7 round trip within Carrollton Village, \$11 round trip within Carroll County, \$17 round trip (under 40 miles) out of county, additional cost of \$0.35/mi for trips over 40 miles, \$1 charge for same day but would like them scheduled as far in advance as possible.

Provides transportation for people with Medicaid, must be approved through Job & Family Services before scheduling.

# GoGoGrandparent

# https://gogograndparent.com

Turns on demand transportation companies like Lyft into services that help families take better care of older adults. Can call to request a ride without using the app. GoGoGrandparent will also provide updates to the loved one's family when they request a ride, are on route to their destination, and when they have arrived at their destination. Can also set up automatic rides for fixed appointments. Minimum fare is around \$7.

# Koala Kruizers

Private pay must pay membership fee (\$20 per year for seniors, \$30 per year for children and \$50 per year for an entire family) then must pay for each trip which is \$29 for the first 10 miles then \$1.85 every mile after or if they have a wheelchair the price is \$95 for the first 10 miles and \$2.45 a mile after that. They also offer pet transportation to the veterinarian, groomer, kennel, etc.

#### Lyft

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$6. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

# Tim's Trolley

Provides transportation for individuals within a 65-mile radius of Canton for a flat fee of \$40 round trip. Uber www.uber.com

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$7. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

#### 330-627-7017

740-922-6880

330-627-1900

1-855-464-6872

# www.lyft.com

330-705-8496

330-966-2327

#### What's Up Doc?

Provides non-emergency wheelchair transportation throughout northeast Ohio. Competitive rates and they accept Medicaid billing. All owners have first aid and CPR training. Multiple wheelchair capability. \$90 round trip plus \$1.90 a mile, accepts Medicaid.

# Area Agency on Aging

The Ohio Association of Area Agencies on Aging, a nonprofit organization, is a statewide network of agencies that provide services for the elderly, as well as advocate on behalf of older Ohioans.

#### Area Agency on Aging (AAA 9)

1730 Southgate Parkway, Cambridge

Serving Carroll, Holmes & Tuscarawas counties

Provides Adult Protective Services, Assisted Living, Care Coordination, Caring for Caregivers, Healthy U, HEAP, Home Choice, Long-term care ombudsman, Neighbor to Neighbor, Ohio Home Care Waiver (nursing services, personal care assistance, and skilled therapy), PASSPORT (personal care, homemaker services, minor home modifications, adult day services, transportation, home medical equipment, and emergency response systems), prescription drug assistance, specialized recovery services program, and senior Farmers' Market Nutrition Program.

Senior Housing Potential Housing Services: Adult day care, Independent living (IL), Assisted living (AL), Continuing care retirement communities (CCRC), Skilled Nursing (SNF), Alzheimer's care (ALZ), respite, and hospice Care Patrol 866-560-5656

Free senior housing placement service that helps families find independent living, assisted living, memory care and in-home care options. They assess patient's level of care needs, financial needs and general preferred locations to recommend the best and safest options. http://carepatrol.com

# **Fair Housing Contact Services**

330-376-6191

330-495-6369

800-945-4250; 740-439-2294

An independent non-profit agency which provides comprehensive educational opportunities, counseling and support services to people concerned about fair housing. Call to report housing discrimination and/or visit their website for other helpful resources <a href="http://fairhousingakron.org/">http://fairhousingakron.org/</a>

Two-Star Facilities \*\* \* (Below Average) Carroll HealthCare Center 648 Longhorn St NW, Carrollton, OH 44615

330-627-5501 www.chcccompanies.com

# Other Senior Resources

#### **Carroll County Senior Citizen's Friendship Center**

**Palliative Care** 

Focuses on relief from physical suffering.

The patient may be being treated for a

disease or may be living with a chronic

disease and may or may not be terminally

Addresses the patient's physical, mental,

stages, and accompanies the patient from

social, and spiritual well-being, is

Uses life-prolonging medications.

diagnosis to cure.

appropriate for patients in all disease

100 Kensington Rd., Carrollton

Free coffee and donuts are available each morning starting at 8 a.m. in Carrollton. We also have Bingo on Mondays after lunch, Line Dancing on Wednesday mornings, Bridge on Wednesday afternoons, Euchre on Thursday evenings, Tai Chi on Tuesday and Thursday at 11:00, and exercise classes on Monday and Fridays at 11:00. Trips out of town are also scheduled for shopping as well as entertainment. Books and videos are available from our lending library and Euchre, Skip Bo, and other games are available for use at any time throughout the day. A computer is available for public use at the Friendship Center daily.

# **Hospice and Palliative Care**

•

•

ill.

Hospice vs. Palliative Care, Similar but Different

	<ul> <li>Uses a multi-disciplinary approach using highly trained professionals. Is usually offered where the patient first sought treatment.</li> </ul>	hospital.	
All Caring Hospice 330			330-285-3435
	6715 Tippecanoe Road, Suite B-101, Youngstown		
	Aultman Hospice and Palliative Care		330-479-2378
	2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton		
	*They will serve a 30-mile radius from their location		
	Community Hospice and Palliative Care		330-343-7605
	704 Countour Del NINA Culto A Councelland		

704 Canton Rd. NW, Suite A, Carrollton

**Hospice Care** 

Available to terminally ill patients.

Makes the patient comfortable and

prepares the patient and the patient's

is determined treatment for the illness

will no longer be pursued.

family for the patient's end of life when it

Does not use life-prolonging medications.

Relies on a family caregiver and a visiting

patient prefers such as in their home; in a

hospice nurse. Is offered at a place the

nursing home; or occasionally, in a

### Home Health Care

Home health care is a wide range of health care services that can be given in your home for an illness or injury. Home health care is usually less expensive, more convenient than and just as effective as care you get in a hospital or skilled nursing facility (SNF). Home health care may include the following services: skilled nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, social services, home health aides, nutritional services and infusion services.

Absolute Home Health	330-498-8219
339 E. Maple St., Suite 110, North Canton	
Advantage Home Health	330-491-8161
1243 Monroe St. NW, New Philadelphia	
Aultman Home Health	330-479-2378
2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton	

#### **Non-Medical Home Care**

Sanctuary Skilled Home Care866-873-0323860 Iron Ave, Dover866-873-0323

#### **Home Modification Services**

#### **Habitat for Humanity**

1400 Raff Road SW, Suite A, Canton

330-915-5888

- Critical Home Repair Program: Low cost home repairs can be made through an interest-free loan and may include home weatherization, home preservation, critical home repairs or rehab. The homeowner must have the property taxes paid in a full, cannot be in danger of foreclosure, must own and live in the home and the building value cannot exceed \$100,000.
- A Brush with Kindness Program: An exterior home repair and preservation program that offers painting, landscaping, weather stripping and minor repair services for low-income senior, disabled and other homeowners in need.
- Repair Corps for Veterans Program: Remodels and renovated the homes of U.S. military veterans.

#### Financial & Utility Assistance

#### **American Red Cross**

244 West South St., Wooster330-264-9383Provides disaster relief and recovery through temporary housing/shelter, mental health assistance,financial assistance and health services.

#### **Carroll County Job and Family Services**

95 East Main St., Carrollton

• Cash assistance, also known as Ohio Works First or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), is temporary assistance available to families to help them pay for immediate needs while the adults of the family prepare for and search for jobs. While receiving assistance, families spend a minimum of 20 to 35 hours per week working, in school or volunteering in

330-627-2571

order to receive the assistance. Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>

- Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and apply. Application: <u>http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/</u>
- Food assistance, referred to as SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program), provides assistance to low-income families and individuals to help them obtain nutritious food. Fill out the application and return to local JFS

https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf

- Medicaid is state and federally funded health care coverage. Provides health care coverage for:
  - Income-eligible parents and their children up to age 20
    - Single-family households can make up to \$15,800 per year (\$1,316 a month), a four-person family can bring in \$32,319 (\$2,693 a month) per year to qualify.
    - Assets (includes checking and savings, CD's, stocks, annuities, whole life insurance policies, etc. Excludes car and house) for an individual must be less than \$2,000. Married couples with <u>one</u> applying can have up to \$24,720 in combined joint assets. Married couple with <u>both</u> applying can have up to \$3,000 in combined or joint assets.
    - Contact Senior Care Advisors under the Legal Aid section for a Medicaid eligibility consultation.
  - Preventive and treatment services up to age 21
  - Pregnant women
  - Adults age 65 and older may be eligible
  - Ohioans of any age who have disabilities, including those who are legally blind
  - Long Term Care Medicaid for a person with a severe disability or medically unstable condition requiring care from a Nursing facility
  - Children in foster care
  - Uninsured individuals with or without dependents and with no limiting physical factors may qualify if at or below 133% of the Federal Poverty Level
  - Medicaid Home and Community Based Services that allow people with disabilities to receive care in the home and community instead of a long-term care facility, hospital or immediate care facility
  - Individuals with low income who are also Medicare eligible may receive help with all or part of their Part-B premiums, coinsurance and/or other deductibles through the Medicare Premium Assistance Program
  - Medicaid-eligible consumers may receive transportation to any Medicaid-covered appointment via Net Transport
  - Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>

• Non-Emergency Transportation (NET) is a statewide program for Medicaid eligible consumers, provides transportation to and from and Medicaid-covered appointments. Five business days' notice is required to schedule all trips. Call JFS and press 2 to schedule.

100 Kensington Rd. NE, Carrollton 330-787-3414 Signups are typically in October at the Friendship Center. To be eligible to apply the children must be between the ages of 6 months to 12 and be a Carroll County resident. The family income must be less than 200 percent poverty. Applicants need to provide proof of income for 30 days or verification the children are approved on the Ohio Medicaid program by showing proof of insurance card.

#### HARCATUS: Tri- County Community Action Organization

services, food, clothing and household needs.

276 2<sup>nd</sup> St. SW, Carrollton330-627-4101HWAP Program: 508 Grant Street, Dennison740-922-6692Provides financial assistance, meals on site and delivered to home bound individuals, youth employment

#### **Employment Services**

**Community Christmas Program** 

 Monster
 www.monster.com

 Create a free account to receive assistance with resumes and search for jobs.
 www.omjwork.com

 Ohio Means Jobs
 www.omjwork.com

 The State of Ohio's job search website.
 www.omjwork.com

#### Legal Aid

#### Carroll County Senior Citizen's Friendship Center

100 Kensington Rd., Carrollton

Funds are provided to pay up to \$250 per person per year for a wide variety of legal services from participating Carroll County attorneys. There is an hourly fee cap for these services. Please call the Friendship Center for more information and a list of participating attorneys.

#### **Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing Homeless Shelter Directory** www.homelessshelterdirectory.org 330-915-5888 Habitat for Humanity East Central Ohio 2800 Leemont Ave NW, Canton https://www.habitateco.org/homeownership/ They work with low-income families to provide them an affordable, non-profit mortgage and an affordable monthly payment. Must have a steady income, a need for housing, and a willingness to volunteer for their organization. **Harbor Point Domestic Violence Shelter** 330-476-6056 Through Personal & Family Counseling Services 330-454-8051 Stark Metropolitan House Authority 400 East Tuscarawas St., Canton www.starkmha.org/ Provides public housing in which the tenants will pay 30% of their income for rent. Apply on their

website. They do not provide emergency housing. They're currently on a waiting list, people will be

330-417-6330

330-627-7017

taken from the waiting list according to priority/preference, NOT according to when they were placed on the list.

\*They administer the vouchers for Carroll County as well

# **Resources for Patients with Disabilities**

# **Carroll County Board of Developmental Disabilities**

540 High St. NW, Carrollton

Adult programs provide community/supported employment, vocational training, adult day activities, transportation (from home to work) and home and community-based waivers. Carroll Hills Schools provides classroom instruction for students ages 5-21 who have multiple disabilities including speech or motor delays and behavioral difficulties.

### **Society for Equal Access**

1458 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia

- Adult Daily Living Skills Program: provides basic life skills that support independent living. 8week class that includes planning your day, budgeting, shopping smart, cooking/food preparation, looking good and hygiene, keeping house, sewing, home maintenance.
- Youth-in-transition: provides youth with basic skills that support independent living. 6-week class that includes time management, job readiness skills, social skills, budgeting life skills, crafts, cooking, shopping, and home maintenance.
- Can also provide information and referrals, peer support, and transportation.

# St. John's Villa

# 701 Crest St., Carrollton

An approved provider of services through the Board of Developmental Disabilities. Provides home and money management, medical coordination, delegated nursing, in-home and out-of-home supports, recreational activities, transportation and service planning.

#### **TRIAD Deaf Services**

408 Ninth St. SW, Canton Serving Stark, Carroll and Tuscarawas counties. Provides interpreting services, advocacy & education, leadership development for the Deaf, support services and needs, case management, ASL classes and Deaf Kid Program.

# **Resources for Patients with Diabetes**

# **Medicine Center Pharmacy**

251 East St., Minerva 330-868-6200 Will provide a diabetes care kit free of charge. The kit includes a glucometer, strips, glucose tabs, candy, and an easy touch pen. They encourage the patients to refill their prescriptions with them, but there is no obligation. If the patient chooses to refill their strips at the Medicine Center, the cost is \$8.

330-627-9789

330-627-6555

330-343-9292

330-768-7272

VP 234-300-3181

# **Resources for Children**

# **Carroll County Board of Developmental Disabilities**

2167 Kensington Rd., Carrollton

Carroll Hills Schools provides classroom instruction for students ages 5-21 who have multiple disabilities including speech or motor delays and behavioral difficulties.

# **Carroll County Child Support Enforcement Agency**

55 East Main St., Carrollton

Establishes paternity, and obtain support and medical insurance orders, enforces existing support orders, modifies existing support orders, locates absent parents responsible for support, requests other states to enforce Ohio orders of support for parents who live out-of-state, and terminates orders for current support upon the emancipation of minor children. Visit their website for more information http://carrollcountyohio.us/agencies-and-departments/child-support-enforcement/

# **Carroll County Job and Family Services**

95 East Main St., Carrollton

Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: http://www.odifs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/

# **COAD4kids**

1260 Monroe St. NW, Suite 395, New Philadelphia 800-577-2276 Free service for parents or individuals looking for childcare, needing answers to parenting questions and child development, getting childcare training.

# **Resources for Veterans**

# **Canton VA Outpatient Clinic**

733 Market Ave S., Canton

Primary Care, social work, home and community-based services for eligible veterans. Provides services such as adult day health care, nursing home stays, durable medical supplies, home health aides, guardian alerts, hospice, respite care and more. Call to schedule an appointment and verify eligibility. **Carroll County Veteran Service Office** 330-627-2590

# 160 2<sup>nd</sup> St. SW, Carrollton

Provides emergency/financial assistance for short term basic living needs to eligible veterans, spouses, dependent children and widows, grave markers and flags, transportation to and from Wade Park VAMC, military discharge, medals, and other military records, and benefits, compensation or pension claims through Veterans' Affairs.

# **Resources for Pets**

**Carroll County Dog Pound** 2185 Kensington Rd. NE, Route 9, Carrollton

67 | Page

330-489-4600

330-627-2571

330-364-8882

330-627-5357

330-627-7651

# **Holmes County**

Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services	69
Counseling & Mental Health Services	69
Grief Recovery	69
Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups	70
Support Groups	70
Pregnancy Support	70
Post-Partum Support	71
Substance Abuse Treatment	71
Medical Services	71
Prescription Delivery Services	72
Meal/Food Assistance	72
Transportation Services	72
Area Agency on Aging	73
Senior Housing	73
Adult Day Centers	74
Other Senior Resources	74
Hospice and Palliative Care	75
Home Health Care	75
Non-Medical Home Care	75
Durable Medical Equipment Providers	76
Home Modification Services	76
Financial & Utility Assistance	76
Employment Services	78
Legal Aid	78
Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing	78
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	79
Resources for Children	80
Resources for Veterans	81
Amish Supports and Services	81
Resources for Pets	81

#### Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services

Adult and Children Protective Services Crisis Hotline Crisis Text Line Job & Family Services Holmes County Sheriff LGBT National Help Center LGBT National Youth Talkline Mental Health Recovery Board Military and Veterans Crisis Line National Runaway Safeline National Suicide Hotline Poison Control Center Sexual Assault Hotline Trans Lifeline 330-674-1111 x3 330-264-9029 Text 4hope to 741-741 330-674-1111 330-674-1936 888-843-4564 800-246-7743(PRIDE) 330-674-5772 1-800-273-8255 1-800-786-2929(RUNAWAY) 1-800-273-8255(TALK) 800-222-1222 800-656-4673(HOPE) 1-877-565-8860

330-275-0573

330-674-1020

330-600-8902

330-674-8448

#### **Counseling & Mental Health**

#### **Anazoa Community Partners**

212 N. Washington St. Suite 303, Millersburg330-674-4608Inpatient substance use treatment, counseling, gambling prevention and intervention, drug and alcoholprevention, reentry coalition for ex-offenders, recovery support, and housing and vocational assistance.The Counseling Center of Wayne and Holmes County212 N. Washington St., Millersburg330-674-6697Case management, employment services, outpatient counseling and groups, and psychiatry.330-674-6697

#### **Family Life Counseling**

10 South Clay Street, Suite 101, Millersburg

Individual therapy services for children, adolescents, and adults; drug and alcohol services for adolescents and adults; marriage/relationship counseling; and play therapy.

#### OneEighty

34-C South Clay St., Millersburg

Counseling (individual, couples, family), emergency shelter for domestic violence victims and their children, intensive outpatient programs for substance abuse, residential treatment, recovery housing, peer recovery services, medication assisted treatment, and rape crisis center.

#### **Grief Recovery**

#### Compassionate Friends (Loss of a parent/child)

3102 Glen Drive, Millersburg, OH 44654

• Meets at Holmes County Library. 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday of each month at 7:00 pm

#### **Lifecare Hospice**

1263 Glen Drive Suite B, Millersburg

Offers a variety of support services to assist both hospice families and individuals in the community in their grief recovery including mailings, support groups, individual counseling and workshops.

# Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups

# The Counseling Center of Wayne and Holmes County

212 N. Washington St. Suite 303, Millersburg

Offers an anger management group that is a psycho-educational, skill-building group designed to help adults learn how to manage anger more effectively.

# OneEighty

34-C South Clay St., Millersburg

**Alcoholics Anonymous** 

Counseling (individual, couples, family), emergency shelter for domestic violence victims and their children, intensive outpatient programs for substance abuse, residential treatment, recovery housing, peer recovery services, medication assisted treatment, and rape crisis center.

**Support Groups** (Not an exhaustive list of groups/times, contact for more times/locations)

#### **Alzheimer's Association** 800-272-3900 Call the 800 number to reach a care consultant and discuss things such as Alzheimer's disease and related dementias, communication strategies, personal and household care, home safety, caregiver stress, legal and financial issues, family communication, medication use, planning for future care, and other care related concerns.

- 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday from 6p-7p at Martin's Creek Mennonite Church, 6111 County Rd. 203, Millersburg **Brain Injury Support Group** 330-809-8085
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday from 2-3:00pm at The Counseling Center of Wayne and Holmes Counties, 2285 Benden Dr., Wooster

# Hearing Loss Association, Holmes & Wayne Chapters

- Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday from 6p-8:30p in the Community Room at Aultman Orrville Hospital; 832 South Main St, Orrville
- The support group is for individuals with hearing impairments, their spouses, families and professionals, who want to learn about hearing loss.

NAMI Wayne & Holmes		330-264-1590
Narcotics Anonymous	www.naohio.org	800-587-4232
Sex Addicts Anonymous		800-477-8191

# **Pregnancy Support**

**Holmes County Health District WIC** 330-674-5035

85 N Grant St., Millersburg

nutrition information and support, breastfeeding information and support, peer support during pregnancy and breast feeding, infant feeding classes, referrals to healthcare and other programs which may benefit the family and supplemental foods.

330-465-1963

330-674-1020

https://www.whmhrb.org/aa-na-meetings

330-674-4608

#### **Post-Partum Support**

#### **Breastfeeding Resource Center**

Provide education, counseling, and support to pregnant and breastfeeding families. They also have a variety of breastfeeding supplies at affordable rates.

# **Holmes County Health District**

85 N Grant St., Suite B, Millersburg

Help Me Grow Program: Promotes healthy growth for babies and young children through home visits. The visits include conversations about baby and child health, breastfeeding, nutrition, immunizations, child growth and development discipline, toilet training, child safety, household safety and local resources.

WIC: Nutrition information and support, breastfeeding information and support, peer support during pregnancy and breast feeding, infant feeding classes, referrals to healthcare and other programs which may benefit the family and supplemental foods.

### Substance Abuse Treatment

#### www.RehabCenter.net

Find drug and alcohol treatment programs by state

### **Anazoa Community Partners**

212 N. Washington St. Suite 303, Millersburg

Inpatient substance use treatment, counseling, gambling prevention and intervention, drug and alcohol prevention, reentry coalition for ex-offenders, recovery support, and housing and vocational assistance. **Family Life Counseling** 330-275-0573

10 South Clay Street, Suite 101, Millersburg

Individual therapy services for children, adolescents, and adults; drug and alcohol services for adolescents and adults; marriage/relationship counseling; and play therapy.

# OneEighty

34-C South Clay St., Millersburg

Counseling (individual, couples, family), emergency shelter for domestic violence victims and their children, intensive outpatient programs for substance abuse, residential treatment, recovery housing, peer recovery services, medication assisted treatment, and rape crisis center.

# **Pink Cloud App**

Pink Cloud is a companion app for managing your sobriety and connecting you to 225,000+ anonymous 12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track your journey to addiction recovery.

# Medical Services

# **Breast and Cervical Cancer Project (BCCP)**

BCCP is a limited screening and diagnostic program that provides services to eligible women in Ohio. Cervical Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 21-64 years old live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident

330-674-1020

# 330-674-5035

330-674-8455

866-649-9871

330-674-4608

https://gopinkcloud.com/

216-201-2062

Breast Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 25-39 with a physician report abnormality or other factors, age 40-64, live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident. https://mybodymatters.org/

**Pomerene Express Care** 

Monday- Friday 4-9pm and Saturdays 9am-4pm

4900 Oak St., Berlin Designed to provide prompt, convenient care for basic illnesses and other non-life-threatening medical concerns. Weekday evening and Saturday's hours provide an alternative when your doctor's office is closed.

**Pomerene Hospital** 981 Wooster Rd., Millersburg **Rainbow of Hope Foundation** 330-674-5062 PO Box 8, Mt. Hope

Helps families whose children, up to the age of 18, have incurred medical expenses that are not otherwise covered by insurance. The organization services families in Holmes, Coshocton, Wayne, and Tuscarawas counties of Ohio for things like accidents, illnesses, hearing aids, broken limbs, or ongoing care for children with disabilities.

Prescription	Delivery	<b>Services</b>

**CVS Pharmacy** 4900 Oak St., Berlin Offers free local delivery

# Meal/Food Assistance

**Click Here for a List of Local Food Pantries Akron Canton Food Bank** Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code

#### **Transportation Services**

GoGoGrandparent

#### https://gogograndparent.com

Turns on demand transportation companies like Lyft into services that help families take better care of older adults. Can call to request a ride without using the app. GoGoGrandparent will also provide updates to the loved one's family when they request a ride, are on route to their destination, and when they have arrived at their destination. Can also set up automatic rides for fixed appointments. Minimum fare is around \$7.

#### **Koala Kruizers**

Private pay must pay membership fee (\$20 per year for seniors, \$30 per year for children and \$50 per year for an entire family) then must pay for each trip which is \$29 for the first 10 miles then \$1.85 every mile after or if they have a wheelchair the price is \$95 for the first 10 miles and \$2.45 a mile after that. They also offer pet transportation to the veterinarian, groomer, kennel, etc.

https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/

1-855-464-6872

330-674-1015

330-893-2754

330-893-3179

330-966-2327

#### Lyft

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$6. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

#### **Tim's Trolley**

Provides transportation for individuals within a 65-mile radius of Canton for a flat fee of \$40 round trip. Uber <u>www.uber.com</u>

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$7. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

#### What's Up Doc?

Provides non-emergency wheelchair transportation throughout northeast Ohio. Competitive rates and they accept Medicaid billing. All owners have first aid and CPR training. Multiple wheelchair capability. \$90 round trip plus \$1.90 a mile, accepts Medicaid.

#### Area Agency on Aging

The Ohio Association of Area Agencies on Aging, a nonprofit organization, is a statewide network of agencies that provide services for the elderly, as well as advocate on behalf of older Ohioans.

#### Area Agency on Aging (AAA 9)

1730 Southgate Parkway, Cambridge

Serving Carroll, Holmes & Tuscarawas counties

Provides Adult Protective Services, Assisted Living, Care Coordination, Caring for Caregivers, Healthy U, HEAP, Home Choice, Long-term care ombudsman, Neighbor to Neighbor, Ohio Home Care Waiver (nursing services, personal care assistance, and skilled therapy), PASSPORT (personal care, homemaker services, minor home modifications, adult day services, transportation, home medical equipment, and emergency response systems), prescription drug assistance, specialized recovery services program, and senior Farmers' Market Nutrition Program.

Senior Housing Potential Housing Services: Adult day care, Independent living (IL), Assisted living (AL), Continuing care retirement communities (CCRC), Skilled Nursing (SNF), Alzheimer's care (ALZ), respite, and hospice Care Patrol 866-560-5656

Free senior housing placement service that helps families find independent living, assisted living, memory care and in-home care options. They assess patient's level of care needs, financial needs and general preferred locations to recommend the best and safest options.

#### http://carepatrol.com

#### **Fair Housing Contact Services**

An independent non-profit agency which provides comprehensive educational opportunities, counseling and support services to people concerned about fair housing. Call to report housing discrimination and/or visit their website for other helpful resources <a href="http://fairhousingakron.org/">http://fairhousingakron.org/</a>

#### 800-945-4250; 740-439-2294

330-376-6191

#### www.lyft.com

330-705-8496

330-495-6369

#### AULTMAN'S CARE PARTNERS (All have a 4 or 5- star rating)

Altercare Majora Lane 105 Majora Lane, Millersburg, OH 44654 Walnut Hills Nursing Home 4748 Olde Pump St, Walnut Creek, OH 44687

330-674-4444 http://majoralane.altercareonline.com/ 330-852-2457 www.walnuthillsliving.org

Four- Star Facilities \* \* \* \* (Above Average) Sycamore Run Nursing & Rehab 6180 OH-83, Millersburg, OH 44654

Two- Star Facilities (Below Average) Accord Care Community 1950 Lynn Drive, Orrville, OH 44667

One- Star Facilities (Much Below Average) Scenic Point Nursing & Rehab Center 8067 Township Rd/334, Millersburg, OH 44654

Adult Day Centers Holmes County Home 7260 State Rt. 83, Holmesville

#### **Other Senior Resources**

Vantage Aging 4300 East Broad St., Suite A, Whitehall

Workforce Solutions connects seniors to employment by offering job training and placement to lowincome adults age 55 and older. Call to schedule an appointment.

330-683-4075 https://www.accordcc.com/

www.sycamore-run.net

330-674-0015 www.scenic-pointe.net

330-279-2801

330-674-0015

614-586-1975

#### **Hospice and Palliative Care**

Hospice vs. Palliative Care,	Similar but Different
------------------------------	-----------------------

#### **Palliative Care Hospice Care** Focuses on relief from physical suffering. Available to terminally ill patients. • The patient may be being treated for a Makes the patient comfortable and disease or may be living with a chronic prepares the patient and the patient's disease and may or may not be terminally family for the patient's end of life when it ill. is determined treatment for the illness Addresses the patient's physical, mental, will no longer be pursued. • social, and spiritual well-being, is Does not use life-prolonging medications. appropriate for patients in all disease Relies on a family caregiver and a visiting stages, and accompanies the patient from hospice nurse. Is offered at a place the diagnosis to cure. patient prefers such as in their home; in a Uses life-prolonging medications. nursing home; or occasionally, in a Uses a multi-disciplinary approach using hospital. • highly trained professionals. Is usually offered where the patient first sought treatment.

Holmes County Home 7260 State Rt. 83, Holmesville LifeCare Hospice 1263 Glen Drive, Suite B, Millersburg 330-279-2801

330-674-8448

#### Home Health Care

Home health care is a wide range of health care services that can be given in your home for an illness or injury. Home health care is usually less expensive, more convenient than and just as effective as care you get in a hospital or skilled nursing facility (SNF). Home health care may include the following services: skilled nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, social services, home health aides, nutritional services and infusion services.

Absolute Home Health	330-498-8219
339 E. Maple St., Suite 110, North Canton	
Advantage Home Health	330-491-8161
1243 Monroe St. NW, New Philadelphia	
Aultman Home Health	330-479-2378
2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton	
Non-Medical Home Care	

Altimate Care	330-674-1999
Interim Healthcare	
5248 State Route 39, Suite B, Millersburg	330-403-3262

#### **Durable Medical Equipment Providers**

Wooster Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Center

1261 Wooster Rd., Suite 120, Millersburg

#### **Home Modification Services**

#### Habitat for Humanity

Holmes County HFH

- Critical Home Repair Program: Low cost home repairs can be made through an interest-free loan and may include home weatherization, home preservation, critical home repairs or rehab. The homeowner must have the property taxes paid in a full, cannot be in danger of foreclosure, must own and live in the home and the building value cannot exceed \$100,000.
- A Brush with Kindness Program: An exterior home repair and preservation program that offers painting, landscaping, weather stripping and minor repair services for low-income senior, disabled and other homeowners in need.
- Repair Corps for Veterans Program: Remodels and renovated the homes of U.S. military veterans.

#### Financial & Utility Assistance for Families

American Red Cross	
244 West South St., Wooster	330-264-9383
Provides disaster relief and recovery through temporary housing/shelter, mental health	n assistance,
financial assistance and health services.	
Berlin Mennonite Church	330-897-2320
4718 US 62, Berlin	
Offers a Winter Apparel store, call for days and times.	
Millersburg Church of Christ	330-674-0876
926 E. Jackson St., Millersburg	
Non-profit organization offering free clothing to the needy.	
Community Action Commission	330-674-6479
224 N Clay St, Millersburg	
Provides temporary emergency financial aid for help with rent payments and utility bill	payments. Rent
must be at least 30 days past due; utilities covered include electric, natural gas, propan	e, heating oil,
water, and sewer. Can only receive assistance once per year.	
Holmes County Department of Job and Family Services	330-674-1111
85 North Grant St., Millersburg	

 Cash assistance, also known as Ohio Works First or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), is temporary assistance available to families to help them pay for immediate needs while the adults of the family prepare for and search for jobs. While receiving assistance, families spend a minimum of 20 to 35 hours per week working, in school or volunteering in order to receive the assistance. Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>

330-674-0775

330-674-4663

- Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: <a href="http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/">http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/</a>
- Food assistance, referred to as SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program), provides assistance to low-income families and individuals to help them obtain nutritious food. Fill out the application and return to local JFS

https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf

- Medicaid is state and federally funded health care coverage. Provides health care coverage for:
  - Income-eligible parents and their children up to age 20
    - Single-family households can make up to \$15,800 per year (\$1,316 a month), a four-person family can bring in \$32,319 (\$2,693 a month) per year to qualify.
    - Assets (includes checking and savings, CD's, stocks, annuities, whole life insurance policies, etc. Excludes car and house) for an individual must be less than \$2,000. Married couples with <u>one</u> applying can have up to \$24,720 in combined joint assets. Married couple with <u>both</u> applying can have up to \$3,000 in combined or joint assets.
    - Contact Senior Care Advisors under the Legal Aid section for a Medicaid eligibility consultation.
  - Preventive and treatment services up to age 21
  - Pregnant women
  - Adults age 65 and older may be eligible
  - Ohioans of any age who have disabilities, including those who are legally blind
  - Long Term Care Medicaid for a person with a severe disability or medically unstable condition requiring care from a Nursing facility
  - Children in foster care
  - Uninsured individuals with or without dependents and with no limiting physical factors may qualify if at or below 133% of the Federal Poverty Level
  - Medicaid Home and Community Based Services that allow people with disabilities to receive care in the home and community instead of a long-term care facility, hospital or immediate care facility
  - Individuals with low income who are also Medicare eligible may receive help with all or part of their Part-B premiums, coinsurance and/or other deductibles through the Medicare Premium Assistance Program
  - Medicaid-eligible consumers may receive transportation to any Medicaid-covered appointment via Net Transport
  - Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>
- Non-Emergency Transportation (NET) is a statewide program for Medicaid eligible consumers, provides transportation to and from and Medicaid-covered appointments. Five business days' notice is required to schedule all trips. Call JFS and press 4 to schedule

#### **Rainbow of Hope Foundation** 8107 State Rd. 241, Mt. Hope Provides financial assistance to those who are unable to pay the health care costs resulting from catastrophic illness affecting infants and children. Salvation Army 330-264-4704 437 South Market St., Wooster Helps with emergency financial needs within the limits determined by the current year's budget **Share A Christmas** 330-674-GIFT 2105 Glen Dr., Millersburg

Holmes County Christmas assistance for families in a financial hardship. Apply at the Rodhe's IGA

#### **Employment Services**

# Create a free account to receive assistance with resumes and search for jobs.

**Ohio Means Jobs** 

The State of Ohio's job search website.

#### Legal Aid

Monster

#### **Southeastern Ohio Legal Services**

255 2<sup>nd</sup> St. NE, Suite D, New Philadelphia

Provides help with consumer issues, domestic violence situations, family law problems, health benefits issues, housing issues, public benefits issues and other problems. Provides advice and counsel for seniors such as simple wills, powers of attorney, advance directives, issues with long-term care facilities, survivor & transfer on death deeds, social security and defending against guardianships. Serving Coshocton, Guernsey, Holmes and Tuscarawas Counties. Can apply online http://www.seols.org/

#### Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing

Homeless Shelter Directory	www.homelessshelterdirectory.org	
Every Woman's House	330-674-1020	
Offers individual and group counseling for issues related	to domestic violence and/or sexual assault.	
Residential shelter for domestic violence survivors is prov	<i>v</i> ided 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.	
Habitat for Humanity East Central Ohio	330-915-5888	
2800 Leemont Ave NW, Canton	https://www.habitateco.org/homeownership/	
They work with low-income families to provide them an affordable, non-profit mortgage and an		
affordable monthly payment. Must have a steady income, a need for housing, and a willingness to		
volunteer for their organization.		
OneEighty	330-263-1020	
Offers a temporary emergency shelter to victims of dome	estic violence and their children. Our domestic	
violence shelter offers comprehensive recovery services	including case management, counseling,	
educational classes, housing assistance, life skills and par	enting courses. Shelter is also available for	
women and their children who are experiencing homeles	sness.	

330-674-5062

www.omjwork.com

www.monster.com

330-339-3998

#### Wayne Metropolitan Housing Authority

345 N Market St., Wooster

Provides public housing in which the tenants will pay 30% of their income for rent. Call or visit the office to apply. They do not provide emergency housing. They're currently on a waiting list, people will be taken from the waiting list according to priority/preference, NOT according to when they were placed on the list.

\*They administer vouchers for Holmes County as well

#### **Resources for Patients with Disabilities**

#### **Greenleaf Family Center**

580 Grant St., Akron

Provides services and education to enhance the quality of life for individuals who are deaf or hard-ofhearing. Services provided include interpreter services, case management, ASL classes, advocacy services, emergency services, community presentations & workshops, social events, summer youth programs and deaf and hard of hearing resources.

#### Hearing Loss Association, Holmes & Wayne Chapters

- Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday from 6p-8:30p in the Community Room at Aultman Orrville Hospital; 832 South Main St, Orrville
- The support group is for individuals with hearing impairments, their spouses, families and professionals, who want to learn about hearing loss.

#### Holmes County Board of Developmental Disabilities

8001 Township Road 574, Holmesville

Serves the people of Holmes County that have developmental disabilities and their families. The services that we provide are all inclusive for individuals of all ages, including Early Intervention, Preschool and School Age Programs for children and Sheltered Employment and Habilitation services for adults. The Holmes County Board of Developmental Disabilities also includes case management services (Service and Support Administrators), professional services (therapeutic), supported housing, a special needs library, and a dental clinic.

#### Holmes County Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps

85 N. Grant St., Suite B, Millersburg

Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps (BCMH) is a program that links families of children (age 0-21) with special healthcare needs to medical providers and helps families pay for the medical care their children need. BCMH may cover costs that are not covered by insurance or Medicaid. Families can receive services to rule out or diagnosis a medical condition, help establish a plan of treatment, and to treat an already diagnosed medical condition. Services may include tests, x-rays, lab work, physician visits, hospital stays, prescriptions, medical equipment and supplies, and public health nurse services. **Society for Equal Access** 330-343-9292

1458 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia

 Adult Daily Living Skills Program: provides basic life skills that support independent living. 8week class that includes planning your day, budgeting, shopping smart, cooking/food preparation, looking good and hygiene, keeping house, sewing, home maintenance.

330-376-9494

330-674-8045

330-674-5035

330-465-1963

- Youth-in-transition: provides youth with basic skills that support independent living. 6-week class that includes time management, job readiness skills, social skills, budgeting life skills, crafts, cooking, shopping, and home maintenance.
- Can also provide information and referrals, peer support, and transportation.

#### **Resources for Children**

**COAD4kids** 330-364-8882 800-577-2276 1260 Monroe St. NW, Suite 395, New Philadelphia Free service for parents or individuals looking for childcare, needing answers to parenting questions and child development, getting childcare training.

Holmes County Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps

85 N. Grant St., Suite B, Millersburg

Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps (BCMH) is a program that links families of children (age 0-21) with special healthcare needs to medical providers and helps families pay for the medical care their children need. BCMH may cover costs that are not covered by insurance or Medicaid. Families can receive services to rule out or diagnosis a medical condition, help establish a plan of treatment, and to treat an already diagnosed medical condition. Services may include tests, x-rays, lab work, physician visits, hospital stays, prescriptions, medical equipment and supplies, and public health nurse services. Holmes County Board of Developmental Disabilities 330-674-8045

8001 Township Road 574, Holmesville

Serves the people of Holmes County that have developmental disabilities and their families. The services that we provide are all inclusive for individuals of all ages, including Early Intervention, Preschool and School Age Programs for children and Sheltered Employment and Habilitation services for adults. The Holmes County Board of Developmental Disabilities also includes case management services (Service and Support Administrators), professional services (therapeutic), supported housing, a special needs library, and a dental clinic.

Holmes County Department of Job and Family Services 85 North Grant St., Millersburg

- Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/
- Child Support: Money paid by a parent, who isn't living with his or her children, to help cover the cost of their care. Access their website for more information http://www.holmescountydjfs.com/main-menu-services-section/child-support

#### **Rainbow of Hope Foundation**

8107 State Rd. 241, Mt. Hope

Provides financial assistance to those who are unable to pay the health care costs resulting from catastrophic illness affecting infants and children.

330-674-1111

330-674-5062

330-674-5035

#### **Resources for Veterans**

#### **Holmes County Veterans Service Commission**

75 E. Clinton St., Suite 104, Millersburg

Helps with mortgage payments, rent, utilities, food, carp payments, repairs, and insurance and propane. Also helps with applying for Veterans Affairs Assistance, preparation of VA forms and paperwork, nonservice pension, widow's pension, VA home loans, enrollment in VA healthcare system benefits, burial benefits and headstones.

**New Philadelphia VA Outpatient Clinic** 

1260 Monroe Ave, Suite 1A, New Philadelphia

Primary Care, social work, home and community-based services for eligible veterans. Provides services such as adult day health care, nursing home stays, durable medical supplies, home health aides, guardian alerts, hospice, respite care and more. Call to schedule an appointment and verify eligibility.

#### **Amish Supports and Services**

#### **Aultman Transportation Outreach**

This service is available to Amish patients in Carroll, Coshocton, Holmes, Stark, Tuscarawas and Wayne counties. Transportation services may also be scheduled for family members to visit a hospital patient. Requests can be made via phone and should be made at least 24 hours in advance. Available Monday-Friday 4am-4:30pm.

#### SpringHaven Counseling Center

15550 Durstine Rd., Dundee

Services: Offers outpatient mental health services for Amish and Old Order Mennonite men, women and children. Mental health services (individual therapy, group therapy, psychiatric services, psychological evaluation, relaxations skills and therapeutic art activities) are also provided for patients who participate in the Woodside Rest program. Participants in the Woodside Rest program live in an Amish home for the Plain people who are experiencing psychological problems. Woodside Rest provides a home-like, Christian environment and is staffed by members of the local Amish community.

#### NAMI Amish Family-to-Family Educational Program

This free, twelve-week course is for families and friends of individuals who have a mental illness. The course is taught by local Amish family members who have lived with this experience. Topics include family response to the trauma of mental illness, diagnosis and dealing with critical periods, problemsolving, review of medications, communication skills, and recovery services available.

#### **Resources for Pets**

Holmes County Dog Warden's Department 5387 Country Road 349, Millersburg

330-674-6301 http://holmescountydogwarden.com

330-452-9911

330-359-6100

330-264-1590

81 | Page

330-602-5339

# **Tuscarawas County**

Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services	83
Counseling & Mental Health Services	83
Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs	84
Grief Recovery	84
Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups	84
Support Groups	85
Pregnancy Support	85
Post-Partum Support	86
Substance Abuse Treatment	86
Medical Services	87
Mobile Medical Care	89
Exercise Programs	89
Medication Assistance	89
Prescription Delivery Services	89
Meal/Food Assistance	89
Home Delivered Meals	89
Transportation Services	90
Area Agency on Aging	91
Senior Housing	91
Other Senior Resources	92
Hospice and Palliative Care	93
Home Health Care	93
Non-Medical Home Care	94
Durable Medical Equipment Providers	94
Home Modification Services	94
Financial & Utility Assistance	94
Employment Services	97
Legal Aid	97
Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing	97
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	98

#### Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services

Adult and Children Protective Services
Job & Family Services
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and MH Services Board
LGBT National Help Center
LGBT National Youth Talkline
Military and Veterans Crisis Line
National Runaway Safeline
National Suicide Hotline
Poison Control Center
Sexual Assault Hotline
Tuscarawas County Sheriff
Tuscarawas County Crisis Line
Trans Lifeline

330-339-7791x4 330-339-7791 330-364-6488 888-843-4564 800-246-7743(PRIDE) 1-800-273-8255 1-800-786-2929(RUNAWAY) 1-800-273-8255(TALK) 800-222-1222 330-339-1427 330-339-2000 330-343-1811 1-877-565-8860

330-364-9360

#### **Counseling & Mental Health**

#### **Chrysalis Counseling Center**

1029 W. High Ave., New Philadelphia

Counseling, psychological assessment/testing, clinical hypnosis, PCIT (parent-child interaction therapy), parent education (divorce), co-parenting sessions, anger management services, play therapy, chemical dependence services, EMDR (eye movement desensitization and reprocessing) and intensive sessions. **Community Mental Health, Inc** 

201 Hospital Drive, Dover	330-343-6631
567 Wabash NW, New Philadelphia	330-343-3050
Crisis Line	330-343-1811

Mental health assessment, primary care, psychological testing, psychiatry, individual/group/family counseling, partial hospitalization/day treatment, case management, crisis stabilization unit, 24/7 crisis intervention, hotline, substance abuse assessment, substance abuse individual/group counseling, intensive outpatient program, medication assisted treatment and school-based counseling. They accept all major insurances and have a sliding scale for those without insurance.

#### Compass

Offers free counseling, justice system advocacy and case management services to survivors and cosurvivors of sexual violence.

330-339-2504

New Life Counseling	330-343-6600
130 West 3 <sup>rd</sup> St., Dover	
Individual therapy, couples counseling and family therapy.	
Personal & Family Counseling Services	330-343-8171
1433 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia	
Residential services (residential treatment centers and domestic violence shelters), cou	nseling,
psychiatry and substance abuse counseling.	
Southeast Healthcare Services	
344 West High Ave, New Philadelphia	330-339-7850
Case management, counseling, psychiatry, Project Work employment program, auricula	ar acupuncture
for help with chemical dependency treatment, residential housing treatment homes, mobile psychiatry	
outreach and medication assisted treatment.	
Union Hospital Behavioral Health Center	330-308-3700
300 Medical Park Dr., Dover	
Partial Hospitalization and Outpatient Program (Mental Health Day Treatment)	

#### **Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs**

Partial hospitalization programs, which are commonly referred to as PHP, provide the most intensive, structured, level of non-residential, non-inpatient care. Similarly, Intensive outpatient programs, commonly referred to as IOP provide the same structured program however is typically less hours per day. The difference between PHP and IOP is the frequency of days and hours that the program runs and whether the program is housed within a hospital setting.

Union Hospital 300 Medical Park Dr., Dover	330-308-3700
Grief Recovery	
Community Hospice	330-343-7605
706 Commercial Ave SW, New Philadelphia	
Offers grief support to everyone in the community, whether or not their loved one wa	s a hospice
patient. Services include individual and family counseling, social activities, adult education and support	
groups, in-school support for children, youth bereavement groups, help with grief during the holidays,	
ministering to the terminally ill, education for students and teachers, grief in the work	place and special
programs for churches and other organizations.	

https://www.myhospice.org/bereavement-grief-support

Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups	
Chrysalis Counseling Center	330-364-9360
1029 W. High Ave., New Philadelphia	
Anger management counseling	
Compass	330-339-2504
Free counseling and support groups for survivors and co-survivors of sexual violence.	

#### 1433 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia Individual and group counseling Support Groups (Not an exhaustive list of groups/times, contact for more times/locations) Al-Anon (Support group for loved ones) 330-438-9511 • Monday's at 8:00pm at St. Johns United Church of Christ 409 N. Wooster Ave., Dover **Alcoholics Anonymous** 330-602-6100 • Meets Thursdays at Noon at 211 East High Ave, New Philadelphia **Alzheimer's Support Group** • Meets the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday from 7p-8p at the Cleveland Clinic Union Hospital, Reeves South Conference Room; 659 Boulevard St., Dover **Brain Injury Support Group** 800-932-7277x4901 Caregiver support group meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday at Noon at the Tuscarawas Senior Center, 425 Prospect St., Dover • S.E.A. Peer support group meets the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday at 1:30pm at the Society for Equal Access at 1458 5<sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia **Diabetic Support Group** 330-343-3311 x2394 La Leche League 440-655-3114 • Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday at 7pm. 200 Medical Park Dr., Dover Services: Support and encourage breast-feeding mothers and women interested in breast-feeding. Monthly meetings, telephone help and lending library. Please call one of the numbers to confirm the date, time, and location. **Narcotics Anonymous** www.naohio.org 800-587-4232 Rainbows and Unicorns meets Tuesdays at 8pm at Otterbein United Methodist Church; 156 Beaver Ave NE, New Philadelphia PrideZone pridezonetv@gmail.com Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday at 7:30om at the Outreach Center: 208 N. Wooster Ave, Dover **Sex Addicts Anonymous** 800-477-8191 Stroke Support Group 330-364-0830 Pregnancy Support **Birthright of New Philadelphia** 330-364-1752

1159 12<sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia

Harbor House Domestic Violence Shelter

Through Personal & Family Counseling Services

Provides information about pregnancy, childbirth, adoption, prenatal care, community programs, parenting skills and childcare. Provides referrals for medical support, financial resources, housing, legal, social assistance and professional counseling. Also provides pregnancy tests, maternity and baby items for free.

330-343-8171

415 Rhine St. SW, Sugarcreek

#### **Tuscarawas County WIC**

897 East Iron Ave, Dover

WIC is a special supplemental nutrition program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) provided by federal grants to States and then filtered down to the local level. These grants are used for supplemental foods, health care referrals, and nutrition education for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and non-breastfeeding postpartum women, and to infants and children up to age five who are found to be at nutritional risk. Clients are seen every 3 months at the local Health Department Clinic for an educational class or clinic visit. In return they receive breast feeding support, formula, and/or food which includes milk, eggs, peanut butter or beans, cereal, juice, whole grains and fruits and vegetables.

 Cribs for Kids Program: A free program that will provide education on infant safe sleep along with a Graco Pack N' Play for people within current WIC guidelines.

#### **Post-Partum Support**

#### La Leche League

**Tuscarawas County** 

• Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday at 7pm. 200 Medical Park Dr., Dover

Supports and encourages breast-feeding mothers and women interested in breast-feeding. Monthly meetings, telephone help and lending library. Please call one of the numbers to confirm the date, time, and location.

#### **Union Hospital**

659 Boulevard, Dover

Substance Abuse Treatment

Services: The lactation office provides education and support for breastfeeding mothers while they are in the hospital and on an outpatient basis

Substance Abuse Treatment	
www.RehabCenter.net	866-649-9871
Find drug and alcohol treatment programs by state	
Community Mental Health, Inc	
201 Hospital Drive, Dover	330-343-6631
567 Wabash NW, New Philadelphia	330-343-3050
Crisis Line	330-343-1811
Mental health assessment, primary care, psychological testing, psychiatry, individual/gr	oup/family
counseling, partial hospitalization/day treatment, case management, crisis stabilization	unit, 24/7 crisis
intervention, hotline, substance abuse assessment, substance abuse individual/group counseling,	
intensive outpatient program, medication assisted treatment and school-based counsel	ing. They accept
all major insurances and have a sliding scale for those without insurance.	
Operation 6:12	330-600-0072

#### **Operation 6:12**

A faith-based drug and alcohol recovery facility that utilizes work, fun, Bible studies, Alcoholics Anonymous, Church, family, and one-on-one time to work through recovery.

440-655-3114

330-343-3311

86 | Page

#### Pathway to Wellness Program

Through the Friends of the Homeless: 119 2<sup>nd</sup> St. NE, New Philadelphia

Provides a safe, alcohol and drug free, supported living environment for men who are receiving outpatient treatment for drug and alcohol abuse.

#### Personal & Family Counseling Services

1433 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia

Residential services (residential treatment centers and domestic violence shelters), counseling, psychiatry and substance abuse counseling.

#### Pink Cloud App

Pink Cloud is a companion app for managing your sobriety and connecting you to 225,000+ anonymous 12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track your journey to addiction recovery.

#### **Tuscarawas County Health Department**

Alcohol and Addiction Program

#### 897 E. Iron Ave., Dover

An outpatient chemical dependency treatment program. Prior to being placed in a treatment program, individuals must complete all intake documentation and a chemical dependency assessment. Sliding scale fees for these services are based on family size and income. Upon completion of the assessment, the individual will develop a treatment plan including their personal treatment goals with assistance from a chemical dependency counselor. Offers multiple levels of care ranging from education and prevention to intensive outpatient programming. The level of care an individual is referred for is based on the diagnostic assessment. In addition to treatment, we do urine screens unless prior arrangements have been made with someone from the alcohol and addiction program.

#### **Medical Services**

#### **Breast and Cervical Cancer Project (BCCP)**

BCCP is a limited screening and diagnostic program that provides services to eligible women in Ohio. Cervical Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 21-64 years old live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident

Breast Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 25-39 with a physician report abnormality or other factors, age 40-64, live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident. <u>https://mybodymatters.org/</u>

#### **Community Family Health Center**

#### 204 Bellevue Ave, Dover

Provides routing primary care, family medicine, physicals, pediatric care, well-women care, chronic disease management, adult care, protosigmoid and prostate examinations. Accepts most insurances but also has a sliding fee scale.

Dental services: exams, children's dental sealants, cleaning & dental hygiene, fillings, extractions, x-rays and referrals.

#### First Care Urgent Care Center

110 Dublin Drive, Dover

Immediate care, laboratory testing and x-ray services

330-602-6100

330-343-8171

https://gopinkcloud.com/

330-343-5555

216-201-2062

330-365-1781

330-343-0753

#### Mercy Health Center of Tuscarawas County

1031 West High Avenue, New Philadelphia

STAT CARE immediate care center, work health and safety services, laboratory, radiology, digital and 3D mammography, physical therapy, cardiac diagnostics, hand and upper extremity rehabilitation and occupational therapy, pediatric occupational therapy, massage therapy, personal training and adult and pediatric speech therapy.

#### New Philadelphia Health Department

Adult immunizations, child immunizations, TB testing, free HIV testing, free blood pressure checks, free A1C testing, opiate recovery treatment with Vivitrol.

#### New Philadelphia VA Outpatient Clinic

1260 Monroe Ave, Suite 1A, New Philadelphia

Provides dietetics, home based care, laboratory services, optometry, outpatient mental health (general, specialized substance abuse treatment, post-traumatic stress disorder treatment, outreach and referral services), podiatry, primary care, social work and women's clinic.

#### Southeast Healthcare Services

344 West High Ave, New Philadelphia

Screening and treatment for chronic conditions, annual exams, blood pressure screenings and treatment, breathing treatments, diabetes care, asthma care, EKGs, immunizations/vaccinations, laboratory services, minor injuries and wound care, physicals, skin conditions treatment, specialist referrals, well and sick child checkups, tobacco cessation, prevention services, clinical pharmacy and family planning.

#### **Tuscarawas Clinic for Working Uninsured**

420 Reeves Ave., Suite D, Dover

Preventative and routine services, diabetic education, hypertension education, nutritional/dietician services, exercise and obesity counseling, medication programs, some specialty care and dentistry and health education classes.

#### **Tuscarawas County Health Department**

#### 897 East Iron Ave, Dover

Medical clinic: adult care, blood pressure checks, communicable disease reporting, immunizations, pregnancy testing, prenatal and family planning, HIV, Herpes I and II, Hepatitis B & C and Syphilis testing, TB testing and well child checkups.

Substance Abuse Intervention Diversion Program: An outpatient chemical dependency treatment program. Offers multiple levels of care ranging from education and prevention to intensive outpatient programming.

Twin City Hospital	740-922-2800
819 North First St., Dennison	
Union Hospital	330-343-3311
659 Boulevard St., Dover	

330-403-4344

330-364-4491

330-602-5339

330-364-1853

330-343-5555

330-339-7850

# **Mobile Medical Care**

#### American Academy of Home Care Medicine

An online database of physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistances, social workers, and others working in the field of home care medicine. Search by state and zip code to find a professional providing home based medical care in your area.

### **Visiting Physicians Association**

3515 Massillon Rd., Suite 250, Uniontown 330-896-5651 355 Campus View Blvd., Suite 180, Columbus 614-840-1688 7206 Market St., Suite A, Youngstown 330-726-3379 Provides physician services for the elderly and other adults with complex health issues who have difficulty getting out to the doctor's office. They offer many in-home services including primary care, short-term episodic care, lab, mobile x-ray and ultrasound.

# **Exercise Programs**

### YMCA

Has fitness classes specifically designed for older adults. They give participants an opportunity to stay physically active or in some cases, to overcome their fear of exercise and begin being physically active. Some YMCAs also offer socialization opportunities for seniors.

#### **Medication Assistance**

**Rainbow Connection** 330-343-8686 119 3<sup>rd</sup> St. SW, New Philadelphia Helps with medical supplies and equipment, medical bills and prescriptions.

#### **Prescription Delivery Services**

Dusini Drug	330-364-5519
315 E High Ave, New Philadelphia	
Offers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging	
Medicine Center Pharmacy	
551 West High Ave, New Philadelphia	330-339-4466
Offers free local delivery and multi-dose packaging	

#### Meal/Food Assistance

#### **Click Here for a List of Local Food Pantries**

#### Akron Canton Food Bank

Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code

#### **Home Delivered Meals**

#### **Harcatus Senior Nutrition**

Provides transportation to hot meals at local sites. Also provides home delivered meals to homebound patients.

740-922-6880

#### www.aahcm.org

https://tuscymca.org/

https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/

# Return to Table of Contents

### Mobile Meals - Union Hospital

659 Boulevard, Dover

Provides meals for people who are recuperating from a hospital stay or recent surgery, temporary or permanently disabled, transitioning to a new dietary program, or unable to access transportation and cannot shop for food items. There is no age, maximum income or asset limitation. Call for information or to enroll

#### **Transportation Services**

#### GoGoGrandparent

#### https://gogograndparent.com

Turns on demand transportation companies like Lyft into services that help families take better care of older adults. Can call to request a ride without using the app. GoGoGrandparent will also provide updates to the loved one's family when they request a ride, are on route to their destination, and when they have arrived at their destination. Can also set up automatic rides for fixed appointments. Minimum fare is around \$7.

#### Horizons

220 W. 4<sup>th</sup> St., Dover

Low-income families, individuals with disabilities, seniors and the general public can utilize transportation services for employment, medical appointments, church, shopping, family/social functions and recreational events. Call at least 48 hours in advance to schedule.

#### Koala Kruizers

Private pay must pay membership fee (\$20 per year for seniors, \$30 per year for children and \$50 per year for an entire family) then must pay for each trip which is \$29 for the first 10 miles then \$1.85 every mile after or if they have a wheelchair the price is \$95 for the first 10 miles and \$2.45 a mile after that. They also offer pet transportation to the veterinarian, groomer, kennel, etc.

#### Lyft

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$6. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

#### **Society for Equal Access**

Provides transportation to people that live in Tuscarawas County and need transportation to medical appointments. Will transport within a 150-mile radius of Tuscarawas County. Will also provide transportation on Saturdays and Sundays for shopping, day trips, and special group outings. Transportation must be scheduled 24 hours in advance.

#### Tim's Trolley

Provides transportation for individuals within a 65-mile radius of Canton for a flat fee of \$40 round trip. **Tuscarawas County Senior Center** 330-364-6611

#### 425 Prospect St., Dover

Provides door-to-door transportation throughout Tuscarawas County for residents 60 years of age or older. Transportation may be used for appointments to doctors, dentist, therapy, hospital, shopping,

#### 330-364-0870

1-855-464-6872

#### 330-966-2327

www.lyft.com

330-364-5415

#### 330-343-3668

#### 90 | Page

330-705-8496

pharmacy, beauty shop, barber, banking, visiting friends or day-time social events. There is no fee, but donations are accepted. Schedule 4 hours in advance.

#### Uber

#### www.uber.com

330-495-6369

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$7. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

#### What's Up Doc?

Provides non-emergency wheelchair transportation throughout northeast Ohio. Competitive rates and they accept Medicaid billing. All owners have first aid and CPR training. Multiple wheelchair capability. \$90 round trip plus \$1.90 a mile, accepts Medicaid.

#### Area Agency on Aging

The Ohio Association of Area Agencies on Aging, a nonprofit organization, is a statewide network of agencies that provide services for the elderly, as well as advocate on behalf of older Ohioans. **Area Agency on Aging (AAA 9)**800-945-4250; 740-439-2294

1730 Southgate Parkway, Cambridge

Serving Carroll, Holmes & Tuscarawas counties

Provides Adult Protective Services, Assisted Living, Care Coordination, Caring for Caregivers, Healthy U, HEAP, Home Choice, Long-term care ombudsman, Neighbor to Neighbor, Ohio Home Care Waiver (nursing services, personal care assistance, and skilled therapy), PASSPORT (personal care, homemaker services, minor home modifications, adult day services, transportation, home medical equipment, and emergency response systems), prescription drug assistance, specialized recovery services program, and senior Farmers' Market Nutrition Program.

Senior Housing Potential Housing Services: Adult day care, Independent living (IL), Assisted living (AL), Continuing care retirement communities (CCRC), Skilled Nursing (SNF), Alzheimer's care (ALZ), respite, and hospice Care Patrol 866-560-5656

Free senior housing placement service that helps families find independent living, assisted living,<br/>memory care and in-home care options. They assess patient's level of care needs, financial needs and<br/>general preferred locations to recommend the best and safest options.http://carepatrol.comFair Housing Contact Services330-376-6191

An independent non-profit agency which provides comprehensive educational opportunities, counseling and support services to people concerned about fair housing. Call to report housing discrimination and/or visit their website for other helpful resources <u>http://fairhousingakron.org/</u>

# AULTMAN'S CARE PARTNERS (All have a 4 or 5- star rating)

Hennis Care Centre of Bolivar 300 Yant St, Bolivar, OH 44612 330-874-9999 www.henniscarecentre.com Hennis Care Centre of Dover 1720 Cross St, Dover, OH 44622

Five- Star Facilities  $\star \star \star \star \star \star$  (Much above average)

Claymont Health & Rehabilitation 5166 Spanson Drive SE, Uhrichsville, OH 44683 Park Village HC NP LLC 1019 Oldtown Valley Road SE, New Philadelphia, OH 44663 www.parkvillagehealthcare.com/southside.php Park Village Health Care Center + 1525 N. Crater Ave., Dover, OH 44622



New Dawn Health Care Center 865 E Iron Ave, Dover, OH 44622 Oak Pointe Nursing & Rehab Center 130 Buena Vista Ext, Baltic, OH 43804 Schoenbrunn Healthcare 2594 E High Ave, New Philadelphia, OH 44663

Three- Star Facilities \* \* \* (Average) Riverside Manor Nursing & Rehab 1100 E State Rd, Newcomerstown, OH 4832

Two-Star Facilities (Below Average) Country Club Retirement Campus 860 Iron Ave, Dover, OH 44622

One-Star Facilities (Much Below Average) Amberwood Manor 245 S Broadway St #251, New Philadelphia, OH, 44663

Licensed Non-Certified Facilities (Ratings Not Available) Trinity Hospital Twin City Swing Beds 819 N. First St., Dennison, OH 44621 https://www.trinitytwincity.org/health-services/swing-bed-program www.henniscarecentre.com

740-922-2208 www.claymont-health.net 330-364-4436

330-364-4436

330-364-8849

330-343-5521

330-897-4311 <u>www.oak-pointe.net</u> 330-339-3595 <u>www.schoenbrunnhealthcare.com</u>

> 740-498-5165 www.riversidemanor.com

330-343-5568 www.countryclubretirementcampus.com

> 330-275-3744 www.saberhealth.com

> > 740-922-2800

Return to Table of Contents

#### **Other Senior Resources**

#### **Tuscarawas County Senior Center**

425 Prospect St., Dover

Meals, exercise classes, educational presentations, club meetings, crafts, medical screenings and Medicare consultations. Membership is \$20 a year, a fitness membership is an extra \$25 a year.

#### Vantage Aging

4300 East Broad St., Suite A, Whitehall

Workforce Solutions connects seniors to employment by offering job training and placement to lowincome adults age 55 and older. Call to schedule an appointment.

#### **Hospice and Palliative Care**

Hospice vs. Palliative Care, Similar but Different

Palliative Care	Hospice Care
<ul> <li>Focuses on relief from physical suffering. The patient may be being treated for a disease or may be living with a chronic disease and may or may not be terminally ill.</li> <li>Addresses the patient's physical, mental, social, and spiritual well-being, is appropriate for patients in all disease stages, and accompanies the patient from diagnosis to cure.</li> <li>Uses life-prolonging medications.</li> <li>Uses a multi-disciplinary approach using highly trained professionals. Is usually offered where the patient first sought treatment.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Available to terminally ill patients.</li> <li>Makes the patient comfortable and prepares the patient and the patient's family for the patient's end of life when it is determined treatment for the illness will no longer be pursued.</li> <li>Does not use life-prolonging medications.</li> <li>Relies on a family caregiver and a visiting hospice nurse. Is offered at a place the patient prefers such as in their home; in a nursing home; or occasionally, in a hospital.</li> </ul>

# Aultman Hospice and Palliative Care330-479-23782821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton\*\*They will serve a 30-mile radius from their location330-343-7605Community Hospice and Palliative Care330-343-7605716 Commercial Ave SW, New Philadelphia-

#### Home Health Care

Home health care is a wide range of health care services that can be given in your home for an illness or injury. Home health care is usually less expensive, more convenient than and just as effective as care you get in a hospital or skilled nursing facility (SNF). Home health care may include the following services: skilled nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, social services, home health aides, nutritional services and infusion services.

#### **Absolute Home Health**

339 E. Maple St., Suite 110, North Canton

330-498-8219

614-586-1975

1243 Monroe St. NW, New Philadelphia330-479-2378Aultman Home Health330-479-23782821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton330-674-1999Aration Area and Healthcare330-674-1999A-Z Home and Healthcare330-674-1999A-Z Home and Healthcare330-364-1900113 4 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia330-343-3760Interim Homestyle330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-2270Durable Medical Equipment ProvidersVour Home Court AdvantageDasco Home Medical Equipment330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover300-343-7700Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia30-339-7744Yanke Bionics330-339-79002300 E High St., New Philadelphia330-339-7900	Advantage Home Health	330-491-8161
Non-Medical Home Care330-674-1999A-Z Home and Healthcare330-364-1900113 4 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-6602Durable Medical Equipment Providers330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273221 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	1243 Monroe St. NW, New Philadelphia	220 470 2270
Non-Medical Home Care330-674-1999Altimate Care330-674-1999A-Z Home and Healthcare330-364-1900113 4th St. NW, New Philadelphia330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-26021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-2270101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-77002015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273221 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744		550-479-2578
Altimate Care330-674-1999A-Z Home and Healthcare330-364-1900113 4th St. NW, New Philadelphia330-364-1900Interim Homestyle330-364-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-602Your Home Court Advantage330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-6602Durable Medical Equipment ProvidersYour Home Court AdvantageDasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-364-22733015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-227321 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744Yanke Bionics330-339-7900		
A-Z Home and Healthcare 330-364-1900 113 4 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia Interim Homestyle 330-343-3760 1260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia Your Home Court Advantage 330-364-6602 1243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia Unterime Medical Equipment Providers Dasco Home Medical Equipment Providers Discount Drug Mart 330-364-2273 Distount Drug Mart 330-364-2273 821 Anola Ave E, Dover Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas 330-339-7744 826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia	Non-Medical Home Care	
Interim Homestyle330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-6602Your Home Court Advantage330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-2602Durable Medical Equipment Providers330-602-2400Dasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	Altimate Care	330-674-1999
Interim Homestyle330-343-37601260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-6602Your Home Court Advantage330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia30-364-6602Durable Medical Equipment Providers330-364-6602Dasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273B21 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Richards Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Pichards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	A-Z Home and Healthcare	330-364-1900
1260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia330-364-6602Your Home Court Advantage330-364-66021243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia30-364-6602Durable Medical Equipment Providers330-304-3602Dasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-364-2273Discount Drug Mart330-3043-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-77900Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	113 4 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia	
Your Home Court Advantage 1243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia330-364-6602Durable Medical Equipment Providers Dasco Home Medical Equipment300-302-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-602-2400Discount Drug Mart330-3043-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas 826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7744Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	Interim Homestyle	330-343-3760
1243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia Durable Medical Equipment Providers Dasco Home Medical Equipment Dasco Home Medical Equipment 101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover Discount Drug Mart 300-343-7700 3015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover Donaldson Medical Equipment 821 Anola Ave E, Dover Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas 826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia Yanke Bionics 300-339-7900	1260 Monroe St. Suite 3B, New Philadelphia	
Durable Medical Equipment Providers330-602-2400Dasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-343-7700Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7740Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	Your Home Court Advantage	330-364-6602
Dasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7740Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	1243 Munroe Ave NW, New Philadelphia	
Dasco Home Medical Equipment330-602-2400101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7740Yanke Bionics330-339-7900		
101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover330-343-7700Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273B21 Anola Ave E, Dover330-364-2273Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7740Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	Durable Medical Equipment Providers	
Discount Drug Mart330-343-77003015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia	Dasco Home Medical Equipment	330-602-2400
3015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover330-364-2273Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia530-339-7900Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	101 Hospital Dr., Suite B, Dover	
Donaldson Medical Equipment330-364-2273821 Anola Ave E, Dover330-339-7744Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia	Discount Drug Mart	330-343-7700
821 Anola Ave E, DoverRichards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas826 Cookson Ave SE, New PhiladelphiaYanke Bionics330-339-7900	3015 N. Wooster Ave, Dover	
Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas330-339-7744826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia330-339-7700Yanke Bionics330-339-7900	Donaldson Medical Equipment	330-364-2273
826 Cookson Ave SE, New PhiladelphiaYanke Bionics330-339-7900	821 Anola Ave E, Dover	
Yanke Bionics         330-339-7900	Richards Medical Supply - Tuscarawas	330-339-7744
	826 Cookson Ave SE, New Philadelphia	
2300 E High St., New Philadelphia	Yanke Bionics	330-339-7900
	2300 E High St., New Philadelphia	

#### **Home Modification Services**

#### Habitat for Humanity

1400 Raff Road SW, Suite A, Canton

330-915-5888

- Critical Home Repair Program: Low cost home repairs can be made through an interest-free loan and may include home weatherization, home preservation, critical home repairs or rehab. The homeowner must have the property taxes paid in a full, cannot be in danger of foreclosure, must own and live in the home and the building value cannot exceed \$100,000.
- A Brush with Kindness Program: An exterior home repair and preservation program that offers painting, landscaping, weather stripping and minor repair services for low-income senior, disabled and other homeowners in need.
- Repair Corps for Veterans Program: Remodels and renovated the homes of U.S. military veterans.

#### **Financial & Utility Assistance**

American Red Cross	
244 West South St., Wooster	330-264-9383
Provides disaster relief and recovery through temporary housing/she	elter, mental health assistance,
financial assistance and health services.	
CHIP Program	330-343-0991
905 Tuscarawas Ave NW, New Philadelphia	http://www.ordevelopment.com/
The purpose of this program is to rehabilitate a one family housing u	nit, which are owned and occupied
by low and moderate-income households. Eligible items for this prog	gram include installation and/or
repairs to foundations, roofs, gutters, electrical upgrades, plumbing,	furnaces, hot water heaters,
insulation, windows, doors, accessibility improvements and lead bas	ed paint abatement. Visit their
website for more information	
HARCATUS: Tri- County Community Action Organization	740-922-0933
140 West High Ave #B, New Philadelphia	
HWAP Program: 508 Grant Street, Dennison	740-922-6692
Provides financial assistance, meals on site and delivered to home be	ound individuals, youth employment
services, food, clothing and household needs.	
Salvation Army of Dover	330-364-3811
809 Emmet Ave NW, New Philadelphia	
Emergency financial assistance, emergency shelter, food & nutrition	services and a shower facility.
Tuscarawas County Board of ADAMH	330-364-6488
119 Garland Drive SW, New Philadelphia	
Shelter + Care Housing Program: Provides rental assistance, security	deposits and utility assistance for
individuals who are homeless and disabled. Call for assistance	
Tuscarawas County Council for Church & Community	330-343-6012
1458 5 <sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia	
A Team: A peer mentoring program offered to high school students w	who have committed to abstinence
until marriage and to abstaining from alcohol, drugs and tobacco.	
Emergency Assistance Program: Centralizes assistance to ind	lividuals needing help, who did not
meet the criteria for assistance from Jobs and Family Service	s. Can help with gasoline, utilities,
rent, medication and food.	
Share a Christmas Program: Provides families whom are goir	ng through hard financial times, the
means for a brighter Christmas. Offers food baskets, clothing	g vouchers, and toys for children
twelve and under.	
Tuscarawas County Job and Family Services	330-339-7791
389 16 <sup>th</sup> St. SW, New Philadelphia	
• Cash assistance, also known as Ohio Works First or Tempora	ry Assistance to Needy Families

• Cash assistance, also known as Ohio Works First or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), is temporary assistance available to families to help them pay for immediate needs while the adults of the family prepare for and search for jobs. While receiving assistance, families spend a minimum of 20 to 35 hours per week working, in school or volunteering in

order to receive the assistance. Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>

- Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: <a href="http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/">http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/</a>
- Food assistance, referred to as SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program), provides assistance to low-income families and individuals to help them obtain nutritious food. Fill out the application and return to local JFS

https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf

- Medicaid is state and federally funded health care coverage. Provides health care coverage for:
  - Income-eligible parents and their children up to age 20
    - Single-family households can make up to \$15,800 per year (\$1,316 a month), a four-person family can bring in \$32,319 (\$2,693 a month) per year to qualify.
    - Assets (includes checking and savings, CD's, stocks, annuities, whole life insurance policies, etc. Excludes car and house) for an individual must be less than \$2,000. Married couples with <u>one</u> applying can have up to \$24,720 in combined joint assets. Married couple with <u>both</u> applying can have up to \$3,000 in combined or joint assets.
    - Contact Senior Care Advisors under the Legal Aid section for a Medicaid eligibility consultation.
  - Preventive and treatment services up to age 21
  - Pregnant women
  - Adults age 65 and older may be eligible
  - Ohioans of any age who have disabilities, including those who are legally blind
  - Long Term Care Medicaid for a person with a severe disability or medically unstable condition requiring care from a Nursing facility
  - Children in foster care
  - Uninsured individuals with or without dependents and with no limiting physical factors may qualify if at or below 133% of the Federal Poverty Level
  - Medicaid Home and Community Based Services that allow people with disabilities to receive care in the home and community instead of a long-term care facility, hospital or immediate care facility
  - Individuals with low income who are also Medicare eligible may receive help with all or part of their Part-B premiums, coinsurance and/or other deductibles through the Medicare Premium Assistance Program
  - Medicaid-eligible consumers may receive transportation to any Medicaid-covered appointment via Net Transport
  - Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>

Non-Emergency Transportation (NET) is a statewide program for Medicaid eligible consumers, ٠ provides transportation to and from and Medicaid-covered appointments. Five business days' notice is required to schedule all trips. Call JFS and press 6 to schedule

#### **Tuscarawas County Senior Center**

#### 425 Prospect St., Dover

Meals, exercise classes, educational presentations, club meetings, crafts, medical screenings and Medicare consultations. Membership is \$20 a year, a fitness membership is an extra \$25 a year.

#### **Employment Services**

#### Monster

Create a free account to receive assistance with resumes and search for jobs.

#### **Ohio Means Jobs**

1260 Monroe St., Suite 35, New Philadelphia

Provides the State of Ohio's job search website; workshops on a variety of job search topics; assistance with resumes; job list books; phone, fax, and copiers to use for your job search; career research library; and helpful staff.

#### Legal Aid

#### **Southeastern Ohio Legal Services**

**Return to Table of Contents** 

255 2<sup>nd</sup> St. NE, Suite D, New Philadelphia

Provides help with consumer issues, domestic violence situations, family law problems, health benefits issues, housing issues, public benefits issues and other problems. Provides advice and counsel for seniors such as simple wills, powers of attorney, advance directives, issues with long-term care facilities, survivor & transfer on death deeds, social security and defending against guardianships. Serving Coshocton, Guernsey, Holmes and Tuscarawas Counties. Can apply online http://www.seols.org/

Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing	
Homeless Shelter Directory	www.homelessshelterdirectory.org
Friends of the Homeless Shelter	330-602-6100
211 East High Ave, New Philadelphia	
Shelter that also provides case management to create a S	90-day plan that includes groups, job searching,
social service agencies, and an exit strategy.	
Habitat for Humanity East Central Ohio	330-915-5888
2800 Leemont Ave NW, Canton	https://www.habitateco.org/homeownership/
They work with low-income families to provide them an affordable, non-profit mortgage and an	
affordable monthly payment. Must have a steady income, a need for housing, and a willingness to	
volunteer for their organization.	

\*Not currently accepting applications in Tuscarawas County

www.monster.com

www.omjwork.com

330-364-9777

330-364-6611

330-339-3998

Harbor House Domestic Violence Shelter	330-343-8171
Through Personal & Family Counseling Services	
1433 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia	
Harbor Point Domestic Violence Shelter	330-476-6056
Through Personal & Family Counseling Services	
Tuscarawas Metropolitan Housing Authority	330-308-8099
134 Second St. SW, New Philadelphia	
Provides decent, safe and sanitary rental units to eligible families. They are currently on a	a waiting list,
call the office for more information.	0 /
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	
Horizons	330-364-5145
220 W. 4 <sup>th</sup> St., Dover	
Provides adult day services for individuals with developmental disabilities.	
Society for Equal Access	330-343-9292
1458 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia	
Adult Daily Living Skills Program: provides basic life skills that support independe	ent living. 8-
week class that includes planning your day, budgeting, shopping smart, cooking/	food
preparation, looking good and hygiene, keeping house, sewing, home maintenar	
• Youth-in-transition: provides youth with basic skills that support independent liv	
class that includes time management, job readiness skills, social skills, budgeting	•
cooking, shopping, and home maintenance.	
<ul> <li>Can also provide information and referrals, peer support, and transportation.</li> </ul>	
*Carroll, Holmes, Tuscarawas	
TRIAD Deaf Services	330-768-7272
408 Ninth St. SW, Canton VP 2	234-300-3181
Serving Stark, Carroll and Tuscarawas counties. Provides interpreting services, advocacy	& education,
leadership development for the Deaf, support services and needs, case management, AS	
Deaf Kid Program.	
Tuscarawas County Board of ADAMH	330-364-6488
119 Garland Drive SW, New Philadelphia	
Shelter + Care Housing Program: Provides rental assistance, security deposits and utility	assistance for
individuals who are homeless and disabled. Call for assistance	
Tuscarawas County Board of Developmental Disabilities	330-308-7173
610 Commercial Ave SW, New Philadelphia	
Provides family support services (respite care), early intervention programs for children a	age 0-3,
preschool programs for children age 3-5, school age program for students age 6-22, trans	-
youth program for youth age 14-22, community employment, adult day services through	-
providers and transportation for school-aged children. For more information visit their w	
https://tuscbdd.org/	

#### **Resources for Patients with Diabetes**

#### **Medicine Center Pharmacy**

551 West High Ave, New Philadelphia 330-339-4466 Will provide a diabetes care kit free of charge. The kit includes a glucometer, strips, glucose tabs, candy, and an easy touch pen. They encourage the patients to refill their prescriptions with them, but there is no obligation. If the patient chooses to refill their strips at the Medicine Center, the cost is \$8.

#### **Resources for Children**

#### COAD4kids

1260 Monroe St. NW, Suite 395, New Philadelphia800-577-2276Free service for parents or individuals looking for childcare, needing answers to parenting questions and<br/>child development, getting childcare training.

Noah's Hope Child Advocacy Center

330-364-2777

330-364-8882

2421 E High Ave, New Philadelphia

A child-focused, facility-based program in which representatives from many disciplines work together to conduct interviews and make team decisions on cases of child abuse; bringing together trained professionals to investigate and provide medical and mental healthcare as well as support to child victims of abuse, while holding offenders accountable through the court system. The team includes a case worker, law enforcement officer, victim advocate, therapist, child advocacy director, prosecutor and physician or medical examiner. Visit their website for more information and resources

#### **Ohio Guidestone**

Through Personal & Family Counseling Services

1433 Fifth St. NW, New Philadelphia

Home-based counseling, outpatient counseling, autism treatment services, school-based services, psychiatric services, psychological services and residential treatment services. Early childhood services such as mental health services, Help Me Grow, parents as teachers, MomsFirst and childcare. Family services such as parenting classes and support, domestic violence shelter, the Family Nurturing Center of Ohio and Share the Care Respite.

#### Tuscarawas County Board of Developmental Disabilities

330-308-7173

330-343-8171

610 Commercial Ave SW, New Philadelphia

- Early Intervention in collaboration with Help Me Grow. For children age 0-3, offers help to parents and families when there are concerns for the child's development. Team members include parents, developmental specialist, early intervention specialist, speech language pathologist, occupational therapist, physical therapist, health professionals and a Help Me Grow Service coordinator. For more information call 330-339-3577
- Preschool services for children age 3-5 through Starlight School. Serves all Tuscarawas County school district, full day program that runs Monday-Thursday 8:30am-3pm. For more information call 330-339-3577.
- School age options for children age 6-22 through the Starlight School Age Program.

Transitional age youth program for youth age 14-22. Utilizes curriculum and goals to meet • transitional needs.

#### **Tuscarawas County Child Support Enforcement Agency**

#### 154 2<sup>nd</sup> St. NE, New Philadelphia

Establishes paternity, and obtain support and medical insurance orders, enforces existing support orders, modifies existing support orders, locates absent parents responsible for support, requests other states to enforce Ohio orders of support for parents who live out-of-state, and terminates orders for current support upon the emancipation of minor children. Visit their website for more information and to apply http://www.co.tuscarawas.oh.us/csea/index.htm

**Tuscarawas County Council for Church & Community** 

1458 5<sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia

A Team: A peer mentoring program offered to high school students who have committed to abstinence until marriage and to abstaining from alcohol, drugs and tobacco.

#### **Tuscarawas County Job and Family Services**

389 16<sup>th</sup> St. SW, New Philadelphia

Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and apply. Application: http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/

#### **Resources for Veterans**

#### **New Philadelphia VA Outpatient Clinic**

1260 Monroe Ave, Suite 1A, New Philadelphia

Provides dietetics, home based care, laboratory services, optometry, outpatient mental health (general, specialized substance abuse treatment, post-traumatic stress disorder treatment, outreach and referral services), podiatry, primary care, social work and women's clinic.

#### **Tuscarawas County Veterans Services**

393 16<sup>th</sup> St. NW, New Philadelphia

- Application for proof of military service if necessary
- Medals, badges, commendations, decorations, citations and campaign ribbons awarded or authorized if proof of entitlement is shown on proof of service or other service records
- Emergency financial assistance (residency within the county for the last three consecutive calendar months is required)
- Application for Military ID Cards
- Completion of military and DVA insurance forms
- Application for DVA compensation (for service-connected disability) that may be paid to veterans and/or dependents or survivors of veterans who die due to service-connected conditions
- DVA pension for wartime veterans and/or dependents and survivors with total non-serviceconnected disabilities
- DVA education benefits for veterans and/or certain dependents or survivors

330-602-5339

330-339-1163

330-339-7791

330-343-6012

330-343-0099

- Application for state of Ohio education benefits available for dependent or surviving children of
  veterans who served during wartime or living wartime veterans who received DVA
  compensation at a 60% rate or higher or who received DVA non-service-connected disability
  pension and who choose to attend an Ohio institution Ohio residency a Requirement
- Applications for DVA and/or Tuscarawas County financial assistance with costs associated with the death and burial of a veteran, spouse, surviving spouse or parent of a deceased veteran
- Transportation to and from DVA medical center within the State of Ohio

#### **Resources for Pets**

Tuscarawas County Dog Pound	330-339-2616
1751 Tech Park Dr. NE, New Philadelphia	
Tuscarawas County Humane Society	330-343-6060
1432 Tall Timber Rd. NE	
Guardian Angel Program: Finds new caretakers for the cats of enrollees who are either	deceased or

Guardian Angel Program: Finds new caretakers for the cats of enrollees who are either deceased or permanently move to a nursing home or assisted living facility.

# Wayne County

Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services	
Counseling & Mental Health Services	
Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs	
Grief Recovery	104
Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups	105
Support Groups	105
Pregnancy Support	106
Post-Partum Support	106
Substance Abuse Treatment	106
Medical Services	107
Mobile Medical Care	107
Exercise Programs	108
Prescription Delivery Services	108
Meal/Food Assistance	108
Home Delivered Meals	108
Transportation Services	
Area Agency on Aging	109
Senior Housing	110
Adult Day Centers	111
Other Senior Resources	111
Hospice and Palliative Care	
Home Health Care	112
Non-Medical Home Care	112
Durable Medical Equipment Providers	
Home Modification Services	113
Financial & Utility Assistance	
Employment Services	115
Legal Aid	116
Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing	116
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	116

Resources for Patients with Diabetes	117
Resources for Children	
Resources for Veterans	
Resources for Pets	118

#### Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services

Adult Protective Services Crisis Hotline Crisis Text Line LGBT National Help Center LGBT National Youth Talkline Military and Veterans Crisis Line National Runaway Safeline National Suicide Hotline Public Children Services Agency Job & Family Services Mental Health Recovery Board Poison Control Center Sexual Assault Hotline Wayne County Sheriff Trans Lifeline

330-287-5800 x7 330-264-9029 Text 4hope to 741-741 888-843-4564 800-246-7743(PRIDE) 1-800-273-8255 1-800-786-2929(RUNAWAY) 1-800-273-8255(TALK) 330-345-5340 330-287-5800 330-264-2527 800-222-1222 800-656-4673(HOPE) 330-287-5750 1-877-565-8860

#### **Counseling & Mental Health**

#### **Anazoa Community Partners**

2587 Back Orrville Rd. Wooster330-264-9597119 E. Market St., Orrville330-682-4800Inpatient substance use treatment, counseling, gambling prevention and intervention, drug and alcoholprevention, reentry coalition for ex-offenders, recovery support, and housing and vocational assistance.Catholic Charities of Wayne County330-262-7836

#### https://ccdocle.org/facility/catholic-charities-wayne-county

#### 521 Beall Ave, Wooster

Behavioral Health Counseling (individual, family, and couples), Community prevention education (mental health first aid training, suicide prevention, triple P parent education), Developmental disability services (individual and family services, counseling, case management), Wayne County Juvenile Court services (counseling, mentoring program, prevention education groups, juvenile detention services, mental health and substance abuse screenings), and early childhood services (healthy kids/strong families, help me grow, triple P).

#### The Counseling Center of Wayne and Holmes County

2285 Benden Dr., Wooster	330-264-9029
859 S. Main St., Orrville	330-683-5106
Case management, employment services, outpatient counseling and groups, and psychiatry.	

Motivating Optimistic Caring Accepting House (MOCA)	330-264-1590
2525 Back Orrville Rd., Wooster	
Monday-Friday 11:00am-4:00pm	
MOCA House Recovery Center is a consumer-driven program of NAMI Wayne and Hol	mes Counties.
Offering support, social benefits, activities, projects and programs for anyone recoveri	ng from a mental
illness. They provide special activities which encourage social interaction with peers ar	nd offer supportive
and educational opportunities which can strengthen coping and life skills. MOCA Hous	e is a drop-in
center, and all programs are free and open to the public.	
OneEighty	330-264-8498
104 Spink St., Wooster	
128 E. Milltown Rd., Suite 105, Wooster	
Counseling (individual, couples, family), emergency shelter for domestic violence victing	ns and their
children, intensive outpatient programs for substance abuse, residential treatment, re	covery housing,
peer recovery services, medication assisted treatment, and rape crisis center.	
Springhaven Counseling	330-359-6100
15550 Durstine Rd., Dundee	
Individual counseling, marriage counseling, family counseling, group counseling and ec	quine assisted
counseling.	
The Village Network	
2000 Noble Drive, Wooster	800-638-3232
2803 Akron Rd., Wooster	330-264-3232
Outpatient behavioral health, day treatment, school-based treatment, parent/child in	teraction therapy,
intensive home-based treatment, telepsychiatry and juvenile court programs.	
Viola Startzman Clinic	330-262-2500
1874 Cleveland Rd., Wooster	
820 N. Ella St., Orrville	
Behavioral health counseling and case management	
Debenievel Heelikk Internetice Onterstient Dressmens (). Destiel Heenitelisetien Dr	
Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Pro	
Partial hospitalization programs, which are commonly referred to as PHP, provide the most into level of non-residential, non-inpatient care. Similarly, Intensive outpatient programs, commonl	
provide the same structured program however is typically less hours per day. The difference be	-
is the frequency of days and hours that the program runs and whether the program is housed v	
	•

Wooster Community Hospital 1761 Beall Ave., Wooster 330-263-8710

# Grief Recovery

setting.

LifeCare Hospice 1900 Akron Rd., Wooster

Offers a variety of support services to assist both hospice families and individuals in the community in their grief recovery including mailings, support groups, individual counseling and workshops.

330-264-4899

#### People Affected by a Loved-One's Suicide (PALS)

2525 Black Orrville Rd., Wooster

Is an ongoing grief support group for persons dealing with grief and emotions related to the tragic loss of someone to suicide. Facilitated by professional and volunteer family members trained through the American Foundation of Suicide Prevention. The group meets 5:30-7:00 pm the 4th Tuesday of each month.

#### Anger Management/Domestic Violence Groups

#### The Counseling Center of Wayne and Holmes County

2285 Benden Dr., Wooster330-264-9029859 S. Main St., Orrville330-683-5106Offers an anger management group that is a psycho-educational, skill-building group designed to help<br/>adults learn how to manage anger more effectively.

#### OneEighty

104 Spink St., Wooster

128 E. Milltown Rd., Suite 105, Wooster

Counseling (individual, couples, family), emergency shelter for domestic violence victims and their children, intensive outpatient programs for substance abuse, residential treatment, recovery housing, peer recovery services, medication assisted treatment, and rape crisis center.

- Wooster Community Hospital
- 1761 Beall Ave., Wooster

Group therapy facilitated by a licensed therapist. Also provides individual and family counseling.

#### Support Groups (Not an exhaustive list of groups/times, contact for more times/locations)

#### Al-Anon (Support group for loved ones)

- Friday's at 8:00pm at Augsburg Lutheran Church 140 W. Water St., Orrville **Alcoholics Anonymous** https://www.whmhrb.org/aa-na-meetings **Brain Injury Support Group** 330-809-8085 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday from 2-3:00pm at The Counseling Center of Wayne and Holmes Counties 2285 Benden Dr., Wooster Hearing Loss Association, Holmes & Wayne Chapters 330-465-1963 • Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday from 6p-8:30p in the Community Room at Aultman Orrville Hospital; 832 South Main St, Orrville The support group is for individuals with hearing impairments, their spouses, families and professionals, who want to learn about hearing loss. NAMI Wayne & Holmes 330-264-1590 Narcotics Anonymous 800-587-4232 www.naohio.org 800-477-8191 Sex Addicts Anonymous Warrior's Journey Home 330-264-1590
  - Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday at 6:00pm at Trinity United Church of Christ 150 E. North St., Wooster. <u>https://warriorsjourneyhome.org/</u>

330-264-8498

330-263-8710

# Pregnancy Support

#### **Pregnancy Care Center**

142 W. Liberty St., Suite 3A, Wooster

Abstinence education, information about pregnancy choices, parenting classes, post-abortion recovery, pregnancy support, infant loss program and men of honor program.

### Wayne County WIC

203 S Walnut, Wooster

WIC is a special supplemental nutrition program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) provided by federal grants to States and then filtered down to the local level. These grants are used for supplemental foods, health care referrals, and nutrition education for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and non-breastfeeding postpartum women, and to infants and children up to age five who are found to be at nutritional risk. Clients are seen every 3 months at the local Health Department Clinic for an educational class or clinic visit. In return they receive breast feeding support, formula, and/or food which includes milk, eggs, peanut butter or beans, cereal, juice, whole grains and fruits and vegetables.

#### Post-Partum Support

#### **Breastfeeding Resource Center**

Provide education, counseling, and support to pregnant and breastfeeding families. They also have a variety of breastfeeding supplies at affordable rates.

#### Substance Abuse Treatment

www.RehabCenter.net Find drug and alcohol treatment programs by state **Anazoa Community Partners** 2587 Back Orrville Rd. Wooster 330-264-9597 119 E. Market St., Orrville 330-682-4800 Inpatient substance use treatment, counseling, gambling prevention and intervention, drug and alcohol prevention, reentry coalition for ex-offenders, recovery support, and housing and vocational assistance. OneEighty

104 Spink St., Wooster

128 E. Milltown Rd., Suite 105, Wooster

Counseling (individual, couples, family), emergency shelter for domestic violence victims and their children, intensive outpatient programs for substance abuse, residential treatment, recovery housing, peer recovery services, medication assisted treatment, and rape crisis center.

#### Pink Cloud App

Pink Cloud is a companion app for managing your sobriety and connecting you to 225,000+ anonymous 12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track your journey to addiction recovery.

330-264-5880

330-264-1942

866-649-9871

330-345-2319

330-264-8498

### https://gopinkcloud.com/

#### **Medical Services**

Breast and Cervical Cancer Project (BCCP)

BCCP is a limited screening and diagnostic program that provides services to eligible women in Ohio.

Cervical Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 21-64 years old live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident Breast Cancer Screening and Diagnostic Services: Age 25-39 with a physician report abnormality

or other factors, age 40-64, live in households with income less than 250% of the poverty level, uninsured, Ohio resident. https://mybodymatters.org/

#### **Hometown Urgent Care**

4164 Burbank Rd., Wooster

Immediate care, pediatric care, imaging services, flu shots and vaccinations, and sports medicine.

#### **Planned Parenthood**

#### https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-greater-ohio

334 E Milltown Rd., Wooster

Abortion referrals, birth control, HIV testing, men's health care, morning-after pill, pregnancy testing and services, STD testing, treatment and vaccines, and women's health care.

#### **Viola Startzman Clinic**

1874 Cleveland Rd., Wooster

Primary care, preventative care, acute & chronic conditions, onsite laboratory services, medications, behavioral health counseling, physical therapy, women's health, urology, dermatology, endocrinology, infectious disease, smoking cessation, diabetes support group, pain management and nutrition education.

Dental services: Cleanings, fluoride treatments, x-rays & diagnostic exams, fillings, root canals, extractions, oral cancer examinations and oral hygiene education. Accepts all insurances and has a sliding scale fee.

#### Wooster Family Health & Surgery Center

1740 Cleveland Rd., Wooster

Immediate care, cardiology, family medicine, gastroenterology, general surgery, internal medicine, medical oncology/hematology, orthopedics, pediatrics, perinatology, podiatry, psychology, radiation oncology, radiology, sports health, urology, women's health and obstetrics.

#### **Mobile Medical Care**

#### **American Academy of Home Care Medicine**

An online database of physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistances, social workers, and others working in the field of home care medicine. Search by state and zip code to find a professional providing home based medical care in your area.

#### **Visiting Physicians Association**

3515 Massillon Rd., Suite 250, Uniontown	330-896-5651
355 Campus View Blvd., Suite 180, Columbus	614-840-1688
7206 Market St., Suite A, Youngstown	330-726-3379

216-201-2062

330-345-8032

330-345-7798

330-262-2500

330-287-4500

www.aahcm.org

Provides physician services for the elderly and other adults with complex health issues who have difficulty getting out to the doctor's office. They offer many in-home services including primary care, short-term episodic care, lab, mobile x-ray and ultrasound.

#### **Exercise Programs**

#### YMCA

#### http://ymcawayne.org/

Has fitness classes specifically designed for older adults. They give participants an opportunity to stay physically active or in some cases, to overcome their fear of exercise and begin being physically active. Some YMCAs also offer socialization opportunities for seniors.

Prescription Delivery Services	
CVS Pharmacy	330-264-7788
2285 Back Orrville Rd., Wooster	
Genoa Healthcare	
2285 Benden Dr., Wooster	330-439-4664
Offers free local delivery within Wooster city limits and multi-dose packaging	

#### **Meal/Food Assistance**

<u>Click Here for a List of Local Food Pantries</u> Akron Canton Food Bank Search food pantries and hot meal sited by zip code

#### **Home Delivered Meals**

Meals on Wheels- Stark/Wayne Counties

https://vantageaging.org/programs-and-services/meals-on-wheels/

Provides hot meals and frozen meals. Meals are \$6.25 each or can be paid for by Medicaid. Also has a Wheels for Wags program. See resources for pets section.

#### **Transportation Services**

#### **Aultman Orrville Hospital**

Provides free transportation for patients and their families to Aultman Orrville Hospital or any of its medical staff offices located in Apple Creek, Dalton, Kidron, Mt. Eaton and Orrville. Patient's homes must be located within a 25-mile radius of Aultman Orrville.

#### GoGoGrandparent

#### https://gogograndparent.com

Turns on demand transportation companies like Lyft into services that help families take better care of older adults. Can call to request a ride without using the app. GoGoGrandparent will also provide updates to the loved one's family when they request a ride, are on route to their destination, and when they have arrived at their destination. Can also set up automatic rides for fixed appointments. One ride is \$385 base fare + \$0.80 per mile + \$0.17 per minute (with a minimum fare of \$7.85).

330-832-7220

855-487-7433

1-855-464-6872

https://www.akroncantonfoodbank.org/

#### **Koala Kruizers**

Private pay must pay membership fee (\$20 per year for seniors, \$30 per year for children and \$50 per year for an entire family) then must pay for each trip which is \$29 for the first 10 miles then \$1.85 every mile after or if they have a wheelchair the price is \$95 for the first 10 miles and \$2.45 a mile after that. They also offer pet transportation to the veterinarian, groomer, kennel, etc.

## Lvft

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$6. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

### Uber

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$7. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

### What's Up Doc?

Provides non-emergency wheelchair transportation throughout northeast Ohio. Competitive rates and they accept Medicaid billing. All owners have first aid and CPR training. Multiple wheelchair capability. \$90 round trip plus \$1.90 a mile, accepts Medicaid.

# Wooster Transit Transportation Program (WTP)

Managed by Community Action Wayne/Medina. It is for people who qualify within 200% of the Federal Poverty Level or who are disabled, seniors, veterans or active military personnel. Two options:

- Free rides on the fixed route Wooster Transit drives in Wooster. Wooster Transit bus rides are free when showing the driver, a WTP photo ID card.
- Purchasing transportation passes for one-way trips from one location to another. Passes are \$2 per on-way trip inside the city limits. Work & education passes, that are good for trips up to 3 miles outside of the Wooster city limits, are also available. These passes can also be used for childcare stops when the parent is going to or from work/education site. Work & education passes are 10 for \$18

# Area Agency on Aging

The Ohio Association of Area Agencies on Aging, a nonprofit organization, is a statewide network of agencies that provide services for the elderly, as well as advocate on behalf of older Ohioans.

Area Agency on Aging (AAA 10B) \*/Direction Home 800-421-7277; 330-896-9172 1550 Corporate Woods Parkway, Uniontown

Serving Stark & Wayne counties

Provides Alzheimer's respite, assisted living waiver, care coordination, community-based care transitions program, family caregiver respite, home wealth, HOME choice, long-term care ombudsman, PASSPORT waiver (personal care, homemaker services, minor home modifications, adult day services, transportation, home medical equipment, and emergency response systems) and the Ohio Home Care waiver (nursing services, personal care assistance, and skilled therapy).

## www.lvft.com

www.uber.com

330-966-2327

330-495-6369

# 330-601-1616

Senior Housing Potential Housing Services: Adult day care, Independent living (IL), Assisted living (AL), Continuing care retirement communities (CCRC), Skilled Nursing (SNF), Alzheimer's care (ALZ), respite, and hospice Care Patrol 866-560-5656

Free senior housing placement service that helps families find independent living, assisted living, memory care and in-home care options. They assess patient's level of care needs, financial needs and general preferred locations to recommend the best and safest options.

#### http://carepatrol.com

#### **Fair Housing Contact Services**

#### 330-376-6191

330-927-1010

330-682-3010

www.apostolichome.org

An independent non-profit agency which provides comprehensive educational opportunities, counseling and support services to people concerned about fair housing. Call to report housing discrimination and/or visit their website for other helpful resources <a href="http://fairhousingakron.org/">http://fairhousingakron.org/</a>

### AULTMAN'S CARE PARTNERS (All have a 4 or 5- star rating)

Apostolic Christian Home 10680 Steiner Rd, Rittman, OH 44270 Aultman Orrville Transitional Care Program 832 Main St., Orrville, OH 44667



Burbank Parke Care Center 14976 Burbank Road, Burbank, OH 44214 Glendora Health Care Center 1552 N. Honeytown Road, Wooster, OH 44691 Wooster Community Hospital SNF 1761 Beall Ave, Wooster, OH 44691 330-624-1030 <u>www.jaghealthcare.com</u> 330-264-0912 <u>www.glendoracarecenter.com/</u> 330-287-5999



Autumnwood Nursing & Rehab Center 275 E. Sunset Dr., Rittman, OH 44270 Jag Healthcare of Wooster 3071 N. Elyria Road, Wooster, OH 44691 Orrville Pointe 230 S. Crown Hill Rd, Orrville, OH 44667 Smithville Western Care Center 4110 E Smithville Western Rd, Wooster, OH 44691 Wayne County Care Center 876 S. Geyers Chapel Rd, Wooster, OH 44691 330-927-2060 www.embassyhealthcare.net 330-264-7881 http://www.jaghealthcare.com/country-pointe/ 330-682-2273 www.jaghealthcare.com/orrville-pointe 330-345-9050 www.sprengerhealthcare.com 330-262-1786 www.waynecountycarecenter.com



# Two-Star Facilities $\star$ (Below Average)

West View Healthy Living 1715 Mechanicsburg Rd, Wooster, OH 44691

# Adult Day Centers

**Outreach Community Living Services** 337 W North St., Wooster Monday-Friday 8am-4pm Works with developmentally disabled adults in Wayne & Holmes counties. Offers group homes, independent living, and respite care.

# **Other Senior Resources**

# Vantage Aging

4300 East Broad St., Suite A, Whitehall

Workforce Solutions connects seniors to employment by offering job training and placement to lowincome adults age 55 and older. Call to schedule an appointment.

330-601-1001 www.avenueatwooster.com/ 330-658-2061 www.windsorhouseinc.com 330-828-2278 www.embassyhealthcare.net

330-264-8640 www.westviewhealthyliving.org

330-263-0862

614-586-1975

Three-Star Facilities  $\star \star \star$  (Average)

# **Hospice and Palliative Care**

Hospice vs. Palliative Ca	are, Similar but Different
<ul> <li>Palliative Care</li> <li>Focuses on relief from physical suffering. The patient may be being treated for a disease or may be living with a chronic disease and may or may not be terminally ill.</li> <li>Addresses the patient's physical, mental, social, and spiritual well-being, is appropriate for patients in all disease stages, and accompanies the patient from diagnosis to cure.</li> <li>Uses life-prolonging medications.</li> <li>Uses a multi-disciplinary approach using highly trained professionals. Is usually offered where the patient first sought treatment.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Hospice Care</li> <li>Available to terminally ill patients.</li> <li>Makes the patient comfortable and prepares the patient and the patient's family for the patient's end of life when it is determined treatment for the illness will no longer be pursued.</li> <li>Does not use life-prolonging medications.</li> <li>Relies on a family caregiver and a visiting hospice nurse. Is offered at a place the patient prefers such as in their home; in a nursing home; or occasionally, in a hospital.</li> </ul>
Aultman Hospice and Palliative Care 2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton	330-479-2378
*They will serve a 30-mile radius from their location	
LifeCare Hospice	330-264-4899
1900 Akron Rd., Wooster	
Home Health Care	
Home health care is a wide range of health care services t	hat can be given in your home for an illness or injury.
Home health care is usually less expensive, more convenie	
or skilled nursing facility (SNF). Home health care may inc	
therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, social services.	vices, home health aides, nutritional services and infusior
Absolute Home Health	330-498-8219
339 E. Maple St., Suite 110, North Canton	

339 E. Maple St., Suite 110, North Canton Advantage Home Health 1243 Monroe St. NW, New Philadelphia Aultman Home Health 2821 Woodlawn Ave NW, Canton

Non-Medical Home Care	
Altimate Care	330-674-1999
Cambridge Caretenders	330-345-2547
210 East Milltown Rd., Suite C, Wooster	

330-491-8161

330-479-2378

Durable Medical Equipment Providers	
Lincare	330-264-4673
1660 Enterprise Parkway, Wooster	
Wooster Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Center	330-804-9712
3373 Commerce Pkwy, Suite 2, Wooster	
Yanke Bionics	330-354-6657
2922 Cleveland Rd., Wooster	

### **Home Modification Services**

#### Habitat for Humanity

2700 Akron Rd., Wooster

- Critical Home Repair Program: Low cost home repairs can be made through an interest-free loan and may include home weatherization, home preservation, critical home repairs or rehab. The homeowner must have the property taxes paid in a full, cannot be in danger of foreclosure, must own and live in the home and the building value cannot exceed \$100,000.
- A Brush with Kindness Program: An exterior home repair and preservation program that offers painting, landscaping, weather stripping and minor repair services for low-income senior, disabled and other homeowners in need.
- Repair Corps for Veterans Program: Remodels and renovated the homes of U.S. military veterans.

# Financial & Utility Assistance for Families

#### American Red Cross

244 West South St., Wooster330-264-9383Provides disaster relief and recovery through temporary housing/shelter, mental health assistance,financial assistance and health services.

#### **Community Action Wayne County**

905 Pittsburgh Ave, Wooster

Committed to providing programs for the unmet needs of the community. Programs: Getting Ahead program designed to help people in financial hardship build a path to a better future. Tax Assistance. Food Pantry. Car Repair: provides a one-time car repair benefit of up to \$750 on a first come first serve basis. Spring plant program provides households with flats of vegetables and flowers. Safelink cell phones. Applications for all programs are available at the site.

#### **People to People Ministries**

454 E Bowman St., Wooster

Offers services including a food Choice pantry offering groceries to eligible individuals and families. They provide personal products, gently used clothing and household Items are also offered when available to those who are eligible. Financial assistance with past due rent or security deposits, utilities, prescription medications, and gasoline are offered on a case-by-case basis. Advocacy services are available for our clients with utility problems, housing concerns, budget issues, and any other needed support.

330-263-1713

330-264-8677

330-262-1662

#### Salvation Army of Orrville

401 West High St., Orrville

Has a full-time food pantry, assists with disconnection of utilities, gas vouchers for doctor appointments, also assists finding job placement and mentoring.

#### Salvation Army of Wooster

437 South Market St., Wooster

Emergency shelter, financial assistance and soup kitchen. They also have senior's groups, fitness classes and monthly family nights.

#### **Wayne County Children Services**

2534 Burbank Rd., Wooster

Christmas "Make A Wish" Program: Designed to assist children and families for the holiday season. Any child receiving assistance from the Wayne County Children Services Board is eligible.

#### Wayne County Community Foundation

517 North Market St., Wooster

Provides financial assistance for medical needs, including prescriptions, medical equipment, medical supplies, ramps, mobility equipment, transportation for medical purposes, diabetes monitoring supplies, insulin injection supplies, incontinence supplies, orthopedic aids, personal emergency response systems, respiratory aids, etc. Does not pay for narcotics, surgeries, insurance co-pays or deductibles, outstanding medical or hospital bills, utilities, or food. Call and request an application.

#### Wayne County Job and Family Services

356 West North St., Wooster

- Cash assistance, also known as Ohio Works First or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), is temporary assistance available to families to help them pay for immediate needs while the adults of the family prepare for and search for jobs. While receiving assistance, families spend a minimum of 20 to 35 hours per week working, in school or volunteering in order to receive the assistance. Complete the application and return to local JFS https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf
- Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: <a href="http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/">http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/</a>
- Food assistance, referred to as SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program), helps lowincome families and individuals to help them obtain nutritious food. Fill out the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkjfs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>
- Medicaid is state and federally funded health care coverage. Provides health care coverage for:
  - Income-eligible parents and their children up to age 20
    - Single-family households can make up to \$15,800 per year (\$1,316 a month), a four-person family can bring in \$32,319 (\$2,693 a month) per year to qualify.
    - Assets (includes checking and savings, CD's, stocks, annuities, whole life insurance policies, etc. Excludes car and house) for an individual must be less than \$2,000. Married couples with <u>one</u> applying can have up to \$24,720 in

330-264-4704

330-345-5340

330-262-3877

330-287-5800

combined joint assets. Married couple with <u>both</u> applying can have up to \$3,000 in combined or joint assets.

- Contact Senior Care Advisors under the Legal Aid section for a Medicaid eligibility consultation.
- Preventive and treatment services up to age 21
- Pregnant women
- Adults age 65 and older may be eligible
- Ohioans of any age who have disabilities, including those who are legally blind
- Long Term Care Medicaid for a person with a severe disability or medically unstable condition requiring care from a Nursing facility
- Children in foster care
- Uninsured individuals with or without dependents and with no limiting physical factors may qualify if at or below 133% of the Federal Poverty Level
- Medicaid Home and Community Based Services that allow people with disabilities to receive care in the home and community instead of a long-term care facility, hospital or immediate care facility
- Individuals with low income who are also Medicare eligible may receive help with all or part of their Part-B premiums, coinsurance and/or other deductibles through the Medicare Premium Assistance Program
- Medicaid-eligible consumers may receive transportation to any Medicaid-covered appointment via Net Transport
- Complete the application and return to local JFS <u>https://www.starkifs.org/uploads/requestforcashfoodmedical.pdf</u>
- Non-Emergency Transportation (NET) is a statewide program for Medicaid eligible consumers, provides transportation to and from and Medicaid-covered appointments. Five business days' notice is required to schedule all trips. Call JFS and press 6 to schedule

# **Employment Services**

#### Monster

Create a free account to receive assistance with resumes and search for jobs.

#### **Ohio Means Jobs**

358 W. North St., Wooster

Provides the State of Ohio's job search website; workshops on a variety of job search topics; assistance with resumes; job list books; phone, fax, and copiers to use for your job search; career research library; and helpful staff.

#### Legal Aid

#### **Community Legal Aid Services**

401 Market Ave N., Canton

A non-profit law firm serving the legal needs of low-income individuals and families in central northeast Ohio. They provide legal service for a variety of civil legal matters. They do not aid in criminal, juvenile

www.monster.com

https://everybodyworks.org/wayne/

330-264-5060

866-584-2350

offenders, or traffic cases. They serve Columbiana, Mahoning, Medina, Portage, Stark, Summit, Trumbull and Wayne Counties. Can apply online https://www.communitylegalaid.org/

### Homeless Shelters and Supportive Housing

Homeless Shelter Directory	www.homelessshelterdirectory.org	
Habitat for Humanity East Central Ohio	330-915-5888	
Habitat for Humanity East Central Onio	220-212-2000	
2800 Leemont Ave NW, Canton	https://www.habitateco.org/homeownership/	
They work with low-income families to provide them an a	affordable, non-profit mortgage and an	
affordable monthly payment. Must have a steady income	e, a need for housing, and a willingness to	
volunteer for their organization.		
OneEighty	330-263-1020	
Offers a temporary emergency shelter to victims of dome	estic violence and their children. Our domestic	
violence shelter offers comprehensive recovery services including case management, counseling,		
educational classes, housing assistance, life skills and parenting courses. Shelter is also available for		
women and their children who are experiencing homeles	ssness.	
Salvation Army Emergency Shelter	330-264-4704 x211	
437 S Market St, Wooster		
Wayne Metropolitan Housing Authority	330-264-2727	
345 N Market St., Wooster		

345 N Market St., Wooster

Provides public housing in which the tenants will pay 30% of their income for rent. Call or visit the office to apply. They do not provide emergency housing. They're currently on a waiting list, people will be taken from the waiting list according to priority/preference, NOT according to when they were placed on the list.

# **Resources for Patients with Disabilities**

# **Greenleaf Family Center**

580 Grant St., Akron

Provides services and education to enhance the quality of life for individuals who are deaf or hard-ofhearing. Services provided include interpreter services, case management, ASL classes, advocacy services, emergency services, community presentations & workshops, social events, summer youth programs and deaf and hard of hearing resources.

# Hearing Loss Association, Holmes & Wayne Chapters

- Meets the 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday from 6p-8:30p in the Community Room at Aultman Orrville Hospital; 832 South Main St, Orrville
- The support group is for individuals with hearing impairments, their spouses, families and professionals, who want to learn about hearing loss.

# **Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities**

# 2148 Eagle Pass, Wooster

Offers vocational and other rehabilitation services to the physically or mentally handicapped. Services help clients through psychological and vocational diagnosis, counseling, training, physical restoration, placement and follow-up after employment.

#### 330-376-9494

330-438-0500

330-465-1963

### Outreach Community Living Services

337 W North St., Wooster

Serves adults with developmental disabilities in Wayne & Holmes counties. Offers group homes,

**Tri-County Independent Living Center** 

520 S. Main St., Suite 2501, Akron

Provides independent living services and advocacy for persons with disabilities living in Stark and Wayne Counties. Provides benefits counseling, assistance transitioning home from a nursing home, job training in the schools and peer support groups. Also serves as a referral source to address inquiries on housing, transportation, housing modifications, durable medical equipment and disability benefits. Provides loans of daily living aids and devices (such as commodes, walkers, crutches, etc.) and wheelchairs to enable a person who is severely disabled to live more independently. Also, loans wheelchair ramps. Service is based upon the availability of donations and funding. Ramp requires a \$50 deposit; wheelchair requires a \$15 deposit (deposit is returned if the item is returned on time and in good condition).

### Wayne County Board of Developmental Disabilities

266 Oldman Rd., Wooster

Provides education services, community employment, transportation services and support services such as adult day, vocational opportunities, residential services, Medicaid applications, social security applications, Medicare applications, legal guardianship applications and referrals to other area agencies.

# **Resources for Patients with Diabetes**

Viola Startzman Clinic 1874 Cleveland Rd., Wooster Diabetes support group

# **Resources for Children**

COAD4kids 330-364-8882 1260 Monroe St. NW, Suite 395, New Philadelphia 800-577-2276 Free service for parents or individuals looking for childcare, needing answers to parenting questions and child development, getting childcare training. 330-345-6016 Wayne County Board of Developmental Disabilities 266 Oldman Rd., Wooster Provides education services through the Ida Sue School. Including early intervention services to children age 0-3 through a team of early intervention specialists, physical therapists, occupational and speech therapists. School-age classrooms offer specialized instruction in academics, communication, self-care skills, environmental and community skills, fine arts, physical development and vocational skills. Wayne County Children's Advocacy Center 330-262-1063 1734 Gasche St., Wooster

A child-focused, facility-based program in which representatives from many disciplines work together to conduct interviews and make team decisions on cases of child abuse; bringing together trained professionals to investigate and provide medical and mental healthcare as well as support to child

117 | Page

330-762-0007

330-262-2500

330-345-6016

victims of abuse. The team includes a forensic interviewer, physician, nurses, mental health providers and members from WATCh (Wayne Anti-Human Trafficking Coalition). Visit their website for more information and resources <a href="http://www.waynecac.org/">http://www.waynecac.org/</a>

#### Wayne County Child Support Enforcement Agency

#### 428 W Liberty St., Wooster

Establishes paternity, and obtain support and medical insurance orders, enforces existing support orders, modifies existing support orders, locates absent parents responsible for support, requests other states to enforce Ohio orders of support for parents who live out-of-state, and terminates orders for current support upon the emancipation of minor children. Visit their website for more information https://csea.wayneohio.org/

#### Wayne County Job and Family Services

#### 356 West North St., Wooster

Childcare assistance covers part of the cost of childcare for eligible low and moderate-income families. Parents choose from home providers and centers that have provider agreements with the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. Call to get more information and submit an application. Application: http://www.odjfs.state.oh.us/forms/num/JFS%2001138/pdf/

#### **Resources for Veterans**

#### Wayne County Veterans Service Commission

356 W. North St., lower level, Wooster

Assistance in acquiring VA benefits, claims assistance (pension or compensation), educational benefits, home loan information, assistance obtaining military discharges, medals and other military records, emergency financial assistance and transportation to and from VA medical facilities.

#### **Resources for Pets**

Star-Mar Rescue	330-262-0515
Wooster, Ohio	
All their dogs are held in foster homes until they can be placed for adoption.	
https://www.petfinder.com/member/us/oh/wooster/star-mar-rescue-oh507/	
Wayne County Humane Society	330-262-0152
1161 Mechanicsburg Rd., Wooster	
Wheels for Wags	330-832-7220
A program through Meals on Wheels Stark & Wayne that provides healthy and nutritiou	s food for

companion animals. For established Meals on Wheels clients only, tell your delivery driver or contact the office.

330-287-5600

330-287-5800

330-345-6638

# National and Statewide Resources

Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services	120
Disease Specific Information	120
Support Groups	
Inpatient Psychiatric Units	121
Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs	122
Substance Abuse Treatment	122
Vision Services	123
Mobile Medical Care	124
Medication Assistance	124
Enteral Nutrition Providers	125
Home Delivered Meals	125
Medicaid Funded Transportation	126
Medicare Funded Transportation	126
Other Transportation Resources	126
Other Senior Resources	127
Durable Medical Equipment Providers	127
PT/INR Monitoring	127
Financial & Utility Assistance	127
Legal Aid	129
Resources for Patients with Disabilities	130
Resources for Patients with Cancer	131
Resources for Patients with Diabetes	133
Resources for Children	133
Resources for Veterans	134
Resources for LGBTQ+	138
Resources for Immigrants/New Americans	140
Resources for Pets	142
Resource Guides	143

#### Crisis/Emergency Services/Protective Services

**Crisis Text Line** Domestic Violence Help Line LGBT National Help Center LGBT National Youth Talkline LGBT Senior Hotline Military and Veterans Crisis Line National Runaway Safeline **National Suicide Hotline Poison Control Center** SAMHSA Hotline **Sexual Assault Hotline State Highway Patrol Trans Lifeline** 

Text 4hope to 741-741 800-799-7233(SAFE) 888-843-4564 800-246-7743(PRIDE) 888-234-7243 1-800-273-8255 1-800-786-2929(RUNAWAY) 1-800-273-8255(TALK) 800-222-1222 800-662-4357(HELP) 800-656-4673(HOPE) 614-466-2660 1-877-565-8860

AIDS Hotline, National	www.cdc.gov/hiv/	1-800-232-4636
Alzheimer's Association of America	https://alz.org/	1-800-272-3900
American Brain Tumor Association	www.abta.org	1-800-886-2282
American Cancer Society	www.cancer.org	1-800-227-2345
American Diabetes Association	www.diabetes.org	1-800-342-2383
American Heart Association	www.heart.org	1-800-242-8721
American Kidney Fund	www.kidneyfund.org	1-800-638-8299
American Liver Foundation	www.liverfoundation.org	1-800-465-4837
American Lung Association	www.lung.org	1-800-586-4872
American Parkinson Disease Association	www.apdaparkinson.org	1-800-223-2732
Arthritis Foundation	www.arthritis.org	1-800-283-7800
American Urological Association	www.auanet.org	1-800-828-7866
Center for Disease Control and Prevention	www.cdc.gov	1-800-232-4636
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation	www.cff.org	1-800-344-4823
Epilepsy Association of America	www.epilepsy.com	1-800-332-1000
Gamblers Anonymous		1-855-222-5542
Glaucoma Research Foundation	www.glaucoma.org	1-800-826-6693
Huntington's Disease Society of America		1-800-345-HDSA
LGBTQ Senior Hotline		1-888-234-7243
Lupus Foundation of America	www.lupus.org/	1-888-NO-LUPUS
National Multiple Sclerosis Society	www.nationalmssociety.org	1-800-FIGHT MS
National Organization for Rare Disorders	www.rarediseases.org	203-744-0100
Ohio HIV/STD Organization		1-800-332-AIDS
Ohio Tobacco Quit Line		1-800-QUIT-NOW
Osteoporosis Hotline	www.bones.nih.gov	1-800-624-BONE
Spina Bifida Association	www.spinabifidaassociation.org	1-800-621-3141

**Disease Specific Information** 

### Support Groups

Al-Anon (Support group for loved ones)	757-563-1600
Alcoholics Anonymous	212-870-3400
Alzheimer's Association	800-272-3900

- Call the 800 number to reach a care consultant and discuss things such as Alzheimer's disease and related dementias, communication strategies, personal and household care, home safety, caregiver stress, legal and financial issues, family communication, medication use, planning for future care, and other care related concerns.
- See list of support groups by county: <a href="https://alz.org/">https://alz.org/</a>

Baby 1 <sup>st</sup> Network	330-929-9911
Cocaine Anonymous	310-559-5833
Narcotics Anonymous	1-818-773-9999
Nicotine Anonymous (telephone and web mtgs)	877-879-6422
Parents Without Partners	800-637-7974
Parkinson Disease Support Group	1-800-473-4636
Sexual Assault	800-656-4673(HOPE)
QUIT NOW (smoking cessation)	1-800-QUIT-NOW

## **Inpatient Psychiatric Units**

Akron General Cleveland Clinic 1 Akron General Ave, Akron	330-344-1559
Alliance (Geriatric Only) 200 East State St., Alliance	330-596-7650
Assurance (Geriatric Only) 6260 Hudson Crossing Parkway, Hudson	800-674-8746
Cambridge Behavioral 66755 State St., Cambridge	740-432-4906
Generations (Geriatric Only) 196 Colonial Dr., Youngstown	234-232-7500
Genesis2951 Maple Ave, Zanesville	740-454-4615
Glenbeigh 2863 Sate Route 45, Rock Creek	800-234-1001
Highland Springs 4199 Mill Pond Dr., Highland Hills	216-242-4682
Lutheran Hospital 1730 West 25 <sup>th</sup> St., Cleveland	216-696-4300
Northcoast Behavioral Healthcare 1756 Sagamore Rd., Northfield	330-467-7131
Oakview 7265 Old Oak Blvd., Middleburg Heights	440-816-8200
Ohio Hospital for Psychiatry 880 Greenlawn Ave., Columbus	855-995-1691
Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron	330-375-3000
Wade Park VA Hospital 10701 East Boulevard, Cleveland	216-791-3800
Windsor Laurelwood 35900 Euclid Ave, Willoughby	440-953-3000

# **Behavioral Health Intensive Outpatient Programs & Partial Hospitalization Programs**

Partial hospitalization programs, which are commonly referred to as PHP, provide the most intensive, structured, level of non-residential, non-inpatient care. Similarly, Intensive outpatient programs, commonly referred to as IOP provide the same structured program however is typically less hours per day. The difference between PHP and IOP is the frequency of days and hours that the program runs and whether the program is housed within a hospital setting.

Cleveland Clinic Akron General 1940 Town Park Blvd., Uniontown330-896-5000Cleveland Clinic Akron General 1 Akron General Ave, Akron330-344-6000Glenbeigh 2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-1001Mercy Health St Elizabeth's Hospital 1044 Belmont Ave, Youngstown330-746-7211Salem Hospital 1995 East State St., Salem330-337-4935Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron330-379-9841Summa 5655 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson330-319-9768Substance Abuse Treatment330-346-0950Akron General ADRC330-436-09503600 West Market St., Akron800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-1001Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resid-ti-il treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge plantityIgnatia Hall Detox Program330-379-9841444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Ippatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program, www.ibh.org330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-825-52026994 Taylor Rd., Clinton330-825-52026994 Taylor Rd., ClintonSave S5-5202Feidential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assi/toondication-assi/toondication-assi/toondication-a	Aultman Behavioral Health 2600 Tuscarawas St. W., Suite 340, Canton	330-493-9607
Glenbeigh 2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-1001Mercy Health St Elizabeth's Hospital 1044 Belmont Ave, Youngstown330-746-7211Salem Hospital 1995 East State St., Salem330-337-4936Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron330-379-9841Summa Sc55 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson330-319-9768Substance Abuse Treatment330-436-0950Akron General ADRC330-436-09503600 West Market St., Akron30-234-1001Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.800-234-1001Glenbeigh800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-1001Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended residert reatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planture.Ignatia Hall Detox Program30-379-9841444 North Main St., Akron30-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton30-391-91511730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton30-391-91511730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton30-391-91511730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton30-491-92151744 St. Akron30-491-92151745 S. Main St., Akron30-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron30-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron30-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron30-642-5020694 Taylor Rd., Clinton30-825-5202694 Taylor Rd., Clinton30-825-5202694 Taylor Rd., Clinton30-825-5202694 Taylor Rd., Clinton30-825-5202	Cleveland Clinic Akron General 1940 Town Park Blvd., Uniontown	330-896-5000
Mercy Health St Elizabeth's Hospital 1044 Belmont Ave, Youngstown330-746-7211Salem Hospital 1995 East State St., Salem330-337-4935Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron330-379-9841Summa 5655 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson330-319-9768Substance Abuse Treatment330-436-0950Akron General ADRC330-436-09503600 West Market St., Akron300-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek30-379-9841444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs.ja0-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program.ja0-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.www.ibh.orgNew Destiny Treatment Center330-825-5202694 Taylor Rd., Clinton330-825-5202694 Taylor Rd., ClintonSan-825-5202	Cleveland Clinic Akron General 1 Akron General Ave, Akron	330-344-6000
Salem Hospital 1995 East State St., Salem 330-337-4935 Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron 330-379-9841 Summa 5655 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson 330-319-9768 Substance Abuse Treatment Akron General ADRC 300-436-0950 3600 West Market St., Akron 000 Upatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling. Glenbeigh 800-234-1001 2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended reside-tial treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planning. Ignatia Hall Detox Program 444 North Main St., Akron 330-379-9841 3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton 330-491-9215 Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs, oriate treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information. Interval Brotherhood Home 330-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-645-5202 6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton 825-5202	Glenbeigh 2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek	800-234-1001
Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron 330-379-9841 Summa 5655 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson 330-319-9768 Substance Abuse Treatment Akron General ADRC 330-436-0950 3600 West Market St., Akron 330-436-0950 3600 West Market St., Akron 800-234-1001 2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resident at treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planning. Ignatia Hall Detox Program 444 North Main St., Akron 330-379-9841 3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton 330-379-9841 3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton 330-491-9215 Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program, oriet reatment treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information. Interval Brotherhood Home 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron 830-645-5202 6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton 750 Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assist treatment.	Mercy Health St Elizabeth's Hospital 1044 Belmont Ave, Youngstown	330-746-7211
Summa 5655 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson 303 30-319-9768 Substance Abuse Treatment Akron General ADRC 300 West Market St., Akron 300 West Market St., Akron 400 West Market St., Rock Creek Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resider Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Har	Salem Hospital 1995 East State St., Salem	330-337-4935
Substance Abuse Treatment Akron General ADRC 330-436-0950 3600 West Market St., Akron Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling. Glenbeigh 800-234-1001 2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended residertial treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniter family education, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program service for up to one year. Call for more information freatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information fats S. Main St., Akron 300-644-4095 fats S. Main St., Akron 300-645-405 fats	Summa St. Thomas 444 N Main St., Akron	330-379-9841
Akron General ADRC330-436-09503600 West Market St., Akron0utpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-1001Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resid=treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planıtur.Itreatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planıtur.Ignatia Hall Detox Program330-379-9841444 North Main St., Akron330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program.330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clinton330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., ClintonSi0-825-5202	Summa 5655 Hudson Dr., Suite 205, Hudson	330-319-9768
Akron General ADRC330-436-09503600 West Market St., Akron0utpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock Creek800-234-1001Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resid=treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniture.Iteratment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planniture.Ignatia Hall Detox Program330-379-9841444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program.330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-642-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clinton330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clintonservices and medication-assist-treatment.		
3600 West Market St., Akron800-234-1001Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.800-234-1001Glenbeigh800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock CreekItreatment,Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended residert at treatment,family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge plannur.Ignatia Hall Detox Program444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program.330-641-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akron330-642-5202Residential treatment program and an after-care program.330-825-5202Row Destiny Treatment Center330-825-5202G694 Taylor Rd., ClintonSt.Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assist treatment.	Substance Abuse Treatment	
Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.800-234-1001Glenbeigh800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock CreekMedical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resident treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planıtureIgnatia Hall Detox Program300-379-9841444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program.30-649-19215Interval Brotherhood Home330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.30-825-5202Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assist treatment.30-825-5202	Akron General ADRC	330-436-0950
Glenbeigh800-234-10012863 State Route 45, Rock CreekMedical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended residential treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planning.Ignatia Hall Detox ProgramIreatment444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program, or up to one year. Call for more information.330-644-4095Interval Brotherhood Home330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clinton330-825-5202	3600 West Market St., Akron	
2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended residential treatment, family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planning. Ignatia Hall Detox Program 444 North Main St., Akron 330-379-9841 3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton 330-491-9215 Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program, oriet treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information. Interval Brotherhood Home 330-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron www.ibh.org Residential treatment program and an after-care program. New Destiny Treatment Center 330-825-5202 6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton	Outpatient, intensive outpatient, medication-assisted treatment and counseling.	
Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended resider the	Glenbeigh	800-234-1001
family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge planning. Ignatia Hall Detox Program 444 North Main St., Akron 330-379-9841 3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton 330-491-9215 Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs, opiate treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information. Interval Brotherhood Home 330-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron www.ibh.org Residential treatment program and an after-care program. New Destiny Treatment Center 330-825-5202 6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assist treatment.	2863 State Route 45, Rock Creek	
Ignatia Hall Detox Program444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs, opiate treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information.330-644-4095Interval Brotherhood Home330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clinton330-825-5202Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assister treatment.	Medical detoxification, inpatient rehabilitation, partial hospitalization, extended res	idential treatment,
444 North Main St., Akron330-379-98413730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs, opiatetreatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information.Interval Brotherhood Home330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.www.ibh.orgNew Destiny Treatment Center330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clintonservices and medication-assister treatment.	family education program, continuing care groups and comprehensive discharge pla	nning.
3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton330-491-9215Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs. piatetreatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information.Interval Brotherhood Home330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.New Destiny Treatment Center330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clintonsansation outpatient services and medication-assist treatment.	Ignatia Hall Detox Program	
Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient programs, opiate treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information. Interval Brotherhood Home 330-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron www.ibh.org Residential treatment program and an after-care program. New Destiny Treatment Center 330-825-5202 6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	444 North Main St., Akron	330-379-9841
treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information. Interval Brotherhood Home 330-644-4095 3445 S. Main St., Akron www.ibh.org Residential treatment program and an after-care program. New Destiny Treatment Center 330-825-5202 6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	3730 Whipple Ave NW, Suite 5, Canton	330-491-9215
Interval Brotherhood Home330-644-40953445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.www.ibh.orgNew Destiny Treatment Center330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., Clintonsaid-825-5202Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assister treatment.	Inpatient detoxification, outpatient assessment service, intensive outpatient program	ms, opiate
3445 S. Main St., Akronwww.ibh.orgResidential treatment program and an after-care program.330-825-5202New Destiny Treatment Center330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., ClintonFesidential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	treatment and weekly aftercare for up to one year. Call for more information.	
Residential treatment program and an after-care program.New Destiny Treatment Center330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., ClintonResidential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	Interval Brotherhood Home	330-644-4095
New Destiny Treatment Center330-825-52026694 Taylor Rd., ClintonResidential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	3445 S. Main St., Akron	www.ibh.org
6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	Residential treatment program and an after-care program.	
Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-assisted treatment.	New Destiny Treatment Center	330-825-5202
	6694 Taylor Rd., Clinton	
Pink Cloud App https://gopinkcloud.com/	Residential treatment available for men only, outpatient services and medication-as	sisted treatment.
	Pink Cloud App     https://	/gopinkcloud.com/
Pink Cloud is a companion app for managing your sobriety and connecting you to 225,000+ anonymous		
	12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to	map out and track
12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track	your journey to addiction recovery.	
12 step programs worldwide. Download the safe, anonymous Pink Could app free to map out and track	your journey to addiction recovery.	

Vision Services	
American Academy of Ophthalmology EyeCare America Program	877-887-6327
www.aao.org/eyecareamerica	
Provides eye care to US citizens and legal residents through volunteer ophthalmologists, o	often at no out-
of-pocket cost to those who qualify. Visit the website to find out if you qualify.	
American Glaucoma Society Cares	415-561-8587
https://www.americanglaucomasociety.net/patients/ags-cares	
A public service program dedicated to providing surgical glaucoma care at no cost to unin	sured patients
who qualify for such care.	
Healthwell Foundation 8	800-675-8416
www.healthwellfoundation.org	
Provides financial assistance to eligible individuals to cover co-insurance, co-payments, he	ealthcare
premiums and deductibles for certain treatments.	
InfantSEE	888-396-3937
www.infantsee.org	
Provides a no-cost comprehensive eye and vision assessment for infants within the first y	ear of life
regardless of a family's income or access to insurance coverage.	
Lions Club	630-571-5466
www.lionsclubs.org	
Provides financial assistance to individuals for eye care through local clubs. On their webs	site, go to "Find
a Club" to locate your local club.	
Mission Cataract USA	559-797-1629
www.missioncataractusa.org	
Coordinated by the Volunteer Eye Surgeon's Association, it is a program for providing free	e cataract
surgery to people of all ages who have no Medicare, Medicaid, third party insurance or ar	ny other means
to pay for needed cataract surgery.	
New Eyes for the Needy	973-376-4903
www.new-eyes.org	
Provides a basic pair of single or lined bifocal lenses. A New Eyes voucher is for individuals	s who have no
other resources with which to obtain a basic pair of eyeglasses. Applicants must have an e	eye exam
including their pupillary distance (PD) measurement before applying.	
OneSight's OnSite Voucher Program	888-935-4589
www.onesight.org	
Through OneSight's OnSite Voucher Program, eligible patients can receive glasses free of	charge. The
patient should:	
1. Have their visual and financial need verified by a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization (such	h as a school,
church, Lions Club, Prevent Blindness, Red Cross, or United Way).	
2. Obtain a referral letter from the nonprofit (letter should be on company letterhead and	d include the
Tax ID# for the nonprofit).	
3. Take the referral letter issued by the nonprofit as well as a valid prescription to a partic	cipating
Luxottica Retail Location (LensCrafters, Target Optical, Sears Optical or Pearle Vision corpo	orate store) to
receive a pair of glasses at no charge.	
Provides financial assistance to individuals for eye care through local clubs. On their webs a Club" to locate your local club. Mission Cataract USA www.missioncataractusa.org Coordinated by the Volunteer Eye Surgeon's Association, it is a program for providing free surgery to people of all ages who have no Medicare, Medicaid, third party insurance or ar to pay for needed cataract surgery. New Eyes for the Needy www.new-eyes.org Provides a basic pair of single or lined bifocal lenses. A New Eyes voucher is for individuals other resources with which to obtain a basic pair of eyeglasses. Applicants must have an e including their pupillary distance (PD) measurement before applying. OneSight's OnSite Voucher Program www.onesight.org Through OneSight's OnSite Voucher Program, eligible patients can receive glasses free of patient should: 1. Have their visual and financial need verified by a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization (such church, Lions Club, Prevent Blindness, Red Cross, or United Way). 2. Obtain a referral letter from the nonprofit (letter should be on company letterhead and Tax ID# for the nonprofit). 3. Take the referral letter issued by the nonprofit as well as a valid prescription to a partic Luxottica Retail Location (LensCrafters, Target Optical, Sears Optical or Pearle Vision corp	559-797-1629 e cataract ny other means 973-376-4903 s who have no eye exam 888-935-4589 charge. The h as a school, d include the cipating

4. If the patient does not already have a valid prescription (one that is less than 1 year old) they can ask if the onsite doctor at the optical retailer is able to donate an eye exam or they can reach out to Prevent Blindness for assistance. <u>https://ohio.preventblindness.org/</u>

Sight for Students, a Vision Service Plan (VSP)

#### https://vspglobal.com/cms/vspglobal-outreach/gift-certificates.html

VSP provides free eye care services to qualifying students (18 years and younger) whose families' income is at or below 200% of the federal poverty level. Services include an eye exam from one of VSP's participating doctors and glasses, if prescribed.

### **Mobile Medical Care**

#### **American Academy of Home Care Medicine**

An online database of physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistances, social workers, and others working in the field of home care medicine. Search by state and zip code to find a professional providing home based medical care in your area.

#### Medication Assistance

#### **Good Days**

Provides financial support by covering prohibitively costly co-pays for those with life-altering conditions, allowing them to receive treatment without destroying their finances.

#### Good Rx

#### www.goodrx.com

Search engine to help compare prices of prescriptions from different pharmacies, print free coupons, search assistance programs from pharmaceutical companies and save up to 80%.

#### **Healthwell Foundation**

#### www.healthwellfoundation.org

Provides financial assistance to eligible individuals to cover co-insurance, co-payments, healthcare premiums and deductibles for certain treatments.

#### Medicare Extra Help

#### https://secure.ssa.gov/i1020/start

Based on income, patients may qualify for additional help from Medicare.

#### **Medicare Patient Assistance Program**

#### https://www.medicare.gov/pharmaceutical-assistance-program/

Pharmaceutical companies help pay for medications for patients with part D coverage. Search the drug and find potential savings opportunities.

#### **Medicine Assistance Tool**

https://medicineassistancetool.org/

This website is designed to help people find patient assistance programs for which they may qualify.

#### NeedyMeds

https://www.needymeds.org/

Search by medication to see what prescription programs are available.

#### 888-290-4964

www.aahcm.org

877-968-7233

800-675-8416

800-772-1213

800-503-6897

www.ohiodrugcard.com		
Free card for all Ohio residents to get pharmacy discounts.		
Patient Access Network Foundation (PAN Foundation)	866-316-7263	
www.panfoundation.org		
Offers over 60 disease-specific assistance programs to help patients pay for out-of-poc	ket costs, such as	
deductibles, co-pays and coinsurance, travel expenses and health insurance premiums.		
Patient Services Incorporated (PSI)	800-366-7741	
https://www.patientservicesinc.org/		
Provides financial assistance to patients living with specific chronic illnesses through su	bsidizing the cost	
of health insurance premiums, providing pharmacy and treatment copayment insurance	e, assisting with	
Medicare Part D co-insurance and providing travel assistance for transportation reimbu	ursement.	
Rx Outreach	888-796-1234	
https://rxoutreach.org/		
Mail-order pharmacy that provides prescriptions at a discounted rate.		
Scripthero	866-747-4276	
https://www.scripthero.com/		
Search by medication and pharmacy to receive discount cards. These cards cannot be used in		
conjunction with insurance.		
Walgreens Prescription Savings Club	866-922-7312	
https://www.walgreens.com/pharmacy/psc/psc_overview_page.jsp		
Members get special discounts off the cash price of thousands of brand-name and gene	eric medications	
as well as numerous other benefits when they use their card throughout the store.		
Walmart		
Offers 30-day supplies of generic medications for \$4 and 90-day supplies for \$10.		
Walmart.com		
Enteral Nutrition Providers		
Apria Healthcare	888-492-7742	
Bioscrip Partners Services	877-409-2301	
Byram Healthcare	877-90-BYRAM	
Edgepark Medical	888-394-5375	

# **Home Delivered Meals**

# **Full Cart**

Delivers meal kits and popular grocery items to your front door, anywhere in the US. You pay only the cost of shipping (\$12.99), based on income. Apply and order on their website.

#### **Global Meals**

**Ohio Drug Card** 

Provides home delivered meals to consumers across all of Ohio. Offers a wide variety of frozen, refrigerated, and shelf stable meals including dinners, deli café, breakfasts, soups, and specialty weeks

# www.fullcart.org

888-928-2323

Homestyle Direct	866-735-0921	
Ships healthy meals directly to customer's doorstep, frozen or refrigerator cold, all thro	oughout Ohio.	
They can be purchased at \$6.95 a meal or paid for by Medicaid.		
www.homestyledirect.com		
Mom's Meals Nourish Care	877-508-6667	
http://www.momsmeals.com		
Can be paid through private pay (\$6.99 a meal) or Medicaid.		
Simply EZ HDM's	800-800-9929	
www.simplyez.net		
Deliver once a week. 7 meals for \$40 or can bill Medicaid through Passport services		
Medicaid Funded Transportation		
Buckeye Transportation Services (TMS)	866-246-4358	
Must call 48 hours in advance to schedule. Up to 15 round trips (or 30 one-way trips) p	er member per	
12-month period, can use for all medical related appointments.		
CareSource Transportation Services	855-475-3163	
Must call 48 hours in advance to schedule. Up to 15 round trips (or 30 one-way trips) per member per		
calendar year. Can be used for all medical related appointments.		
Molina Healthcare	844-644-6354	
Must call 48 hours in advance to schedule. Up to 15 round trips (or 30 one-way trips) per member per		
calendar year. Can be used for all medical related appointments.		
Paramount Advantage	866-837-9817	
Must call 48 hours in advance to schedule. Up to 15 roundtrip rides per calendar year.	May provide	
vehicle transportation for non-emergent cab, share a ride or wheelchair accessible aml	bulette OR bus	
pass will be mailed for public transit OR gas reimbursement is repaid at set rate for mileage to/from		
appointment		
UnitedHealthcare Community Plan	877-892-3995	
Must call 48 hours in advance to schedule. Up to 15 round trips (or 30 one-way trips) p	er member per	
calendar year. Can be used for all medical related appointments.		
Madicava Fundad Transportation		
Medicare Funded Transportation		
Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield	1-877-931-4755	
Routine non-emergent medical transportation included in some Anthem plans. Trips may be covered for		
getting to and from medical visits, SilverSneakers® locations and visits to a pharmacy to pick up		
prescriptions. Stops at a pharmacy after a covered medical service are covered if the st	op does not	
exceed 20 minutes. Trips must be scheduled 48 hours in advance.		

like Global Bistro and Mexican Fiesta. Also accommodates for religious preferences and modified diets

such as Kosher, vegetarian/vegan, low sodium, and gluten free.

# Humana Gold Choice Medicare

Routine non-emergent medical transportation at no additional cost included in some Humana plans. Designed to help you get to your healthcare visits including medical appointment, ongoing care, such as

1-866-588-5122

https://globalmeals.com/

**Return to Table of Contents** 

dialysis and fitness or community centers housing Silver Sneakers classes. Trips must be scheduled 72 hours in advance.

## **Other Transportation Resources**

#### Lvft

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$6. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

### Uber

Get a reliable ride in minutes, at any time and on any day of the year, from their website or the app. Schedule a ride up to 30 days in advance or request a ride immediately. Prices are calculated based off time and distance; minimum fare is around \$7. Passengers but input a payment method (debit or credit card) prior to pick up, the drivers cannot accept cash.

# **Other Senior Resources**

#### AARP

The American Association of Retired Persons is a nonprofit, members-only organization that promotes positive social change and provides resources, advice, and discounts on healthcare, employment, income security, and travel for older Americans.

1-year membership \$16, 3 years \$43, 5 years \$63.

# **Durable Medical Equipment Providers**

#### Friends of Man

Charity based out of Colorado that can provide financial assistance for wheelchairs, prostheses, medical equipment, mobility equipment, and ramps. The patient cannot apply, a professional must apply for them with a signed form from the physician. Praxair

800-772-9247

# PT/INR Monitoring

Provides home PT/INR monitoring and face-to-face patient education

Abbott (Previously known as Alere)	877-262-4669
https://www.alere.com/en/home/products-services/cardiovascular/patient-healt	<u>h-monitoring-</u>
us/home-monitoring.html	
mdINR, a Lincare Company	800-877-4910
www.mdinr.com	
Real Time Diagnostics	866-662-7897
https://www.rtdlabs.com/	
Remote Cardiac Services	877-729-8350
https://inrselftest.com/	

127 | Page

# http://friendsofman.org

www.aarp.org

www.uber.com

# www.lyft.com

#### Roche

https://diagnostics.roche.com/us/en/products/instruments/coaguchek-xs.html

# Financial & Utility Assistance

#### AT&T Lifeline Phone Discount Program

Lifeline is a federal program that lowers the monthly cost of phone and internet for qualifying customers. Eligible customers will get at least a \$9.25 discount on their bill. Call to apply.

#### **Debt Reduction Services**

Debt Management and Credit Counseling: free budget and credit counseling, low cost debt management programs, and free community wide educational programs

#### www.debtreductionservices.org

#### Goodwill

#### http://www.goodwillgoodskills.org/services/social-services.aspx

Can provide a clothing voucher to those in need. Apply on their website.

# Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP)

The Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP) is a federally funded program that provides eligible Ohioans assistance with their home energy bills. This one-time benefit is applied directly to the customer's utility bill or bulk fuel bill. Typically processed through the local community action agency. <u>https://www.development.ohio.gov/is/is\_heap.htm</u>

#### **Internet Essentials**

Provides affordable internet services (through Comcast) to families with at least one child who qualifies for the National School Lunch Program. Visit their website to apply.

#### **Kidney Fund**

Provides information and financial aid to persons who have limited resources and are diagnosed as having some type of kidney diseases. The fund will pay for medication used in direct treatment or chronic kidney disease and will help pay mileage for dialysis.

#### Lifeline Program

Federal program that provides a monthly discount on landline or wireless phone service. The program is available to eligible low-income consumer. Visit their website to determine eligibility and locate the local provider.

#### www.lifelinesupport.org/ls/

#### **Lions Club**

Provides financial assistance or eyeglasses and hearing aids statewide. Visit their website to locate your local Lions Club and contact for an application.

# **Making Home Affordable**

Provides homeowner financial assistance to avoid foreclosure. Visit their website for more information, call to apply.

# www.makinghomeaffordable.gov

#### **Multiple Sclerosis Foundation**

Emergency Assistance Program: grants full or partial financial assistance for urgent needs related to rent, utilities, or medication.

https://msfocus.org/Get-Help/MSF-Programs-Grants/Emergency-Assistance-Program

#### www.internetessentials.com

#### 866-300-2900

# 888-995-HOPE(4673)

www.lionsclubs.org/

#### 128 | Page

888-673-6287

#### 800-428-4674

866-688-3328

800-282-0880

855-301-0355

# Neighborhood Assistance Corporation of America (NACA)

For homeowners with an unaffordable mortgage, NACA will provide affordable solution to achieve economic stability while keeping your home.

#### Net Wish

Provides direct and immediate assistance to families and individuals. Apply on their website.

# Ohio Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP)

The Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP) provides eligible Ohioans with assistance to improve the energy efficiency of their homes and reduce their energy costs. Ohioans participating in the HWAP will receive a home inspection to identify the services necessary to improve their home's energy efficiency. Typically processed through the local community action agency.

https://www.development.ohio.gov/is/is\_hwap.htm

# OneSight

Provides glasses free of charge to eligible patients. See their website for more information
Patient Advocate Foundation
800-532-5274

Co-pay Relief Program, Financial Aid Funds, and a National Financial Resource Directory of national and regional resources dedicated to improving access to quality care and decrease the financial burden of medical treatment. <u>www.patientadvocate.org</u>

# **PCs for People**

Provides affordable computers and low-cost internet to eligible low-income individuals and nonprofits. Purchase on their website.

454 E Bowman St., Wooster

Offers services including a food Choice pantry offering groceries to eligible individuals and families; personal products, gently used clothing and household Items are also offered when available to those who are eligible. Financial assistance with past due rent or security deposits, utilities, prescription medications, and gasoline are offered on a case-by-case basis. Advocacy services are available for our clients with utility problems, housing concerns, budget issues, and any other needed support.

# Percentage of Income Payment Plan (PIPP)

Extended payment arrangement that allows individuals who are at or below the poverty line by 150% to pay for just a percentage of their gas and electric bills.

https://www.development.ohio.gov/is/is\_pipp.htm

# Spectrum Internet Assist

Provides high speed internet at an affordable price to eligible households. To be eligible one member of the household must receive free school lunch or supplemental security income.

https://www.spectrum.com/browse/content/spectrum-internet-assist.html

# Trucker's Fund

Provides financial assistance to professional drivers with a Class A license who have financial needs due to medical problems. Visit their website to learn more and apply.

# http://netwish.org/

801-401-6222

800-282-0880

https://onesight.org/

www.pcsforpeople.org/

# 800-282-0880

844-525-1574

https://truckersfund.org

# Legal Aid

Coalition of lawyers working to assist seniors and people with disabilities with legal challenges like debt collection and social security disability at a low cost. www.mylegaladvocates.org **Ohio Access to Justice Foundation** 10 W. Broad St., Columbus Statewide organization dedicated to making legal aid available for all low-income Ohioans. **Pro Seniors, Inc.** 800-998-6070 7162 Reading Rd, Cincinnati Attorney service that offers free legal consultations and advice to seniors in Ohio of 60 years of age or older **Senior Care Advisors** 330-268-2588 or 330-904-5897 Two women, Jane Viront and Lynn Ricker, who used to work for Medicaid and will advise patient's what

LASPD (Legal Advocated for Seniors and People with Disabilities)

to do to become eligible for Medicaid, such as spending down money, transferring assets, etc. They charge a \$100 consultation fee and can also be the authorized rep for Medicaid for an additional fee. VINE (Victim Information/Notification) 1-800-770-0192

https://vinelink.com/#/home

# **Resources for Patients with Disabilities**

#### 50 Legs

Assist amputees by providing the needed care and/or prosthetic devices to a person who lost a leg or foot. Apply on their website, however, due to the volume of requests, they are not able to help every person who applies.

#### **Different Needz Foundation**

8584 E. Washington #122 Chagrin Falls The Different Needz Foundation helps individuals with developmental disabilities obtain the necessary equipment and medical services they need to have the best guality of life. Grant applications are made available in January of each year with grant decisions announced to award recipients in May. The Foundation considers future needs and provides payment for medical services or equipment directly to the provider. Apply on their website.

Handicapped Parking Card 800-589-8247 www.ohiobmv.gov, Form 4826 **National Deaf Blind Equipment Distribution Program Through Deaf Services Center** 614-515-2934 5830 North High St., Worthington Makes telecommunications, advanced communications and the internet accessible for people who have

significant combined vision and hearing loss through free equipment (smartphones, tablets, computers, screen readers, braille displays, and more) and training. Must meet federal disability and income guidelines. Each person receives an individual assessment to determine the best equipment solutions. Call to apply.

http://50legs.org/

216-904-5151

#### http://www.differentneedzfoundation.org/

866-785-3328

614-715-8560

# National Library Service for the Blind and Physically Handicapped

# https://cpl.org/aboutthelibrary/ohio-library-for-the-blind-physically-disabled/

NLS is a free braille and talking book library service for people with temporary or permanent lo vision, blindness, or a physical disability that prevents them from reading or holding the printed page. Through a national network of cooperating libraries, NLS offers books the way you want them: in braille or audio, mailed to your door for free or instantly downloadable. Apply on their website, application must be signed by a Doctor, Nurse or Social Worker.

## Ohio Hearing Aid Assistance Program

#### http://shp.ohio.gov/for-consumers/hearing-aid-assistance-program

Helps families with children, birth to 21 years of age, with hearing impairments, to purchase hearing aids, earmolds, and/or hearing aid batteries. Families with incomes at or below 400% of the federal poverty guidelines are eligible. Retrieve application online.

# **Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities**

Assists eligible people, beginning at age 14, with physical, mental and emotional disabilities by providing direct, personalized services to assist them in finding and retaining meaningful work and personal independence.

# Patient Education Videos <u>https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC85VW73bQLEjs\_taFKP7TwQ</u>

YouTube videos by Nucleus Medical Media that utilize medical animation to help explain various medical conditions and procedures to patients. There are videos on cardiology, orthopedics, oncology, OB/GYN, gastroenterology, neurology, pulmonology, pediatrics and endocrinology. There's also a section titled, Hospital Discharge Videos, that contains videos on things such as how to inject insulin, incision care, managing diabetes, treating low blood sugar, etc. These videos can be extremely helpful for patients with a lower reading level whom may not understand the information being provided to them, or for patients who are visual learners.

# **Red Tree House**

Ohio's online resource search tool providing information for individuals with challenges or disabilities and those who support them. Can search by condition, resource type, county, etc.

# **Starkey Hearing Foundation**

Hear Now Program: application-based program that provides hearing help to low-income Americans. Each person that is approved will be fit with a new, top-of-the-line digital hearing aid that is customized to their hearing loss. Call or email to apply. hearnow@starkeyfoundation.org

# Tippy Talk App

# www.tippy-talk.com

Allows a person with a verbal disability to communicate by translating pictures into text messages, which are then sent to a family member or care givers phone. This allows the person who is non-verbal to communicate and express desire, want, need or feeling. Can do a 30-day free trial, after the trial it is \$99.99 a year or \$14.99 a month.

VRS Technology Providers (paid for through the ADA act)

- Convo: <u>www.convorelay.com</u>
- Global: <u>https://globalvrs.com</u>
- Purple: <u>https://purplevrs.com</u>
- Sorenson: <u>www.sorensonvrs.com</u>

#### 800-362-1262

# 800-282-4536

614-466-1995

# www.redtreehouse.org/

800-328-8602

• Z: <u>https://my.zvrs.com</u>

# **Resources for Patients with Cancer**

#### 4<sup>th</sup> Angel Mentoring Program

Offers free, one-on-one, confidential outreach and support from someone who has successfully made the same journey. Mentors are paired as closely as possible with respect to diagnosis, gender and age, and they understand what you are going through because they have traveled the same road. The 4<sup>th</sup> Angel Mentoring program is telephone based, so you can connect with an angel anywhere in the country.

### Aultman Hospital Free Wig Salon Program

Please schedule an appointment to receive a free wig.

#### Aultman Hospital Nurse Navigators

Committed to meeting the complex needs of individuals along with their families and caregivers who are experiencing cancer diagnoses. Services include:

- Educating patient/family on diagnosis and treatment
- Informing patient on what to expect prior to, during and after treatment
- Identifying and addressing barriers to timely diagnosis and treatment
- Assisting in making referrals and appointments
- Identifying and facilitating resources to support the patient and family
- Providing emotional support for patients and loved one.

#### Aultman Cancer Financial Advocacy

Many patients face financial burdens during cancer treatment. Aultman's financial resource advocate helps to identify patients who qualify for financial assistance opportunities and links them to assistance programs.

#### Cancer Care: https://www.cancercare.org/

An online resource that connects patients, caregivers, and healthcare professionals with counseling, support groups, financial assistance, and other resources.

#### Cancer Survivor's Fund

The fund reduces financial hardship on families by providing assistance towards the cost of prostheses and artificial limbs for <u>children and young adults</u>. The applicant must complete the online Prosthetic Limb Assistance Application on their website. Applicant must be a cancer survivor or currently diagnosed with cancer. Applicant's need for the prosthetic limb(s) must be cancer related.

#### Livestrong

Provides free, confidential, one-on-one support through education, referrals and counseling services to ANYONE affected by cancer. Specializes in the following: Emotional Support Services for assistance coping with a cancer diagnosis, help accessing support groups, as well as peer-to-peer connections; Fertility Risks and Preservation Options for information on fertility risks and help accessing discounted rates for fertility preservation options; Insurance, Employment and Financial Concerns for information on employment rights and benefits, financial assistance and debt management, including insurance and billing issues as well as medication co-pay assistance.

# 330-363-6011

## 330-363-5245

www.cancersurvivorsfund.org

www.livestrong.org/

#### 132 | Page

330-363-5245

866-520-3197

# Mission4Maureen

# https://mission4maureen.org/

Provides financial assistance to families who are burdened by the staggering cost of brain cancer treatment. It also helps by paying bills on behalf of qualified patients and their families. Examples of bills settled are rent, mortgage, electric, gas, phone, car payments, insurance, taxes, doctor bills, hospital bills, credit cards, loans and more.

# **Pink Fund**

Provides financial assistance for patients in active treatment for breast cancer. Can assist on a shortterm basis, up to three consecutive months, with non-medical financial assistance up to \$3000. Visit their website to see who qualifies and apply.

www.pinkfund.org/qualification-guidelines/

# **Road to Recovery**

The American Cancer Society program provides transportation to and from treatment for people with cancer who do not have a ride or are unable to drive themselves.

# Samfund

Provides financial assistance for young adults (age 21-39) with cancer for things such as: health insurance premiums, rent/mortgage, car payments, continuing education and loans, family expenses, gym memberships and mental health expenses. Apply online

# www.thesamfund.org/

# **Tender Loving Care**

Not-for-profit website and catalog of the American Cancer Society. Their mission is to help women cope during and after cancer treatment by providing wigs and other hair loss products (plus how-to information), as well as mastectomy products, all at affordable prices. https://www.tlcdirect.org/

# **United Breast Cancer Foundation**

Individual grant program provides support to men and women battling breast cancer and is geared towards each patient's needs. Can pay for things such as; medical procedures, prescription medication, housing expenses, utilities, prosthetic devices, transportation, foods, housekeeping, etc. Apply online, process can take up to 12 weeks.

http://ubcf.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/02/Individual-Grant-Application-2017.3.pdf

# **Resources for Patients with Diabetes**

# **Cornerstones4Care**

A support program that provides the information, tools, and resources needed to help manage diabetes. Patients can become a member for free and speak with a diabetic educator and track their blood sugars. www.novomedlink.com

#### NovoMedLink

Website that provides a lot of disease education materials that can be individually downloaded or ordered for medical offices. Education materials cover topics such as blood sugar tracking, doctor visits, gestational diabetes, medications, nutrition and meal planning, safety and foot care, etc.

#### 440-840-6497

877-234-7465

1-800-227-2345

617-938-3484

1-800-850-9445

http://ubcf.org/

www.cornerstones4care.com

# **Resources for Children**

# Comfort Zone Camp

Bereavement camp for youth ages 5-25 who have experienced the death of a parent, sibling, or legal guardian. The programs are free of charge and serve all 50 states. The camps are in California, Massachusetts, New Jersey, North Carolina, Chicago, Florida, and Virginia. Travel assistance may be available. Apply on their website.

## DDC Clinic: Center for Special Needs Children

14567 Madison Rd., Middlefield

A non-profit primary care and research facility serving patients with complex medical needs. Established to help children with rare genetic disorders – disorders that are difficult and time-consuming to diagnose and treat. DDC Clinic was founded on the concept of medical home as defined by the American Academy of Pediatrics and on the principle that no child would ever be turned away from medical care they need based on the family's ability to pay.

#### **Ohio Hearing Aid Assistance Program**

#### http://shp.ohio.gov/for-consumers/hearing-aid-assistance-program

Helps families with children, birth to 21 years of age, with hearing impairments, to purchase hearing aids, earmolds, and/or hearing aid batteries. Families with incomes at or below 400% of the federal poverty guidelines are eligible. Retrieve application online.

# Parker's Purpose

Provides financial assistance to any family who has a minor (18 and under) with a life altering illness or disability that is in an immediate financial crisis due to unforeseen medical expenses. These funds can be used as the recipient deems fit to help with their situation. Provides financial assistance in amounts up to \$1,000. Apply online

#### Rebecca H. Truelsch Memorial Scholarship

This scholarship in the amount of \$500 is given out annually to qualifying students. Open to any student who is graduating or has graduated high school, wants to continue their education and has overcome obstacles or trials in their life such as cancer, illness, physical disabilities, mental handicaps, accident or trauma and who has the desire to use this education to help others. Copy of acceptance letter from college attending and doctor's signature is required. Information on how to apply is on their website.

# **Resources for Veterans**

# Military and Veterans Crisis Line The American Legion

420 N. James Rd., Columbus

Assists veterans in applying for benefits, employment services, education assistance, health services, family services and USAA financial services

 Housing Grants for Disabled Veterans: Provides grants to service members and veterans with certain permanent and tot service-connected disabilities to help purchase or construct an adapted home or modify an existing home to accommodate a disability. <u>https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/learn/housing</u>

614-466-1995

440-632-1668

800-273-8255 740-362-7478 www.ohiolegion.com/

www.comfortzonecamp.org

https://parkerspurpose.net/

http://rebeccahtruelschscholarship.tripod.com/

 Temporary Financial Assistance is specifically designed to assist minor children of eligible veterans through cash grants, which contribute to a stable home environment. These grants help families meet the costs of shelter, utilities, clothing, food and medical expenses. Call to apply

#### **AMVETS Department of Ohio**

AMVETS Department of Ohio offers the Service Foundation Scholarship, which provides opportunities for advanced education for veterans or dependents of veterans who desire to attend an institution of higher learning. This Scholarship award is based upon the applicant's scholastic aptitude and demonstration of financial need. Veterans, children of veterans, or husbands/wives of veterans are eligible to apply.

#### **Building Homes for Heroes**

Building Homes for Heroes is strongly committed to rebuilding lives and supporting the brave men and women who were injured while serving the country during the time of the wars in Iraq or Afghanistan (post 9/11). The organization builds or modifies homes, and gifts them, mortgage-free, to veterans and their families who are not currently homeowners. Apply on their website.

#### **Coalition to Salute America's Heroes**

#### https://saluteheroes.org

The Coalition to Salute America's Heroes (The Coalition) was established to provide severely wounded veterans of the wars in Iraq and Afghanistan, and their families, with emergency financial assistance and other support services to help them recover from their injuries and rebuild their lives. Apply online or call 703-291-4605 option 110 for emergency assistance.

#### **Canine Companions for Independence**

Provides free assistance dogs to selected applicants, wounded veterans are prioritized. Visit their website to learn more and apply.

#### www.cci.org

#### **Disabled American Veterans (DAV)**

Membership based organization for disabled veterans. Provides the following services as well as discounts from various organizations. See their website to find your local chapter.

- Helps returning veterans transition back to civilian life by linking them with services that address their physical, emotional, and financial needs.
- Provides free, professional assistance to veterans of all generations in obtaining VA and other government benefits earned through service.
- Fights for veterans' rights on Capitol Hill.
- Links veterans to job training and job assistance programs.
- Funds rehabilitation programs for veterans with severe disabilities, such as blindness or amputation

#### Education and Training – GI Bill

This benefit is designed to help servicemembers and eligible veterans cover the costs associated with getting an education or training. The GI Bill has helped millions of Veterans pay for college, graduate school, and other training programs. Once you've decided to use your GI Bill benefits it's important to

# www.ohamvets.org/

www.buildinghomesforheroes.org/

https://www.va.gov/education/eligibility/

#### www.dav.org/

#### 135 | Page

# 1-800-572-2275

888-447-2588

choose the proper school and type of training. VA's decision-making tools will help you get the most from your benefits.

### Hope for the Warriors

Works daily with post-9/11 combat injured service members and veterans, their families, and families of the fallen to meet immediate financial needs. The program assists service members, veterans and their families in two specific ways. First, program coordinators provide casework assistance and resource referrals that assist the client both today and in the future. Secondly, if the client meets the criteria (directly related to a combat injury), financial support may be given to assist the family in the short-term. Apply on their website

# It's About the Warrior Foundation (IATW)

Their programs offer home improvements and financial grants for post 9/11 veterans and their families. Become a member and apply online.

#### **Mansfield Multi-Specialty Outpatient Clinic**

1025 S. Trimble R., Mansfield

Provides dietetics, home based care, laboratory, optometry, optical shop, outpatient mental health, podiatry, primary care, prosthetics and women's clinic.

### **National Resource Directory**

National directory of resources for military families and veterans. Can search for information on benefits and compensation, education and training, employment, family and caregiver support, health, homeless assistance, housing, military adaptive sports program, transportation and travel and community resources.

#### **Operation Home Front**

Critical Financial Assistance Program: Serves veterans who actively served in the military post 9/11 AND suffered a post 9/11 wound, illness, or injury in the line of duty. Provides financial assistance with food, auto and home repair, vision care, travel and transportation, moving assistance, essential home items, and rent-free transitional housing. Apply online.

#### Pets for Vets

Helps heal the emotional wounds of military veterans by pairing them with a shelter dog that is specially selected to match his or her personality. Professional animal trainers rehabilitate the dogs and teach them good manners to fit into the veteran's lifestyle. Training may also include desensitization to wheelchairs or crutched as well as recognizing panic or anxiety disorder behaviors. Apply on their website, must have a doctor's note.

#### Project EverGreen

Project EverGreen's GreenCare for Troops, and its sister program SnowCare for Troops, provide complimentary lawn and landscape services, and snow and ice removal services for the families of currently deployed military personnel. These complimentary services are provided to eligible families in need to provide a helping hand to our military at a time they need it most. Apply online.

#### Segs4Vets

Awards Segways and ALLY Chair adapted Segways to men and women of the United States military who have sustained severe injuries resulting in permanent disability. Apply online

# https://nrd.gov

# https://petsforvets.com

www.operationhomefront.org/

#### www.segs4vets.ngo/

https://projectevergreen.org/

# www.hopeforthewarriors.org/

#### 419-529-4602

https://iatw.us/

#### Semper Fi Fund

#### 760-725-3680

- Provides direct financial assistance and vital programming for combat wounded, critically ill and catastrophically injured service members and their families during hospitalization and recovery via financial support, caregiver support and retreats, housing assistance, kids camp, transportation assistance, adaptive equipment and horsemanship program.
- Transition program makes it easier for wounded service members to thrive beyond injury to recovery. Education support and career assistance provides them with the tools and skills to successfully reconnect with their communities and build new, productive lives.
- <u>https://semperfifund.org/</u>

#### **USA Cares**

# https://usacares.org/

- Combat injured program pays the basic expenses for veterans diagnosed with post-traumatic stress disorder, traumatic brain injury, and military sexual trauma while they receive treatment.
- Career Transition program provides individuals with tools and resources to better prepare them for the hiring process and refers qualified candidates to corporate organizations with open positions of employment specific to their skillsets. Additionally, this program helps pay an individual's essential expenses while they train for a new job, relieving any financial barrier that keeps them from getting a new job or career.
- The Housing Assistance program aims to prevent foreclosures and evictions for post-9/11 veterans and their families. Families seeking help are required to attend free budget counseling before any grant assistance is awarded.
- The Emergency Assistance program focuses on cases where the financial stress is related to military service. This program pays immediate, essential bills, including food and utility bills.
- Apply on their website

#### **U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs**

- Beneficiary Financial Counseling: VA makes financial planning and online will preparation services available at no cost to beneficiaries of SGLI, TSGLI, FSGLI, VGLI. Visit their website for information <u>https://benefits.va.gov/insurance/bfcs.asp</u>
- Career Center: Find a job, and educational and career counseling. <u>https://www.vets.gov/employment/</u>
- Mortgage Delinquency Assistance: To help veterans in serious financial trouble, VA Regional Loan Centers have technicians available to conduct financial counseling. This counseling is designed to help avoid foreclosure. To get assistance, call 1-877-827-3702 to reach a Loan Service Representative that can assist you.

#### Veterans Bonus Program

#### https://veteransbonus.ohio.gov/odvs\_web/

Offers a bonus for military service since October 7, 2001. Eligible veterans or active duty service members may receive \$100 for each month up to a maximum of \$1,000. Apply online.

#### Veterans Aid and Attendance Program

Available to wartime veterans and their spouse with limited income. A veteran who needs help with 2 or more ADLs, is bedridden, is in a nursing home due to a mental or physical incapacity or have eyesight that is limited to a corrected 5/200 in both eyes, would be eligible. The benefit is designed to provide financial aid to help offset the cost of long-term care. Contact your local veterans service commission.

#### VA Home Loans

VA provides grants to Servicemembers and Veterans with certain permanent and total serviceconnected disabilities to help purchase or construct an adapted home or modify an existing home to accommodate a disability. Two grant programs exist: The Specially Adapted Housing (SAH) grant and the Special Housing Adaptation (SHA) grant.

- Specially Adapted Housing (SAH) Grant: SAH grants help Veterans with certain serviceconnected disabilities live independently in a barrier-free environment. SAH grants can be used in one of the following ways:
  - Construct a specially adapted home on land to be acquired
  - Build a home on land already owned if it is suitable for specially adapted housing
  - o Remodel an existing home if it can be made suitable for specially adapted housing
  - Apply the grant against the unpaid principal mortgage balance of an adapted home already acquired without the assistance of a VA grant
- Special Housing Adaptation (SHA) Grant: SHA grants help Veterans with certain serviceconnected disabilities adapt or purchase a home to accommodate the disability. You can use SHA grants in one of the following ways:
  - Adapt an existing home the Veteran or a family member already owns in which the Veteran lives
  - Adapt a home the Veteran or family member intends to purchase in which the Veteran will live
  - Help a Veteran purchase a home already adapted in which the Veteran will live
- <u>https://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/adaptedhousing.asp</u> for more information and to apply.

Resources for LGBTQ+	
LGBT National Help Center	888-843-4564
LGBT National Senior Hotline	888-234-7243
Serving senior callers. Peer-support, information and local resources.	
LGBT National Youth Talkline	800-246-7743(PRIDE)
Trans Lifeline	1-877-565-8860
The Trevor Project	866-488-7386
https://www.thetrevorproject.org/	Text START to 678678
A national 24-hour toll free confidential suicide hotline for gay and question	ing youth.
Bravo (Buckeye Regional Anti-Violence Organization)	866-862-7286
www.bravo-ohio.org	

Provides support for survivors of hate crimes via crisis intervention, police liaison, support groups, advocacy, education, and self-defense classes.

#### **Return to Table of Contents**

#### Canapi

#### 759 W. Market Street, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, Akron

A nonprofit organization dedicated to HIV support services and LGBTQ advocacy in Summit and Portage counties. Provides free and confidential HIV testing as well as housing and assistance, HIV prevention, Teen Pride Network and a nutrition program.

#### **Equality Ohio**

Advocates and educates to achieve fair treatment and equal opportunity for all Ohioans regardless of their sexual orientation or gender identity or expression. The legal clinic offers many free legal services, like consumer law, family law, civil rights, administrative help and more. In order to access the legal clinic, your income must be within 300% of the federal poverty level. The clinic can be accessed by calling or filling out an intake form on their website. www.equalityohio.org/legal-clinic/ https://equitashealth.com

#### **Equitas Health**

A not-for-profit community-based healthcare system focused on beings the gateway to good health for those at risk of or affected by HIV/AIDS, for the LGBTQ community, and for those seeking a welcoming healthcare home. Provides services such as medical, wellness & HIV/STI prevention, HIV supportive services, pharmacy, behavioral health, dentistry, legal services and training & education. Search their website for the location closest to you.

### **Gay and Sober**

A nonprofit organization focused on the sobriety of the LGBTQ population. Their website contains a listing of meetings across the nation as well as information for their annual Pride Celebration and Men's Conference.

# **KIDz Pride Clinic**

A multidisciplinary, team-based clinic offering gender-related medical and mental health services to youth and families. Providers include specialists in pediatrics, endocrinology and behavioral health. Affirming, supportive experts in transgender health care.

#### Lambda Legal

A national, nonprofit organization committed to achieving full recognition of the civil rights of lesbians, gay men, bisexuals, transgender people and everyone living with HIV through impact litigation, education and public policy work. Visit their website to learn more about their work, your rights, and current legislation in your state.

# LGBT Community Center of Greater Cleveland

# 6600 Detroit Rd., Cleveland

A community center with a mission to enrich the lives of the diverse LGBTQ+ community through advocacy, support, education, and celebration. They offer resources, support, connections and programming.

# Love on a Mission

#### Provides a safe place for LGBTQ+ youth in Central Ohio. Search their website for event dates and times. Margie's Hope 330-240-1600

1889 19<sup>th</sup> St. SW, Akron

A nonprofit organization that offers resources, training and support to transgender and non-binary people who need assistance.

#### www.gayandsober.org

216-651-5428

216-778-8564

# www.lambdalegal.org

# www.loveonamission.org

www.margieshope.org

https://lgbtcleveland.org

### 139 | Page

#### 330-252-1559 www.canapi.org

614-224-0400

- TransAlive! A support group for transgender and non-binary individuals, their loved ones and friends. Meets the 4<sup>th</sup> Tuesday of every month from 6pm-8pm
- Margie's Pride: A parent support group for any parent of a transgender or non-binary individual, regardless of the age of the child. Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Friday of every month from 6pm-8pm
- Margie's Kids: A social group for transgender, gender non-conforming, non-binary and questioning children ages 6-13 and teens ages 14-17. Meets the 1<sup>st</sup> Friday of every month from 6pm-8pm

#### MetroHealth Pride Clinic

4242 Lorain Ave, Cleveland To contact a nurse: 216-957-4868 Specially trained physicians and staff provide care that respects your unique health needs – including transgender services.

#### National Resource Center on LGBT Aging

Resource center aimed at improving the quality of services and supports offered to lesbian, gay, bisexual and/or transgender older adults.

#### OutCare

An organization with the purpose of providing extensive information and education on LGBTQ healthcare. Search their website for a provider near you.

#### PFLAG

A national, extended community of the LGBTQ community made up of LGBTQ individuals, family members and allies. Search their website for resources and to locate your local chapter.

#### Prism of Wayne County

LGBTQI+ Allies group of Wayne County. They provide online support as well as a support group the 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday of each month.

# Teen PRIDE Network http://www.canapi.org/teen-pride-network/

Provides safe places and positive, engaging activities to give teens opportunities to meet other LGBTQ teens allies and caring adults.

# TransFamily

https://sites.google.com/a/transfamily.org/transfamily/home

https://www.facebook.com/prismofwaynecounty/

Search their website for transgender support groups and medical practitioners in the Akron and Cleveland areas.

# TransLine

http://project-health.org/transline/

A medical e-consultation service that offers up-to-date clinical information across a broad range of clinical issues pertinent to the transgender community. TransLine is staffed by medical providers with specialized expertise in the care of transgender individuals from around the nation.

# TransOhio

#### www.transohio.org

Serves the Ohio transgender and ally communities by providing services, education, support, and advocacy, which promotes and improves the health, safety, and life experience of the Ohio transgender individual and community.

# on LGBTQ

https://pflag.org

www.outcarehealth.org

To schedule: 216-957-4905

https://www.lgbtagingcenter.org/index.cfm

# **Resources for Immigrants/New Americans**

# ASIA – Asian Services in Action

370 East Market St., Akron

3631 Perkins Ave, Suite 2A-W, Cleveland

330-535-3263 216-881-0330

- Aging and Adult Department: provides programming aimed at promoting health, socialization, and the wellbeing of individuals who are sixty (60) years and older. Offers language specific and culturally relevant services for:
  - Ohio Benefits Bank (assist older adults to access eligible public benefits)
  - Case management and referral
  - o Ethnic-specific sites for congregate meal and socialization
  - A site for Senior Community Service and Employment Program
  - Earned income tax credit
  - Health screening
- Children, Youth, & Family Services Department:
  - Community Adult Mentoring Program
  - READY Kindergarten readiness program
  - International Community Empowerment Project Aims to prevent the onset of violence, alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use in at-risk immigrant youth and their families (many of whom have limited English proficiency) in Northeast Ohio.
- Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault Department representation of victims in court, safety planning, protection orders, immigration assistance and housing assistance.
- International Community Health Center delivers comprehensive, culturally, and linguistically appropriate healthcare on a sliding scale to all community members.
- Interpreting and Translation services
- Legal Services consular processing, applying for U.S. citizenship, applying for or renewing a green card, change of non-immigrant visa status, immigration case follow-up with USCIS representation, family-based immigration case including fiancée visas (K-visa), humanitarian immigration benefits including Violence Against Women Act, self-petitions, U/T visas, and more.
- Sustainability Services Department provides newly arrive, low-to-moderate income, limited English proficient Asian American and Pacific Islanders adults and their dependents with linguistically and culturally accessible services.
  - Asset building earned income tax credit, emergency food assistance and food pantry, ESOL classes, legal services, newcomers family support center, Ohio benefits back, public notary and IRS taxpayer representative, and VREP (voter registration and empowerment project).

# **Catholic Charities Diocese of Cleveland**

216-281-7005

7911 Detroit Ave, Cleveland

- Hispanic Services: Hispanic men's program, Hispanic senior center, Hispanic women's program, Hispanic youth AoD prevention services and Hispanic youth counseling program.
- Migration, Refuge, and Immigration legal services: employment services, English language training, healthcare support, and immigration legal services.

## **Community Legal Aid Services**

306 Market Ave N., Canton

A non-profit law firm serving the legal needs of low-income individuals and families in central northeast Ohio. They provide legal service for a variety of civil legal matters. They do not aid in criminal, juvenile offenders, or traffic cases. They serve Columbiana, Mahoning, Medina, Portage, Stark, Summit, Trumbull and Wayne Counties. Can apply online <a href="https://www.communitylegalaid.org/">https://www.communitylegalaid.org/</a>

# **Hartville Migrant Ministries**

3980 Swamp St., Hartville

Every growing season (April-October) the ministry provides a free medical clinic, welcome bags, and personal care products to migrant workers.

### **Immigrant Worker Project**

701 Walnut Ave NE, Canton

Dedicated to the struggle for justice and human dignity for rural immigrant workers from Latin America. Provides a legal clinic, translation service and pastoral services.

# **International Institute of Akron**

20 Olive St., Suite 201, Akron

Creates and implements programs and services that assist those born outside the United States to integrate into American society. Services provided include education services (learning English, passing the GED and Citizenship tests), employment services, legal services, assistance with integration, interpreting & translation services, refugee resettlement and social services.

# **Resources for Pets**

# Save A Rescue

Online search engine to find rescues and shelters in your area

# **Brown Dog Foundation**

Provides funding to families who find themselves with a sick pet that would likely respond to treatment, but due to an unforeseen circumstance, there is not enough money immediately available to make it happen. Apply for assistance online.

# Jake Brady Memorial Fund

Provides funding for corrective, suitable, and life-saving medical treatment to companion animals of families in need. Assists for senior citizens on fixed income, low income families with documented income of less than \$18,000 a year, physically and/or mentally impaired, and unemployed and/or receiving government assistance. Apply on their website.

# The Live Like Roo Foundation

Supports dogs and their owners through a cancer diagnosis by providing financial and emotion assistance. Will also pay for biopsies and any kind of cancer-preventative treatments when warranted. They also send dogs care packages. Apply for both on their website.

# **Magic Bullet Fund**

Helps raise donations for dogs who are need of chemotherapy treatment. The process can take 2-6 weeks. Apply on their website.

330-376-5106

330-877-2983

330-454-2200

#### http://iwpohio.org/index.htm

https://www.iiakron.org/

# https://savearescue.org/

# www.browndogfoundation.org

# www.livelikeroo.org/

www.themagicbulletfund.org

www.mvjakebradv.com

#### **Return to Table of Contents**

#### One of a Kind Pet Rescue

This organization is dedicated to saving animals lives, rescuing pets in imminent danger of euthanasia, spaying/neutering and adoption of homeless animals into appropriate, loving, homes.

### Rover

Search engine to find dog boarding, house sitting, drop-in visits, doggy daycare and dog walkers in your area.

# **SNAP of Central Ohio**

Spay Neuter Assistance Program of Central Ohio is working to reduce the number of unwanted cats and dogs in the community. They help provide financial assistance to those who cannot afford to spay and neuter their pets. Send them an email for assistance.

# STARelief and Pet Assistance

Offers temporary assistance to help individuals and families in need feed their pets. They can also provide assistance to spay/neuter a pet.

# Resource Guides

Community Resource Finder https://www.communityresourcefinder.org/ Family Caregiver Alliance https://www.caregiver.org/family-care-navigator Neighborhood Navigator https://navigator.aafp.org

#### 330-865-6200

# www.snapofcentralohio.org

www.starelief.org/

https://www.rover.com